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Report of Independent Public Accountants

To The Toledo Edison Company:

We have audited the accompanying balance sheets-regulatory basis of The Toledo Edison Company (an Ohio
corporation and wholly owned subsidiary of Centerior Energy Corporation) as of December 31, 1994 and 1993,
the related statements of income-regulatory basis for the years then ended, and the related statements of retained
earnings-regulatory basis and cash flows-regulatory basis for the year ended December 31, 1994, included on
Pages 110 through 123 of the accompanying Federal Energy Regulatory Commission Form 1. These financial
statements are the responsibility of the Company’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on
these financial statements based on our audits. ‘

We conducted our audits in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards. Those standards require that
we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free
of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and
significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation.
We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion. |
These financial statements were prepared in accordance with the accounting requirements of the Federal Energy
Regulatory Commission as set forth in its applicable Uniform System of Accounts and published accounting
releases, which is a comprehensive basis of accounting other than generally accepted accounting principles.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the assets,
liabilities and proprietary capital of The Toledo Edison Company as of December 31, 1994 and 1993, and the
results of its operations for the years then ended and its cash flows for the year ended December 31, 1994, in
accordance with the accounting requirements of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission as set forth in its
applicable Uniform System of Accounts and published accounting releases. ‘

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the board of directors and management of The
Toledo Edison Company and for filing with the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission and should not be used
for any other purpose.

Vil iy L0

Arthur Andersen LLP

Cleveland, Ohio
February 17, 1995



INSTRUCTIONS FOR FILING THE
FERC FORM NO. 1

GENERAL INFORMATION

I. Purpose
This form is a regulatory support requirement (18 CFR 141.1). It is designed to coliect finakcial and
operational information from major electric utilities, licensees and others subject to the jbrisdiction of
the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission. This report is also secondarily considered to be a non-
confidential public use form supporting a statistical publication (Financial Statistics of Selected Electric
Utilities), published by the Energy Information Administration.
II. Who Must Submit
Each Major electric utility, licensee, or other, as classified in the Commission's Uniform System of Ac-
counts Prescribed for Public Utilities and Licensees Subject To the Provisions of The Federal Power
Act (18 CFR 101), must submit this form.
Note: Major means having, in each of the three previous calendar years, sales or transmission service
that exceeds one of the following:
(1) One million megawatt hours of total annual sales,
(2) 100 megawatt hours of annual sales for resale,
(3) 500 megawatt hours of annual power exchanges delivered,
(4) 500 megawatt hours of annual wheeling for others (deliveries plus losses).

1I1. What and Where to Submit
(a) submit an original and six (6) copies of this form to:
Office of the Secretary
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission
825 North Capitol Street, NE.
Room 3110
Washington, DC 20426

Retain one copy of this report for your files. ‘

(b) Submit immediately upon publication, four (4) copies of the latest annual report to stockholders

and any anrual financial or statistical report regularly prepared and distributed to bondholders, secur-

ity analysts, or industry associations. (Do not include monthly and quarterly reports. ' Indicate by

checking the appropriate box on Page 4, List of Schedules, if the reports to stockhotders will be
submitted or if no annual report to stockholders is prepared.) Mail these reports to:

Chief Accountant

Federal Energy Regulatory Commission

825 N. Capitol St., NE.

Room 946

Washington, DC 20426 i

(¢) For the CPA certification, submit with the original submission, or within 30 days after jthe filing date

for this form, a letter or report (not applicable to respondents classified as Class C or Class D prior

to January 1, 1984):

(i) Attesting to the conformity, in all material aspects, of the below listed (schedules and) pages wWith
the Commission's applicable Uniform Systems of Accounts (including appticable notes relating
thereto and the chief accountant's published accounting releases), and

(i1) Signed by independent certified public accountants or an independent licensed public accoun-
tant, certified or licensed by a regulatory authority of a State or other polxtlcal subdivision of
the U.S. (See 18 CFR 41.10-41.12 for specific qualifications.)

Reference
Schedules Pages
Comparative Balance Sheet 110-113
Statement of Income 114-117
Statement of Retained Earnings 118-119
Statement of Cash Flows ‘ 120-121
Notes to Financial Statements 122-123

When accompanying this form, insert the letter or report immediately following the cover sheet. When
submitting after the filing date for this form, send a letter or report to the Chief Accountant at the
address indicated at III (b).
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GENERAL INFORMATION (Continued)

1.

Iv.

What and Where to Submit (Continued)
(c) Continued

Use the following form for the letter or report unless unusual circumstances or conditions, explained
in the letter or report, demand that it be varied. Insert parenthetical phrases only when exceptions
are reported.

In connection with our regular examination of the financial statement of

for the year ended on which we have reported separately under date of We

have also reviewed schedules of FERC Form No. 1 for the year filed with

the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, for conformity in all material respects with

the requirements of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission as set forth in its ap-

plicable Uniform System of Accounts and published accounting releases. Our review

for this purpose included such tests of the accounting records and such other auditing

procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances.

Based on our review, in our opinion the accompanying schedules identified in the

preceding paragraph (except as noted below) conform in all material respects with the

accounting requirements of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission as set forth

in its applicable Uniform System of Accounts and published accounting releases.

State in the letter or report, which, if any, of the pages above do not conform to the Commission's
requirements. Describe the discrepancies that exist.

(d) Federal, State and Local Governments and other authorized users may obtain additional blank copies
to meet their requirements free of charge from:
Legal Reference and Records Management Branch
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission
941 North Capitol Street, NE.
Room 3100 ED-12.1
Washington, DC 20426
(202) 208-2474

When to Submit:
Submit this report form on or before April 30th of the year following the year covered by this report.

Where to Send Comments on Public Reporting Burden.

The public reporting burden for this collection of information is estimated to average 1,217 hours per
response, including the time for reviewing instructions, searching existing data sources, gathering and
maintaining the data needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of information. Send comments
regarding this burden estimate or any aspect of this collection of information, including suggestions for
reducing this burden, to the Federal Energy Regutatory Commission, 825 North Capitol Street NE.,
Washington, DC 20426 (Attention: Michael Miller, £D-12.3); and to the Office of Information and Regulatory
Affairs, Office of Management and Budget, Washington, DC 20503 (Attention: Desk Officer for the Federal
Energy Regulatory Commission).

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS

II.

111,

Prepare this report in conformity with the Uniform System of Accounts (18 CFR 101) (U.S. of A.). Interpret
all accounting words and phrases in accordance with the U.S. of A.

Enter in whole numbers (dollars or MWH) only, except where otherwise noted. (Enter cents for averages

and figures per unit where cents are important. The truncating of cents is allowed except on the four basic
financial statements where rounding is required.) The amounts shown on all supporting pages must agree
with the amounts entered on the statements that they support. When applying thresholds to determine
significance for reporting purposes, use for balance sheet accounts the balances at the end of the current
reporting year, and use for statement of income accounts the current year's amounts.

Complete each question fully and accurately, even if it has been answered in a previous annual report.
Enter the word "None" where it truly and completely states the fact.
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GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS (Continued)

v.

Vi.

VII.

VIII.

1X.

XI.

XII.

For any page(s) that is not applicable to the respondent, either

(a) Enter the words "Not Applicable" on the particular page(s), or

(b) Omit the page(s) and enter “NA," “NONE," or “Not Applicable" in column (d) on the List of Schedules,
pages 2, 3, and 4.

Complete this report by means which result in a permanent record. Complete the original copy in perma-
nent black ink or typewriter print, if practical. The copies, however, may be carbon copIes or other similar
means of reproduction provided the impressions are clear and readable.

Enter the month, day, and year for all dates. Use customary abbreviations. The "Date of Report" at the
top of each page is applicable only to resubmissions (see VIII. below).

Indicate negative amounts (such as decreases) by enclosing the figures in parentheses. ( ).

when making revisions, resubmit only those pages that have been changed from the original submission.
submit the same number of copies as required for filing the form. Include with the resubmission the Iden-
tification and Attestation page, page 1. Mail dated resubmissions to: :

Chief Accountant

Federal Energy Regulatory Commission
825 North Capitol Street, NE.

Room 946

Washington, DC 20426

|
Provide a supplemental statement further explaining accounts or pages as necessary. Attach ;the sup-
plemental statement (8 1/2 by 11 inch size) to the page being supplemented. Provide the appropriate iden-

tification information, including the title(s) of the page and the page number supplemented.}

Do not make references to reports of previous years or to other reports in lieu of required entries, except
as specifically authorized.

wherever (schedule) pages refer to figures from a previous year, the figures reported must be based upon
those shown by the annual report of the previous year, or an appropriate explanation given as to why
the different figures were used.

Respondents may submit computer printed schedules (reduced to 8 1/2 by 11) instead of the preprinted
schedules if they are in substantially the same format. ‘

DEFINITIONS

II.

Commission Authorization (Comm. Auth.) - The authorization of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commis-
sion, or any other Commission. Name the commission whose authorization was obtained and give date
of the authorization. ‘

Respondent - The person, corporation, licensee, agency, authority, or other legal entity or :instrunentality
in whose behalf the report is made. !
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EXCERPTS FROM THE LAW

Federal Power Act, 16 U.S.C. 791a-825r)

“Sec. 3. The words defined in this section shall have the following meanings for purposes of this Act, to wit:
++.(3) ‘“corporation' means any corporation, joint-stock company, partnership, association, business trust,
organized group of persons, whether incorporated or not, or a receiver or receivers, trustee or trustees of any
of the foregoing. It shall not include “municipalities' as hereinafter defined;

(4) “person' means an individual or a corporation;

(5) “licensee' means any person, State, or municipality licensed under the provisions of section 4 of this Act,
and any assignee or successor in interest thereof;

(?) “municipality' means a city, county, irrigation district, drainage district, or other political subdivision or
agency of a State competent under the laws thereof to carry on the business of developing, transmitting, utitiz-
ing, or distributing power;...."

(11) “project' means a complete unit of improvement or development, consisting of a power house, all water
conduits, all dams and appurtenant works and structures (including navigation structures) which are a part of
said unit, and all storage, diverting, or forebay reservoirs directly connected therewith, the primary line or lines
transmitting power therefrom to the point of junction with the distribution system or with the interconnected primary
transmission system, all miscellaneous structures used and useful in connection with said unit or any part thereof,
and all water rights, rights-of-way, ditches, dams, reservoirs, lands, or interest in lands the use and occupancy
of which are necessary or appropriate in the maintenance and operation of such unit;

"Sec. 4. The Commission is hereby authorized and empowered -
(a) To make investigations and to collect and record data concerning the utilization of the water resources of
any region to be developed, the water-power industry and its relation to other industries and to interstate or foreign
commerce, and concerning the location, capacity, development costs, and relation to markets of power sites,...to
the extent the Commission may deem necessary or useful for the purposes of this Act."

"'Sec. 304. (a) Every licensee and every public utility shall file with the Commission such annual and other periodic
or special reports as the Commission may be rules and regulations or other prescribe as necessary or appropriate
to assist the Commission in the proper administration of this Act. The Commission may prescribe the manner
and form in which such reports shall be made, amd require from such persons specific answers to all questions
upon which the Commission may need information. The Commission may require that such reports shall include,

among other things, full information as to assets and liabilities, capitalization, net investment, and reduction thereof,

gross receipts, interest due and paid, depreciation, and other reserves, cost of project and other facili ties, cost
of maintenance and operation of the project and other facilities, cost of renewals and replacement of the project
works and other facilities, depreciation, generation, transmission, distribution, delivery, use, and sale of electric
energy. The Commission may require any such person to make adequate provision for currently determining such

costs and other facts. Such reports shall be made under oath unless the Commission otherwise specifies.n

“"Sec. 309. The Commission shall have power to perform any and all acts, and to prescribe, issue, make, amend,
and rescind such orders, rules and regulations as it may find hecessary or appropriate to carry out the provisions
of this Act. Among other things, such rules and regulations may define accounting, technical, and trade terms
used in this Act; and may prescribe the form or forms of all statements, declarations, applications, and reports
to be filed with the Commission, the information which they shall contain, and the time within which they shall
be filed....n

GENERAL PENALTIES

"Sec. 315. (a) Any licensee or public utility which willfully fails, within the time prescribed by the Commission,
to comply with any order of the Commission, to file any report required under this Act or any rule or regulation
of the Commission thereunder, to submit any information of document required by the Commission in the course
of an investigation conducted under this Act,...shall forfeit to the United States an amount not exceeding $1,000
to be fixed by the Commission after notice and opportunity for hearing...."
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FERC FORM NO. 1:
ANNUAL REPORT OF MAJOR ELECTRIC UTILITIES LICENSEES AND OTHER

IDENTIFICATION

|
01 Exact legal Name of Respondent 02 Year of Report

THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY Dec 31, 1994
03 Previous Name and Date of Change (if name changed during year) 1

04 Address of Principal Office at End of Year (Street, City, State, Zip Code) ‘
300 MADISON AVE TOLEDO OHIO 43652 I

05 Name of Contact Person 06 Title of Contact Perscn
E.L. PEPIN CONTROLLER

07 Address of Contact Person (Street, City, State, Zip Code)
CENTERIOR ENERGY CORPORATION, P.0.BOX 94661, CLEVELAND, OHIO 44101-4661

08 Telephone of Contact Person, 09 This Report is 10 Date of Report
including Area Code (1) x An Original (2) A Resubmission (Mo, Da, Yr)
(216) 447-2300 + 05/31/95
ATTESTATION

The undersigned officer certifies that he/she has examined the accompanying report, that to the best of his / her knowledge
information and belief, all statements of fact contained in the accompanying report are true and the accompanying report is
a correct statement of the business and affairs of the above named respondent in respect to each and every matter set forth
therein during the period from and including January 1 to and including December 31 of the year of the report.

01 Name 03 Signature 04 Date Signed
E.L. Pepin /»’ (Mo, Da, Yr)
02 Title X/ 2 2

Controller 05/25/95

Title 18, U.S.C. 1001, makes it a crime for any person knowingly and willingly to make to any Agency or Department of the United
States any false, fictitious or fraudulent statements as to any matter within its jurisdiction.

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-91) Page 1



Name_of Respondent This Report Is:_ Date of Report Year of Report
TH 18LEDG EDTSG conpny fig P AmRILIEIRAL ;o Bora83es™ Dec. 31, 199
LIST OF SCHEDULES (Electric Utility)

Enter in column (d) the terms "none,® "not applicable," have been reported for certain pages. Omit pages where the

or "NA," as appropriate, where no information or amounts respondents are “none," “not applicable," or "Nau,
Title of Schedule Reference Date Remarks
Page No. Revised
(@) (b) (c) (d)
GENERAL CORPORATE INFORMATION AND
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

General Information ......ccec.... ececscessscavessistavsencannn 101 Ed. 12-87
Control Over Respondent  c.iuiiieccennecveecsonseencnncoascanns 102 Ed. 12-87
Corporations Controlled by Respondent .....ccciveeieveennnnne. 103 Ed. 12-87 NA
OffiCers .ucuisiceroccccscneececanecannn teesasssscscressncnnns 104 Ed. 12-87
Directors .ieeiisevceceveene “esesessassecttnsetsstneasenatenane 105 Ed. 12-87
Security Holders and Voting Powers ......... cresrsrsansasscens 106 - 107 Ed. 12-90
Important Changes During the Year ....ceeeececeeeceeecsescenes 108 - 109 Rev. 12-93
Comparative Balance ShEEt ..ciiiiveeiinneceenreneecrensncranns 110 - 113 Rev. 12-93
Statement of Income for the Year ......ceeeeveesocccccccconcnne 114 - 117 Ed. 12-89
Statement of Retained Earnings for the Year ..eeocecececeecccoo. 118 - 119 Rev. 12-93
Statement of Cash FLOWS  cviivvricricnnnenecanreeserenercnnnnns 120 - 121 Ed. 12-89
Notes to Financial Statements ....ceciiiieccnececennncnencennnns 122 - 123 Ed. 12-89
BALANCE SHEET SUPPORTING SCHEDULES (Assets and Other Debits)
Summary of Utility Plant and Accumulated Provisions for

Depreciation, Amortization, and Depletion ......eeevevevnnnns 200 - 201 Ed. 12-89
Nuclear Fuel Materials ...cviiicciiencincieenencennoncncnnnnsns 202 - 203 Ed. 12-89
Electric Plant in Service toiiieciciiecieiuennonnesnenoconnas 204 - 207 Ed. 12-88
Electric Plant Leased to Others ..uuiieceveessveecncecsasccoanns 213 Ed. 12-89 NA
Electric Plant Held for Future USE ....c.veecieecevneecnanonnss 214 Ed. 12-89
Construction Work in Progress == ELeCtric ...ccceevescecescecen 216 Ed. 12-87
Construction Overheads -- ELleCtriC  .cuviieeccvecseennecocencnn 217 Ed. 12-89
General Description of Construction Overhead Procedure ........ 218 Ed. 12-88
Accumulated Provision for Depreciation of Electric Utility Plant. 219 Ed. 12-88
Nonutility Property ....... teecscenssanncttancasasesracannsane 221 Ed. 12-87
Investment in Subsidiary Companies ....cc.ecvveeecscecnccneess 224 - 225 | Ed. 12-89 NA
Materials and Supplies  ciuciiiiiiioiiiiiiiiiiirenninnnncnarnas 227 Ed. 12-89
ALLOWENCES  tiicicnieuienancsoeencncnaasessancoarenanennssnrene 228 - 229 | New 12-93
Extraordinary Property LOSSES  ...eeeveceecennconccessnsocennns 230 Ed. 12-93 NA
Unrecovered Plant and Regulatory Study COStS .uveeererccneneans 230 Ed. 12-93
Other Regulatory ASSEtS c.vieccncceeeevecerceccncnsnssancaccnns 232 New 12-93
Miscellaneous Deferred Debits .......e..... sesescscenancnscanna 233 Ed. 12-89
Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes (Account 190) .eeevveecennnn. 234 Ed. 12-88
BALANCE SHEET SUPPORTING SCHEDULES (Liabilities and Other

Credits)
Capital Stock ...ccvveennennnnn. vesasussessrenessnnanensneosnae 250 - 251 | Ed. 12-90
Capital Stock Subscribed, Capital Stock Liability for

Conversion, Premium on Capital Stock, and Installments

Received on Capital STOCK +ivieeervieeerneneeneseeecneennnnns 252 Ed. 12-87
Other Paid-in Capital ..... e 253 Ed. 12-87
Discount on Capital STOCK  teviveceeececeenecanennncoasenannaes 254 Ed. 12-87
Capital Stock EXPENSE  vuueiiececeviecunonneoncnnnnanvennnnnans 254 Ed. 12-86
Long-Term Debt  ...eecnuen.. teeeecenctssetananar s seaarraanas 256 - 257 | Ed. 12-90
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Name_of Respaondent This Report Is: .
THE TOLEDG ED1SON COMPANY ¢ Anoriginal

?ﬁte o; R$ )rt
8238265

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1954

LIST OF SCHEDULES (Electric Utility) (Continued)

Title of Schedule Reference Dat.:e Remarks
Page No. Revised
(a) (b) (c) (d)
BALANCE SHEET SUPPORTING SCHEDULES
(Liabilities and Other Credits) (Continued)
Reconciliation of Reported Net Income with Taxable Income
for Federal Income Taxes ...cceceeenee.. eescecssncas vesrnans 261 Ed. 12-88
Taxes Accrued, Prepaid and Charged During Year .......... 262 - 263 Ed. 12-90
Accunulated Deferred Investment TaX CreditS ..veeeseveeveneenn 266 - 267 Ed. 12-89
Other Deferred Credits ........... teereerevasesccrstanacnnnnas 269 Ed. 12-88
Accunulated Deferred Income Taxes -- Accelerated Amortization
Property ......... seseusecascsteansnteaasacssstttaanaanenann 272 - 273 Ed. 12-89
Accunulated Deferred Income Taxes -- Other Property ........... 274 - 275 Ed. 12-89
Accunulated Deferred Income Taxes == Other weeeiereececveven.on 276 - 277 Ed. 12-93
Other Regulatory Liabilities ....veveenn secescsessnnvoancennns 278 New 12-93
INCOME ACCOUNT SUPPORTING SCHEDULES
Electric Operating REVENUES  ..i.ceuciecvnacennneooncncovaccenas 300 - 301 Ed. 12-90
Sales of Electricity by Rate ScheduleS ..cvviceecevvenrencanns 304 Ed. 12-90
Sales Of Resale  tuiuuiiniiieiucinneenincnnecionnessnccvocacannen 310 - 3N Ed. 12-88
Electric Operation and Maintenance EXPenses ....ee.vceeveee... 320 - 323 Rev. 12-93
Number of Electric Department EMployees ...ueeveeeceevecenneons 323 Ed. 12-88
PUrchased PONEI  tueeiieicueareoceenenncneonansasceconoaneeneen 326 - 327 Ed. 12-90
Transmission of Electricity for Others ...cievveiveenccvnceenns 328 - 330 Ed. 12-90
Transmission of Electricity by Others ......... ceeseseesaannea 332 Ed. 12-90
Miscellaneous General Expenses -- ELlECLFiC  .eveevevnvvnconnan. 335 Ed. 12-87
Depreciation and Amortization of Electric Plant ........vveewo.. 336 - 338 Ed. 12-88
Particulars Concerning Certain Income Deduction and Interest
Charges ACCOUNTS  tuucecccueeccrnnoneccacaancaasacconoecennns 340 Ed. 12-87
COMMON SECTION
Regulatory CommisSion EXPENSES  vuueeeeecessoencccccrennnncnees 350 - 351 | Ed. 12-90
Research, Development and Demonstration Activities ........... 352 - 353 | Ed. 12-87
Distribution of Salaries and Wages ....eeeeceeveeericvnveennn. 354 - 355 | Ed. 12-88
Common Utility Plant and EXPENnSES  ..uecceuieiescescecencnonanns 356 Ed. 12-87 NA
ELECTRIC PLANT STATISTICAL DATA
Electric Energy ACCOUNT  ii.eieecrncneecennsearenasnncacencanns 401 Rev. 12-90
Monthly Peaks and OULPUL  .ieiinciencncrenerenanmennnsocncennn 401 Rev. 12-90
StesmElectric Senerating Plant Statistics (Large Plants) ... 402 - 403 | Ed. 12-89
Hydroelectric Generating Plant Statistics (large Plants) ...... 406 - 407 | Ed. 12-89 NA
Pumped Storage Generating Plant Statistics (Large Plants) ..... 408 - 409 | Ed. 12-88 NA
Generating Plant Statistics (Small PlantS) ...cveeeceencennennn 410 - 411 | Ed. 12-87 NA
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28 eSSBS TEER" company igisfifp’?"aesu B ssion

original

Date of Report
928305 s

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1994

LIST OF SCHEDULES (Electric Utility) (Continued)

Stockholders® Reports Check appropriate box:
[X] Four copies will be submitted.

[ 1 No annual report to stockholders is prepared.

Title of Schedule Reference Dafe Remarks

Page No. Revised

(a) (b) (c) (d)

ELECTRIC PLANT STATISTICAL DATA (Continued)

Transmission Line StatiStics .ueceiecceeecceenecvoasesecnconns 422 - 423 Ed. 12-87
Transmission Lines Added DUring Year ...ceeeceeeveececscencoes 424 - 425 Ed. 12-86
SUDSTAtiONS  weieececcnnvecccnncenonees eenene veeassssansenccans 426 - 427 Ed. 12-86
Electric Distribution Meters and Line Transformers ........ 429 Ed. 12-88
Environmental Protection Facilities ........... ceseresennne .ee 430 Ed. 12-88
Environmental Protection EXPEnses ...ceeesveseeese. toncesasnas 431 Ed. 12-88

Footnote Data .......... tesersesanessacenons tesesssvavesannane 450 Ed. 12-87 NA
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grde t
Name 8f RS SBSTdent company ﬁgis[Repg“to" Date of f Report

A"Resuom 1551 on 0273 /95

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1994

GENERAL INFORMATION

1.  Provide name and title of officer having custody of the general corporate books of account and address
of office where the general corporate books are kept, and address of the office where any other corporate
books are kept, if different from that where the general corporate books are kept. [

E. Lyle Pepin, Controller

6200 Oak Tree Boulevard

Independence, Ohio 44131

2. Provide the name of the State under the laws of which respondent is incorporated, and date of
incorporation. If incorporated under a special law, give reference to such law. If not incorporated,
state that fact and give the type of organization and the date organized.

Ohio, July 1, 1901. On November 2, 1921, the name of the Company was changed to it's

present form.

3. If at any time during the year the property of respondent was held by a receiver or trustee, give (a)
name of receiver or trustee, (b) date such receiver or trustee tock possession, (c) the authority by which
the receivership or trusteeship was created, and (d) date when possession by receiver or trustee ceasqd.
None

the respondent operated.
Electric - Ohio

4. State the classes of utility and other services furnished by respondent during the year in each State in which

the principal accountant for your previous year's certified financial statements?

Yes...Enter the date when such independent accountant was initially engaged: .
x No

5. Have you engaged as the principal accountant to audit your financial statements an accountant who is not the

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-87) Page 101




e 8BS BS TSR  company sﬁs [§j’ pgntOr

Date of Re?ort

Year of Report
Bors83es"

L
e Dec. 31, 1994

'lSS’lOn

CONTROL OVER RESPONDENT

1. If any corporation, business trust, or similar orga-
nization or combination or such organizations jointly held
control over the respondent at end of year, state name
of controlling corporation or organization, manner in
which control was held, and extent of control. If control
was in a holding company organization, show the chain
of ownership or control to the main parent company or
organization. If control was held by a trustee(s), state

name of trustee(s), name of beneficiary or beneficiaries
for whom trust was maintained, and purpose of the
trust.

2. If the above required information is available from
the SEC 10-K Report Form filing, a specific reference
to the report form (i.e., year and company title) may be
listed provided the fiscal years for both the 10-K report
and this report are compatible.

gcgﬁ%\éﬁior Eﬂér” 1988, th?o;!"oledo S
0 1ntf ofs.  Sea) t e 585?. Gal SEC Form ?3 reeor

S-a dlson e Cleve a Electr Il
omed subsidiary o Centehor Energy Corporation.

.became a wholly owned subsidiar
g mat1 n uas accgmtegd 4
for Centerior Energy Cor n
uninating Company, another wholly

f2) B, 2ot ino
[}
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NREe 8 RS BST ISR conpany

¢

Tgis Eﬁipggtog?: inal

A Resubmission

Date of Report
Brshios >

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1994

OFFICERS

1. Report below the name, title and salary for each
executive officer whose salary is $50,000 or more. An “ex-
ecutive officer® of a respondent includes its president,
secretary, treasurer, and vice president in charge of a
principal business unit, division or function (such as
sales, adninistration or finance), and any other person
who performs similar policymaking functions.

2. If a change was made during the year in the in-
cutbent of any position, show name and total remunera-

tion of the previous incumbent, and the date the change
in incumbency was made.
3. Utilities which are required to file the same data
with the Securities and Exchange Commission, may
substitute a copy of item 4 of Regulation S-K (identified

as this page).

same size as this page.

The substituted page(s) should be the

Line Title
No.
(a)

Name of Officer
(b) ‘

Salar
for Year
(c)

* The below is in accordance with $-K Requirements:

Chairman, President, and CEO

Executive Vice President

Senior Vice President - Nuclear
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Senior Vice President

[ —y
-

Vice President - Sales and Marketing
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44

Robert J. Farling \
Murray R. Edelman
Donald C. Shelton w
Fred J. Lange, Jr.

Al R. Temple

360,048

265,044

225,004

191,404

143,880

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-87)
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< Page 104 Llines 4-12 >
_}_gfégges the executive officers of Centﬁrior E?er%)a/kregar lglggf of whether they are officers of

tdison Company because they are key po ers o edo Edison.
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ame_of Res; nt is Report Date of Report Year of Report
COM| L M Y
E oL ESO SON COMPANY 533 E ﬁnkgg ?gswn (0273 765 ) Dec. 31, 1994
DIRECTORS

1. Report below the information called for concern-
ing each director of the respondent who held office at
any time during the year. Include in column (a), ab-
breviated titles of the directors who are officers of the
respondent.

2. Designate members of the Executive Committee
by an asterisk and the Chairman of the Executive Com-
mittee by a double asterisk. ‘

Name (and ngge) of Director

Principal Bl(.lg; ness Address

Robert J. Farling
Chairman of the Board and Chief Executive Officer

Murray R. Edelman
Vice Chairman

Fred J. Lange, Jr.
President

6200 Oak Tree Boulevard
Independence, OChio 44131

6200 Oak Tree Boulevard
Independence, Ohio 44131

6200 Oak Tree Boulevard
Independence, Chio 44131

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-87)

Page 105




o

Ao r8f RS ReTSER company sgisﬁepgn oryg

Date of ReEort

Year of Report
@2s30765

lsswn Dec. 31, 1994

SECURITY HOLDERS AND VOTING POWERS

1. Give the names and addresses of the 10 security
holders of the respondent who, at the date of the latest clos-
ing of the stock book or compilation of list of stockholders
of the respondent, prior to the end of the year had the
highest voting powers in the respondent, and state the
number of votes which each would have had the right to cast
on that date if a meeting were then in order. If any such
holder held in trust, give in a footnote the known particulars
of the trust(whether voting trust, etc.) duration of trust, and
principal holders of beneficiary interests in the trust., If the
stock book was not closed or a list of stockholders was not
compiled within one year prior to the end of the year, or if
since the previous compilation of a list of stockholders, some
other cltass of security has become vested with voting rights,
then show such 10 security holders as of the close of the
year. Arrange the names of the security holders in the order
of voting power, commencing with the highest. Show in col-
umn (a) the titles of officers and directors included in such
list of 10 security holders.

2. If any security other than stock carries voting rights,
explain in a supplemental statement the circumstances

whereby such security became vested with voting rights and
give other important particulars (details) concerning the
voting rights of such security. State whether voting rights are
actual or contingent; if contingent, describe the contingency.

3. If any class or issue of security has any special
privileges in the election of directors, trustees or managers,
or in the determination of corporate action by any method,
explain briefly in a footnote.

4. Furnish particulars (details) concerning any options,
warrants, or rights outstanding at the end of the year for
others to purchase securities of the respondent or any
securities or other assets owned by the respondent, including
prices, expiration dates, and other material information
relating to exercise of the options, warrants, or rights.Specify
the amount of such securities or assets so entitled to be pur-
chased by any officer, director, associated company, or any
of the ten largest security holders. This instruction is inap-
plicable to convertible securities or to any securities substan-
tially all of which are outstanding in the hands of the general
public where the options, warrants, or rights were issued on a
prorata basis.

10 | Independence, Ohio 44131

1. Give date of the latest closing of the stock 2. State the total number of votes cast at the | 3. Give the date
book prior to end of year, and state the purpose latest general meeting prior to end of year and place of such
of such closing: for election of directors or the respondent and |meeting:

N/A number of such votes cast by proxy N/A
Total:
By proxy:
VOT ING URITIES
Line| Name (Title) and Address of Security Number of votes as of (date): December H, 1852
No. Holder Total Common Preferred Other
Votes Stock Stock
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e)

4 | TOTAL votes of all voting securities 39,133,887 39,133,887

5 | TOTAL number of security holders 1 1

6 | TOTAL votes of Security holders

listed below 39,133,887 39,133,887 0 0

7

8 | Centerior Energy Corporation (100%) 39,133,887 39,133,887

9 | 6200 Oak Tree Boulevard

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-87)
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SECURITY HOLDERS AND VOTING POWERS (Continued)

No.

Line] Name (Title) and Address of Security Holder Votes

(a)

Total

(b)

Common
Stock
(c)

Preferred
Stock
(d)

Other
(e)

19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-87)
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Name_of Res nt This Report Is:_ Date of Report
HE BB coen (B T et Grabpes™

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1994

IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE YEAR

Give particulars (details) concerning the matters indicated
below. Make the statements explicit and precise, and number
them in accordance with the inquiries. Each inquiry should
be answered. Enter “none® "not applicable," or “NA" where
applicable. If information which answers an inquiry is
given elsewhere in the report, make a reference to the
schedule in which it appears.

1. Changes in and important additions to franchise rights:

Describe the actual consideration given therefor and state
from whom the franchise rights were acquired. If acquired
without the payment of consideration, state that fact.

2. Acquisition of ownership in other companies by
reorganization, merger, or consolidation with other
companies: Give names  of companies involved, particulars
concerning the transactions, name of the Commission
authorizing the transaction, and reference to Commission
authorization.

3. Purchase or sale of an operating unit or system: Give
a brief description of the property, and of the
transactions relating thereto, and reference to Commission
authorization, if any was required. Give date journal
entries called for by the Uniform system of Accounts were
submitted to the Commission.

4. Important leaseholds ( other than leaseholds for
natural gas lands ) that have been acquired or given,
assigned or surrendered: Give effective dates, lengths of
terms, names of parties, rents, and other conditions. State
name of Commission authorizing lease and give reference to
such authorization.

5. Important extension or reduction of transmission or
distribution system: State territory added or relinquished
and date operations began or ceased and give reference to
Commission authorization, if any was required. State also
the approximate number of customers added or lost and
approximate annual revenues of each class of service. Each

natural gas company must also state major new continuing
sources of gas made available to it from purchases,
development, purchase contract or otherwise, giving
location and approximate total gas volumes available,
period of contracts, and other parties to any such
arrangements etc.

6. Obligations incurred as a result of issuance of
securities or assumption of Liabilities or guarantees
including issuance of short-term debt and commercial paper
having a maturity of one year or less.  Give reference to
FERC or State Commission authorization, as appropriate, and
the amount of obligation or guarantee.

7. Changes in articles of incorporation or amendments to
charter: Explain the nature and purpose of such changes or
amendments.

8. state the estimated annual effect and nature of any
important wage scale changes during the year.

9. State briefly the status of any materially important
legal proceedings pending at the end of the year, and the
results of any such proceedings culminated during the year.

10. Describe briefly any materially important tran-
sactions of the respondent not disclosed elsewhere in this
report in which an officer, director, security holder
reported on page 106, voting trustee, associated company
or known associate of any of these persons was a party or
in which any such person had a material interest.

11. (Reserved.)

12. If the important changes during the year relating to
the respondent company appearing in the annual report to
stockholders are applicable in every respect and furnish
the data required by instructions 1 to 11 above, such notes
may be attached to this page.

Item 1. None.
Item 2. None.
Item 3. None.
Item 4. None.
Item 5. None.

Item 6. Obligations incurred as a result of issuance of securities or assumption of liabilities or
guarantees including issuance of short-term debt and commercial paper having a maturity of

one year or less were:

Principal
Type Amount
First Mortgage Bonds $30,500,000

(8.00% due 2023, Pollution
Control Refunding Bonds)

Item 7. None.

Public Utilities
Commission of Ohio

93-1751-EL-AIS

Item 8. General wage increases were granted in 1994 pursuant to the union agreement with IBEW,

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-90)

Page 108




ame_of Respondent This Repo rt . Dat
¥HE TOLE§8 EDISON COMPANY 5%; E ] Ankggugk?géion (3273 /95 ; Dec. 31,

te of RePort | Year of Report

IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE YEAR (Continued)

Local 245, IBEW, Local 1413, and OPEIU, Local 19. The estimated annual cost of these increases is $616,250.

Unien Effective Date  Amount Year of Contract
i v s 153

* On the average straight time hourly rate.
Item 9. Materially important legal proceedings pending on December 31, 1994 are as follows:

See Page 109.1

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-88) Page 109
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IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE YEAR (Continued)
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Respandery is Report e of Re rt ! Year of Report
TﬁgeT EDS EBTSON" COMPANY 533 E AnRgg lsston 04 §0/5 Dec. 31, 1234
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS) |
Line Title of Account Ref. Balance at Balance at
No. Page No. Beginning of Year End of Year
(a) (b ) (d)

1 UTILITY PLANT

2 | Utility Plant (101-106, 114) 200-201 $2,753,301,278 $2,777,974,350

3 | Construction Work in Progress (107) 200-201 39,509,131 30,118,850

4 | TOTAL UTILITY PLANT (Enter Total of lines 2 and 3) $2,792,810,409 $2,808,093,200

5 | (Less) Accum. Prov. for Depr. Amort. Dept. (108, 111, 115) 200-201 810,733,904 868,375,883

6 | Net Utility Plant (Enter Total of line 4 Less 5) - $1,982,076,505 $1,939,717,317

7 | Muclear Fuel (120.1-120.4, 120.6) 202-203 142,441,944 119,476,902

8 | (Less) Accum. Prov. for Amort. of Nucl. Assemblies (120.5) 202-203 -0 0

9 | Net Nuclear Fuel (Enter Total of Lines 7 Less 8) - $142,441,944 $119,476,902
10 | Net Utility Plant (Enter Total of Lines & and 9) - $2,124,518,449 $2,059, 194,219
11 | Utility Plant Adjustments (116) 122 -0 0
12 | Gas Stored Underground-Noncurrent 117 - 0 0
13 OTHER PROPERTY AND INVESTMENTS

14 | Nonutility Property (121) 221 5,859,784 3,998,068
15 | (Less) Accum. Prov. for Depr. and Amort. (122) - 3,674,985 1,614,674
16 | Investments in Associated Companies (123) - -0 0
17 | Investment in Subsidiary Companies (123.1) 224-225 0 0
18 | (For Cost of Account 123.1, See Footnote Page 224, Line 42) - _
19 | Noncurrent Portion of Allowances 228-229 (] 0
20 | Other Investments (124) 831,777 839,915
21 | Special Funds (125-128) - 26,276,930 37,825,771
22 | TOTAL Other Property and Investments (Total of lines 14—17,19—21) $29,293,506 $41,049,080
23 CURRENT AND ACCRUED ASSETS
24 | cash (131) - 4,513,140 10,150,397
25 | Special Deposits (132-134) - 216,565 260,567
26 | Working Fund (135) - 247,602 208,332
27 | Temporary Cash Investments (136) - 77,528,676 77,649,791
28 | Notes Receivable (141) 284,379 300,779
29 | Customer Accounts Receivable (142) - 59,056,218 55,983,799
30 | Other Accounts Receivable (143) - 4,054,037 5,693,734
31 | (Less) Accum. Prov. for Uncollectibte Acct.-Credit (144) - 1,390,000 1,390,000
32 | Notes Receivable from Associated Companies (145) - 0 0
33 | Accounts Receivable from Assoc. Companies (146) - 15,681,513 18,928,632
34 | Fuel Stock (151) 227 11,971,293 12,497,788
35 | Fuel Stock Expenses Undistributed (152) 227 ‘0 0
36 | Residuals (Elec) and Extracted Products (153) 227 10 0
37 | Plant Materials and Operating Supplies (154) 227 37,720,423 39,905,906
38 | Merchandise (155) 227 0 0
39 | other Materials and Supplies (156) 227 5,131,799 4,824,128
40 | Nuclear Materials Held for Sale (157) 202-203/227 0 0
41 | Allowances (158.1 and 158.2) 228-229 0 0
42 | (Less) Noncurrent Portion of Allowances 228-229 0 0
43 | Stores Expense Undistributed (163) - 0 0
44 | Gas Stored Underground-Current (164.1) - 0 0
45 | Liquefied Natural Gas Stored and Held for Processing (164.2-164.3) - 0 0
46 | Prepayments (165) - 23,816,990 24,190,369
47 | Advances for Gas (166-167) - 0 0
48 | Interest and Dividends Receivable (171) - 32,369 33,562
49 | Rents Receivable (172) - 942,322 1,172,544
50 | Accrued Utility Revenues (173) - 24,844,008 21,844,008
51 | Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Assets (174) 49,219,961 50,137,313
52 | TOTAL Current and Accrued Assets (Enter Total of lines 24 thru 51) $313,871,295 $322,391,649

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-94)
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IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE YEAR (Continued)
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COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS) (Continued)

Line Title of Account Ref. Balance at Balance at
No. Page No. Beginning of Year End of Year
(a) (b) (c) \ (d)

53 DEFERRED DEBITS 7
54 | Unamortized Debt Expenses (181) - $12,725,822 $10,538,223
55 | Extraordinary Property Losses (182.1) 230 (1] 0
56 | Unrecovered Plant and Regulatory Study Costs (182.2) 230 0 0
57 | Other Regulatory Assets (182.3) 232 1,186,509,945 1,219,852,715
58 | prelim. Survey and Investigation Charges (Electric) (183) - 2,154,601 1,764,680
59 | Prelim. Sur. and Invest. Charges (Gas) (183.1, 183.2) - 0 0
60 | Clearing Accounts (184) - 767,655 1,160,308
61 | Temporary Facilities (185) - 0 0
62 | Miscellaneous Deferred Debits (185) 233 7,370,129 3,678,189
63 | Def. Losses from Disposition of Utility Plt. (187) - 0 0
64 | Research, Devel. and Demonstration Expend. (188) 352-353 0 0
65 | Unamortized Loss on Reacquired Debt (189) - 32,092,905 28,094,131
66 | Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes (190) 234 172,866,283 170,939,815
67 | Unrecovered Purchased Gas Costs (191) - 0 0
68 | TOTAL Deferred Debits (Enter Total of lines 54 thru 67) $1,414,487,340 $1,436,028,061
69 EgTek'gﬁgegg)and other Debits (Enter Total of lines 10,11, 12, $3,882,170,59b $3,858, 663, 009

FERC FORM NO.1 (REVISED 12-93)
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Name_of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
THe TOLEDS DISON COMPANY égg Pq ﬁnkgg&?g:l:ion (Mool.l}g()/;g)’ Dec. 31, 1;’;4
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (LIABILITES AND OTHER CREDITS)
Line Title of Account Ref. Balance at Balance at
No. Page No. | Beginning of Year End of Year
(a) (b) (c) (d)
1 PROPRIETARY CAPITAL [
2 | Common Stock Issued (201) 250-251 $195,686,595 $195,686,595
3 | preferred Stock Issued (204) 250-251 250,015,000 228,350,000
4 | Capital Stock Subscribed (202, 205) 252 0 0
5 | Stock Liability for Conversion (203, 206) 252 0 0
6 | Premium on Capital Stock (207) 252 496,947,065 496,954,029
7 | Other Paid-in Capital (208-211) 253 117,390,668 116,943,929
8 | Installments Received on Capital Stock (212) 252 0 0
9 | (Less) Discount on Capital Stock (213) 254 0 0
10 | (Less) Capital Stock Expense (214) 254 12,221,217 11,781,420
11 | Retained Earnings (215, 215.1, 216) 118-119 (175,427,784) (113,234,514)
12 | Unappropriated Undistributed Subsidiary Earnings (216.1) 118-119 0 0
13 | (Less) Reacquired Capital Stock (217) 250-251 0 0
14 | TOTAL Proprietary Capital (Enter Total of Lines 2 thru 13) - $872,390,327 $912,918,619
15 LONG-TERM DEBT
16 | Bonds (221) 256-257 585,125,000 585,125,000
17 | (Less) Reacquired Bonds (222) 256-257 0 0
18 | Advances from Associated Companies (223) 256-257 0 0
19 | Other Long-Term Debt (224) 256-257 687,887,484 642,386,646
20 | Unamortized Premium on Long-Term Debt (225) - 0 o
21 | (Less) Unamortized Discount on Long-Term Debt-Debit (226) - 2,426,295 2,239,612
22 | TOTAL Long-Term Debt (Enter Total of Lines 16 thru 21 - $1,270,586, 189 $1,225,272,034
23 OTHER NONCURRENT LIABILITIES ]
24 | Obligations Under Capital Leases-Noncurrent (227) - 102,891,293 87,284,788
25 | Accumlated Provision for Property Insurance (228.1) - 0 0
26 | Accumulated Provision for Injuries and Damages (228.2) - 0 0
27 | Accumulated Provision for Pensions and Benefits (228.3) - 32,990,850 36,865,792
28 | Accumulated Miscel laneous Operating Provisions (228.4) - 12,090,324 11,044,227
29 | Accumulated Provision for Rate Refunds (229) - 0 o
30 | TOTAL OTHER Noncurrent Liabilities (Enter Total of Lines 24 thru 29) $147,972,467 $135, 194,807
31 CURRENT AND ACCRUED LIABILITIES
32 | Notes Payable (231) - 0 0
33 | Accounts Payable (232) - 63,384,089 48,189,572
34 | Notes Payable to Associated Companies (233) - 0 0
35 | Account Payable to Associated Companies (234) - 26,607,704 30,700,686
36 | Customer Deposits (235) - 3,044,845 2,965,146
37 | Taxes Accrued (236) 262-263 89,574,580 74,909,417
38 | Interest Accrued (237) - 27,021,935 27,026,766
39 | pividends Declared (238) - 0 0
40 | Matured Long-Term Debt (239) - 0 0
41 | Matured Interests (240) - 0 0
42 | Tax Collections Payable (241) - 521,368 (169,959)
43 | Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Liabilities (242) 13,380,774 13,770,187
44 | obligations Under Capital Leases-Current (243) 48,880,000 35,695,700
45 | TOTAL Current and Accrued Liabilities(Enter Total of Lines 32 thru 44) $272,415,295 $233,087,515
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THE TOLEDS E DISON COMPANY

is Repo

Date of Re?ort

Year of Report

533 [x} Ankgg ?gs'ilon 84/9879¥ Dec. 31, 1994
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS) (Continued)
Line Title of Account Ref. Batance at Balance at
No. Page No. | Beginning of Year End of Year
(a) (b) () ; (d)
46 DEFERRED CREDITS |
47 | Customer Advances for Construction (252) $403,209 $746,918
48 | Accumulated Deferred Investment Tax Credits (255) 266-267 102,488,657 93,847,025
49 | Deferred Gains from Disposition of Utility Plant (256) |0 0
50 | Other Deferred Credits (253) 269 374,424,144 368,552,170
51 | other Regulatory Liabilities (254) 278 192,894,754 173,542,165
52 | Unamortized Gain on Reacquired Debt (257) 269 4,258,130 3,725,874
53 | Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes (281-283) 272-277 644,337,418 711,775,882
54 | TOTAL Deferred Credits (Enter Total of Lines 47 thru 53) $1,318,806,312 $1,352,190,034
55
56 !
57
58 ‘
59
60
61
62
63 |
64 !
65
66
67
68 Inghdnggilities and Other Credits (Enter Total of Lines 14, 22, 30, $3,882,170,590 43,858, 663, 009
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#HE TSLERes S?ggﬂtCOMPANY izisERTantOF inal . Da§e §f Re?ort Year of Report
Bhission 73 /95 Dec. 31, 19%
STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR
1. Report amounts for accounts 412 and 413, Revenue and 5. Give concise explanations concerning unsettled rate
Expenses from Utility Plant Leased to Others, in another proceedings where a contingency exists such that refunds
utility colum (i,k,m,0) in a similar manner to a utility of a material amount may need to be made to the utility's
department. Spread the amount(s) over lines 02 thru 24 as’ customers or which may result in a material refund to the
appropriate. Include these amounts in colums (c) and (d) utility with respect to power or gas purchases. State for
totals. each year affected the gross revenues or costs to which the
2. Report amounts in account 414, Other Utility Operating contingency relates and the tax effects together with an
Income, in the same manner as accounts 412 and 413 above. explanation of the major factors which affect the rights of
3. Report data for Llines 7,9, and 10 for Natural Gas com- the utility to retain such revenues or recover amounts paid
panies using accounts 404.1, 404.2, 404.3, 407.1 and 407.2. with respect to power and gas purchases.
4. Use page 122 for important notes regarding the state- 6. Give concise explanations concerning significant
ment of income or any account thereof. amounts of any refunds made or received duing the year.
Line Account (Ref.) TOTAL
No. @ Page No. Current, Year l Previgys Year
1 UTILITY OPERATING INCONE ]
2 | Operating Revenues (400) 300-301 $864,646,759| $870,841,108
3 | Operating Expenses I
4 Operation Expenses (401) 320-323 441,166,577 570,651,984
5 Maintenance Expenses (402) 320-323 59,135,828 59,417,094
6 Depreciation Expense (403) 336-338 85,087,996 79,126,037
7 Amort. & Depl. of Utility Plant (404-405) 336-338 2,736,648 2,625,080
8 Amort. of Utility Plant Acq. Adj. (406) 336-338 (17,229,830) 188,934
9 Amort. of Property Losses, Unrecovered Plant and
Regulatory Study Costs (407) 0 0
10 Amort. of Conversion Expenses (407) 0 0
11 Regulatory Debits (407.3) 1] 0
12 (Less) Regulatory Credits (407.4) 0 0
13 Taxes Other Than Income Taxes (408.1) 262-263 90,205,401 90,709,840
14 Income Taxes - Federal (409.1) 262-263 17,604,589 35,725,162
15 - Other (409.1) 262-263 0 0
16 Provision for Deferred Income Taxes (410.1) 234,272-277 117,879,737 143,202,173
17 (Less) Provision for Deferred Income Taxes - Cr. (411.1) 234 ,272-277 102,797,527 188,939,526
18 Investment Tax Credit Adj. - Net (411.4) 266 (8,641,632) (10,368, 103)
19 (Less) Gains from Disp. of Utility Plant (411.6) 0 0
20 Losses from Disp. of Utility Plant (411.7) 0 0
21 (Less) Gains from Disposition of Allowances (411.8) 0 0
22 tosses from Disposition of Allowances (411.9) 0 0
23 TOTAL Utility Operating Expenses (Enter Total of Lines 4 thru 22) $685,147,787 $782,338,675
24 Net Utility Operating Income (Enter Total of
line 2 Lless 23) (Carry forward to page 117, line 25) $179,498,972 $88,502,433
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Name_of Respondent This Report lg:_ Date of Report Year of Report
YR 18LEeDa EDTSON COMPANY 2 PAn. 0 L i i
¢33 P A%EEnSsion ®2rB305" Dec. 31, 19%

STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR (Continued)

resulting from settlement of any rate proceeding affecting
reveriies received or costs incurred for power or gas
purchases, and a summary of the adjustments made to balance
sheet, income, and expense accounts.

7. 1f any notes appearing in the report to stockholders
are applicable to this Statement of Income, such notes may
be attached at page 122.

8. Enter on page 122 a concise explanation of only those
changes in accounting methods made during the year which

had an effect on net income, including!the basis of alloca-
tions and apportionments from those used in the preceding
year. Also give the approximate dollar effect of such changes.

9. Explain in a footnote if the previous year's figures
are different from that reported in prior reports.

10. 1f the colums are insufficient for reporting ad-
ditional utility departments, supply the appropriate account
titles, lines 2 to 23, and report the information in the
blank space on page 122 or in a supplemsntal statement.

ELECTRIC UTILITY GAS UTILITY OTHER UTILITY N

Currer(ug)Year l Previc(ag Year Currer(\st’)Year I Previ?hu% Year Curreretl;)Year ‘ Previ?ﬁ Year lﬂ?)n
- |
$864,646,759] 870,841,108 | ? 2
- |
441,166,577 570,651,984 ‘ A
59,135,828 59,417,094 5
85,087,996 79,126,037 6
2,736,648 2,625,080 7
€17,229,830) 188,934 8
0 0 9
0 0 ! 10
0 0 1
0 0 12
90,205,401 90,709,840 13
17,604,589 35,725,162 14
0 0 15
117,879,737 143,202,173 16
102,797,527 188,939,526 17
(8,641,632) €10,368,103)1" 18
0 4] 19
0 0 20
0 0 21
0 0 22
$685, 147,787 $782,338,675 23
24

$179,498,972 $88,502,433
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STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR (Continued)
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ame_of Res nt is Repor : Date of Report ‘ Year of Report
#HE TOLEDG EDISON COMPANY 533 [X]pgnkgg r;g;,on 273 ,95 v ‘ Dec. 31, 1:;4
STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR (Continued) ‘
. Account (Ref.) -TOTAL
hgne ® Pa?e No. Currer(\‘t:)Year ‘ Prevzous Year
25 | Met Utility Operating Income (Carried forward from page 114) $179,498,972 $88,502,433
26 Other Income and Deductions 1
27 | other Income ]
28 | Nonutility Gperating Income ]
29 Reverwes From Merchandising, Jobbing and Contract Work (415) 1,123,567 507,090
30 (Less) Costs and Exp. of Merchandising,Job. & Contract Work 416) 826,333 896,412
31 Revenues From Nonutility Operations (417) (153,985) 0
32 (Less) Expenses of Nonutility Operations (417.1) : 0 0
33 Nonoperating Rental Income (418) 24,319 99,217
34 Equity in Earnings of Subsidiary Companies €418.1) 119 ] 0
35 Interest and Dividend Income (419) 4,716,264 2,986,990
36 Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construction (419.1) 942,603 780,273
37 Miscel laneous Nonoperating Income (421) 14,659,539 (161,430,287)
38 Gain on Disposition of Property (421.1) 36,579 0
39 TOTAL Other Income (Enter Total of lines 29 thru 38) $20,522,553 ($157,953,129)
40 [ Other_Income Deductions - ]
41 Loss on Disposition of Property (421.2) 53,509 0
42 Miscel laneous Amortization (425) 340 .0 0
43 Miscellaneous Income Deductions (426.1-426.5) 340 1,115,789 234,469,919
44 TOTAL Other income Deductions (Total of lines 41 thru 43)° $1,169,298 $234 ,469,919
45 | Taxes Applic. to Other Income and Deductions — ]
46 Taxes Other Than Income Taxes (408.2) 262-263 1414 70,714
&7 Income Taxes - Federal (409.2) 262-263 (29,403,077) (15,425,565)
48 Income Taxes - Other (409.2) 262-263 0 ]
49 Provision for Deferred Inc. Taxes (410.2) 234 ,272-277 58,762,071 27,599,460
50 (Less) Provision for Deferred Income Taxes - Cr. (411.2) 234 ,272-277 27,704,215 141,640,457
51 Investment Tax Credit Adj. - Net (411.5) . .0 0
52 (Less) Investment Tax Credits (420) 0 ]
53 TOTAL Taxes on Other Income and Deduct. (Total of 46 thru 52) $1,655,193 ($129,395,848)
54 Net Other Income and Deductions (Enter Total of lines 39, 44, 53) $17,698,062 ($263,027,200)
55 Interest Charges ]
56 | Interest on Long-Term Debt (427) i 103,953,698 104,371,979
57 | Amort. of Debt Disc. and Expense (428) 5,920,861 6,902,025
58 | Amortization of Loss on Reacquired Debt (428.1) o 0
59 | (Less) Amort. of Premium on Debt - Credit (429) ¢ 0
60 | (Less) Amortization of Gain on Reacquired Debt - Credit (429.1) 532,260 532,310
61 | Interest on Debt to Assoc. Companies (430) 340 ;e 49,275
62 | other Interest Expense (431) 340 5,992,320 4,842,315
63 | (Less) Allowance for Borrowed Funds Used During Construction-Cr. (432) 668,614 883,451
Net Interest Charges (Enter Total of lines 56 thru 63) $114,666,005 $114,749,833
%5 | Income Before Extraordinary Items (Total of lines 25, 54 and 64) $82,531,029 ($289,274,600)
66 Extraordinary Items |
67 | Extraordinary Income (434) -0 0
68 | (Less) Extraordinary Deductions (435) 0 0
69 | Net Extraordinary Items (Enter Total of line 67 less line 68) 0 0
70 | Income Taxes-Federal and Other (409.3) 262-263 0 0
71 | Extraordinary Items After Taxes (Enter Total of line 69 less line 70) : 0 0
72 | Net Income (Enter Total of lines 65 and 71) $82, 531 029 ($289,274,600)
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EDG O TSR COMPANY %2%
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rr;tml'?:inal ?ﬁge Bf ReEc):rt Year of Report
ResuBm)ss7on 04736/ Dec. 31, 199

STATEMENT OF RETAINED EARNINGS FOR THE YEAR

1. Report all changes in appropriated retained earnings,
unappropriated retained earnings, and unappropriated undis-
tributed subsidiary earnings for the the year.

2. Each credit and debit during the year should be
identified as to the retained earnings account in which
recorded ¢ Accounts 433, 436 - 439 inclusive ). Show the
contra primary account affected in column (b).

3. state the purpose and amount of each reservation or
appropriation of retained earnings.

4. List first account 439, Adjustments to Retained
Earnings, reflecting adjustments to the opening balance of
retained earnings. Follow by credit, then debit items
in that order.

5. show dividends for each class and series of
capital stock.

6. show separately the State and Federal income tax effect
of items shown in account 439, Adjustments to Retained
Earnings.

7. Explain in a footnote the basis for determining the
the amount reserved or appropriated. If such reserva-
tion or appropriation is to be recurrent, state the
nutber and annual amounts to be reserved or appro-
priated as well as the totals eventually to be
accunul ated.

8. If any notes appearing in the report to stockholders
are applicable to this statement, attach them at page 122.

X S??§£?¥
lﬁgn:\e Item ﬁﬁggrt\ X Amount
(a) (b) (c)
UNAPPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS (Account 216)

1 | Batance - Beginning of Year ($217,647,517)

2 Changes (Identify by prescribed retained earnings accounts)

3 | Adjustments to Retained Earnings (Account 439)

4 Credit:

5 Credit:

6 Credit:

7 Credit:

8 Credit:

9 TOTAL Credits to Retained Earnings (Acc. 439) (Total of lines 4 thru 8)

10 Debit:

1 Debit:

12 Debit:

13 Debit:

14 Debit:

15 TOTAL Debits to Retained Earnings (Acc. 439) (Total of lines 10 thru 14)

16 Balance Transferred from Income (Account 433 less Account 418.1) 82,531,029
17 | Appropriations of Retained Earnings (Account 436) I
18 | For payment of Preferred and Common Stock Dividends (82,531,029)
19

20

21

22 TOTAL Appropriations of Retained Earnings (Acc. 436) (Total of Lines 18 thru 21 ($82,531,029)
23 | Dividends Declared - Preferred Stock (Account 437) —
24

25

26

27

28

29 TOTAL Dividends Declared - Preferred Stock (Acct. 437) (Total of lines 26 thru 283

30 | Dividends Declared - Common Stock (Account 438) -
31

32

33

34

35

36 TOTAL Dividends Declared - Common Stock (Acct. 438) (Total of Lines 31 thru 35)

37 | Transfers from Acct. 216.1, Unappropriated Undistributed Subsidiary Earnings

38 | Balance - End of Year (Total of lines 01, 09, 15, 16, 22, 29, 36, and 37) ‘ ($217,647,517)
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THE

-~ 0 P Rhicl e e B

of
M Y
TOLE A Resubmission (02738?95 )

Year of Report |
Dec. 31, 1994

STATEMENT OF RETAINED EARNINGS FOR THE YEAR (Continued)

e ' | on
APPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS (Account 215) !
State balance and purpose of each appropriated retained earnings amount at end of year and give}
accounting entries for any applications of appropriated retained earnings during the year.
39 | Balance - Beginning of Year $42,219,733
40 | Appropriations of Retained Earnings (Acct 436) 82,531,029
41 | Dividends dectared - Preferred Stock (Acct 437) * (20,337,759)
42
43 [
44 |
45 TOTAL Appropriated Retained Earnings (Account 215) 1 $104,413,003
APPROPRIATED RETAINED(E@RNINGS‘AQORTIZATION RESERVE, FEDERAL
count 215.1) ‘
State below the total amount set aside through appropriations of retained earnings, as of the ena
of the year, in compliance with the provisions of Federally granted hydroelectric project licenses
held by the respondent. If any reductions or changes other than the normal annual credits hereto have
been made during the year, explain such items in a footnote.
46 TOTAL Appropriated Retained Earnings - Amortization Reserve, Federal (Account 215.1)
47 TOTAL Appropriated Retained Earnings (Account 215, 215.1) (Enter total of lines 45 and 46) : $104,413,003
48 TOTAL Retained Earnings (Account 215, 215.1, 216) (Enter total of lines 38 and 47) f ($113,234,514)
UNAPPROPRIATED UNDISTRIBUTED SUBSIDIARY EARNINGS (ACCOUNT 216.1) i —
|
49 | Balance - Begining of Year (Debit or Credit)
50 Equity in Earnings for Year (Credit) (Account 418.1)
51 (Less) Dividends Received (Debit)
52 Other Changes (Explain)
53 | Balance — End of Year (Total of Lines 49 Thru 52) ‘

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-94)
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< P119 line 41(b) >
Note to Instruction 5:
Preferred Stock, $100 Par Value

. 1. :

18 1900,

1375 :
$7,259,859

Preferred Stock, $25 Par Value
$2.21 $2,210,
Zéls 311,

$ 13,077,900
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f Res| nt This Report
Name O 56 EOISON COMPANY 3 P

Is:.
¢33 1 AnSLiBigSion

Date of Report

“81/88755"

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

1. If the notes to the cash flow statement in the respondents
annual stockholders report are applicable to this state-
ment, such notes should be attached to page 122. Informa-
tion about noncash investing and financing activities
should be provided on page 122. Provide also on page 122 a
reconciliation between "Cash and Cash Equivalents at End

2. Under "Other" specify significant amounts and group others.
3. Operating Activities - Other
taining to operating activities
taining to investing and financing activities should be
reported in those activities. Show on page 122 the amounts
of interest paid ( net of amounts cepitalized ) and income

of Year" with related amounts on the balance sheet. taxes paid.
Line Description (See Instruction No. 5 for Explanation of Codes) Amounts
No. (a) (b)
1 [Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities:
2 | Net Income (Line 72(c) on page 117 $82,531,029
3 | Noncash Charges (Credits) to Income:
4 Depreciation and Depletion 87,824,644
5 Amortization of (Specify)
6 teased Nuctear Fuel 43,580,429
7 | other Noncash Items 58,018
8 | Deferred Income Taxes (Net) 46,140,066
9 Investment Tax Credit Adjustment (Net) (8,641,632)
10 Net (Increase) Decrease in Receivables (2,062,212)
1 Net (Increase) Decrease in Inventory (2,404,307)
12 Net (lncrease) Decrease in Allowances Inventory 0
13 Net Increase (Decrease) in payables and Accrued Expenses (26,143,480)
14 Net (Increase) Decrease in Other Regulatory Assets 12,706,443
15 Net Increase (Decrease) in other Regulatory Liabilities (5,993,144)
16 (Less) Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construction 942,603
17 (Less) Undistributed Earnings from Subsidiary Companies 0
18 other:Deferred Fuel 3,003,250
19 Deferred Nuclear Operating costs & carrying charges (35,782,460)
20 unbilled Revenues 3,000,000
21 Net (Increase) Decrease in Other Current and Accrued Assets (1,295,463)
22 | Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Operating Activities (Total of lines 2 thru 21) $195,578,578
23
24 |Cash Flows from Investment Activities:
25 | Construction and Acquisition of Plant (Including Land):
26 Gross Additions to Utility Plant (less nuctear fuel) (40,669,000)
27 Gross Additions to Nuclear Fuel * 0
28 Gross Additions to Common ytility Plant 0
29 Gross Additions to Nonutility Plant 0
30 (Less) Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construction 668,614
31 Other:
32
33
34 Cash Outflows for Plant (Total of lines 26 thru 33) ($40,000,386)
% R
36 | Acquisition of Other Noncurrent Assets (d) 0
37 | Proceeds from Disposal of Noncurrent Assets (d) 0
38
39 | Investments in and Advances to Assoc. and Subsidiary Companies 0
%0 | Contributions and Advances from Assoc. and Subsidiary Companies 0
41 | Disposition of Investments in (and Advances to) _
%2 | Associated and Subsidiary Companies 0
43
4% | Purchase of Investment Securities (a) 0
%5 | Proceeds from Sales of Investment Securities (a) 0

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-94) page 120
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ame_of Res nt s R Date of Report Year of Report
HE°r8LeB6 BTSN comeany g [xfpgnngg Bl on N 379§E<’> ‘ Dec. 31, 1:24
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (Continued)
4. Investing Activities 5. Codes used:
Include at Other (line 31) net cash outflou to acquire other (a) Net proceeds or payments.
companies. Provide a reconciliation of assets acquired with (b) Bonds,debentures and other loﬁg term debt.
liabilities assumed on page 122. (c) Include commercial paper. |
Do not include on this statement the dollar amount of leases (d) ldentify separately such items as investments, fixed
capitalized per US of A General Instruction 20; instead assets, intangibles, etc. 1
provide a reconciliation of the dollar amount of leases 6. Enter on page 122 clarifications a}and explanations.
capitalized with the plant cost on page 122. 3
Line Description (See Instruction No. 5 for Explanation of Codes) | Amounts
No. (a) } (b)
46 | Loans Made or Purchased | [}
47 | Collections on Loans 0
48
49 Net (Increase) Decrease in Receivables 0
50 Net (Increase) Decrease in Inventory 0
51 Net (Increase) Decrease in Allowances Held for Speculation 0
52 Net Increase (Decrease) in Payables and Accrued Expenses 0
53 | Other: Cash Deposited in Decommissioning Trusts (11,949,044)
54 Other (944,809)
55
56 Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Investing Activities ]
57 (Total of lines 34 thru 55 ) . ($52,894,239)
58 1
59 | Cash Flows from Financing Activities: _
60 Proceeds from Issuance of: I
61 Long - Term Debt (b) 30,500,000
62 Preferred Stock ‘ 0
63 Common Stock ; 0
64 Other:
65 ‘
66 Net Increase in Short - Term Debt (c)
67 Other:
68
69
70 Cash Provided by Outside Sources (Total of lines 61 thru 69) $30,500,000
gl
72 | Payments for Retirement of: ]
73 Long - term Debt (b) ‘ (76,001,000)
74 Preferred Stock (21,665,000)
75 Common Stock 0
76 Other: Premium, Discounts and Expenses €211,731)
7
78 Net Decrease in Short-Term Debt (c) 0
v Nuclear Fuel Lease and Trust Obligations (49,210,477)
80 Dividends on Preferred Stock (20,337,759)
81 Dividends on Common Stock } 0
82 | Net Cash provided by (Used in) Financing Activities 1
83 (Total of tines 70 thru 81) ($136,925,967)
84
85 | Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents 1
86 (Total of lines 22, 57,and 83) ! $5,758,372
&7 -
88 | Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Year : 82,041,816
8 ]
90 | Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year : 87,800,188
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< p120 27¢b) >
Additions under Nuclear Fuel are excluded because they are noncash capitalizations.
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Name_of Respondent
THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY

(3 14 A

This Report
An 0r1

Year of Report
L
A Dec. 31, 199

Resu ission -

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. Use the space below for important notes regarding the
Balance Sheet, Statement of Income for the year, Statement
of Retained Earnings for the year, and Statement of Cash
Flows, or any account thereof. Classify the notes according
to each basic statement, providing a subheading for each
statement except where a note is applicable to more than
one statement.

gent assets or liabilities existing at end of year, including a
brief explanation of any action initiated by the Internal
Revenue Service involving possible assessment of additional
income taxes of material amount, or of a claim for refund of
income taxes of a material amount initiated by the utility.Give
also a brief explanation of any dividends in arrears on
cunulative preferred stock.

3. For Account 116, Utility Plant Adjustments, explain the

origin of such amount, debits and credits during the year, and

2. Furnish particulars (details) as to any significant contin-

plan of disposition contemplated, giving references to Com-
mission orders or other authorizations respecting classifica-
tion of amounts as plant adjustments and requirements as

to disposition thereof.

4. Where Accounts 189, Unamortized Loss on Reacquired
Debt, and 257, Unamortized Gain on Reacquired Debt, are
not used, give an explanation, providing the rate treatment
given these items. See General Instruction 17 of the Uniform
System of Accounts.

5. Give a concise explanation of any retained earnings
restrictions and state the amount of retained earnings affected
by such restrictions.

6. 1f the notes to financial statements relating to the
respondent company appearing in the annual report to the
stockholders are applicable and furnish the data required by
instructions above and on pages 114-121,
be attached hereto.

such notes may

r to F nancial Statements and t e otes to Fin
%85 Annua Report to Sﬁgreowners W N are ¥1led erewlth.

ncial Statements of the Company's
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
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Name_of Res nt is Report te of Re rt Year of Report |
HRE 8LeDEESTSBH ‘compmny 533 P A% °r ?géuon Mo84030/3E° Dec. 31, 12:4
SUMMARY OF UTILITY PLANT AND ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS
FOR DEPRECIATION, AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION

hire 't ot Elgggric

1 UTILITY PLANT

3 Plant in Service (Classified) $2,355,024,350 $2,355,024,350

4 Property Under Capital Leases 0 0

5 Plant Purchased or Sold 0 0

6 Completed Construction not Classified 417,390,236 417,390,236

7 Experimental Plant Unclassified 0 0

8 TOTAL (Enter Total of lines 3 thru 7) $2,772,414,586 $2,772,414,586

9 | Leased to Others 0 0
10 | Held for Future Use 5,559,764 5,559,764
11 | Construction Work in Progress 30,118,850 30,118,850
12 | Acquisition Adjustments 0 0
13 TOTAL Utility Plant (Enter total of lines 8 thru 12) $2,808,093,200 $2,808,093,200
14 | Accum. Prov. for Depr., Amort., & Depl. 868,375,883 868,375,883
15 Net Utility Plant (Enter Total of line 13 less 14) $1,939,717,317 $1,939,717,317
16 | DETAIL OF ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS FOR DEPRECIATION, AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION |
17 | In Service:

18 Depreciation 849,412,719 849,412,719
19 Amort. and Depl. of Producing Natural Gas Land and Land Rights 0

20 Amort. of Underground Storage Land and Land Rights 0 _
21 Amort. of Other Utility Plant 17,013,957 17,013,957
22 TOTAL In Service (Enter Total of lines 18 thru 21) $866,426,676 $866,426,676
23 | Leased to Others L ]
24 Depreciation 0 0
25 Amortization and Depletion 0 0
26 TOTAL Leased to Others (Enter Total of lines 24 and 25) 0 0
27 | Held for Future Use ]
28 Depreciation 1,949,207 1,949,207
29 Amortization 0 0
30 TOTAL Held for Future Use (Enter Total of lines 28 and 29) $1,949,207 $1,949,207
31 | Abandonment of Leases (Natural Gas) |
32 Amort. of Plant Aquisition Adj. 0 0
33 TBner o B Fef hogvis 1905 6 Sguid gpse with Line 14 above) $868, 375,883 $868,375, 883

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-89)
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Name of Res is Rel Date of Report Year of Report
THE T OLEDO EDISON COMPANY Egg Exlpﬁnkgg ?géwn 04004920/;5 Dec. 31, 1;’;4
SUMMARY OF UTILITY PLANT AND ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS
FOR DEPRECIATION. AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION ‘
Gas Other(Specify) Other(Specify) Other(Specify) " Common Line
: No.
(d) (e f) (g) Ch)

2

‘ 3

‘ 4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

0 0 13

14

0 0 15

16

17

I B
19
20
| .

18

21

22

24

25

______________________________l__________ 26
- ____________|ku

28

29

30

32

33

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-89)
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ame_of Res| nt
#HE OLEDS Eﬁ?gtem COMPANY

ission

(Mo

64736/

Date of Rgggrt Year of Report

Dec. 31, 1994

NUCLEAR FUEL MATERIALS (Accounts 120.1 through 120.6 and 157)

1. Report below the costs incurred

cooling; owned by the respondent.

2. If the nuclear fuel stock is ob-
for nuclear fuel materials in process of tained under leasing arrangements, at-
fabrication, on hand, in reactor, and in tach a statement showing the amount of
nuclear fuel leased, the quantity used

and quantity on hand, and the costs
incurred under such leasing arrange-
ments.

Description of item

(a)

Balance

Beginning of Year

(b)

Changes During Year

Additions
(c)

-

Nucl uel i f Refinement,
ESnSSston, égr E%ﬁ 2 Fagr']lgatwn (120.1)

Fabrication

Nuclear Materials

Allowance for Funds Used during Construction

(Other Overhead Construction Costs)

SUBTOTAL (Enter Total of lines 2 thru 5)

Nuclear Fuel Materials and Assemblies

In Stock €120.2)

ol oUW

In Reactor (120.3)

Py
o

SUBTOTAL (Enter Total of lines 8 thru 9)

11 Spent Nuclear Fuel (120.4)

12 Nuclear Fuel Under Capital Leases (120.6) 142,441,944 20,615,386
B Shee M- Bt for AmgpdeTin o

1 TOTAL Yucigar, fuel Stock, Enter Tofg) $142, 441,944

-
w

Estima t Salvage Value of Nuclear
Mater¥a sn?n f?ne 3

-
o

Eﬁg{g& sn% f?rl‘xaﬁ value of Nuclear

17 Estimated net Splvage Value of Nuclear
Materials in Chemical Processing

18 Nuclear Materials held for Sale (157)

19 Uranium

20 Plutonium

21 Other

n
n

O St PR TS, an e

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-89)



Name_of Respondent
THETLEOE 8

TSON COMPANY

This Report

233 Ex] A"R%Zuﬂnﬁ?éxon

Date of
Moy, 980,

picih

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1994

NUCLEAR FUEL MATERIALS (Accounts 120.1 through 120.6 and 157)(Continued)

Changes During the Year

Balance Line

Amortization Oother Reductions (Explain in a footnote) End of Year No.

(d) (e) )

i 1

i 2

3

4

5

6

7

8

k4

- | 10
11

43,580,428

119,476,902 | 12

0 13

$119,476,902 1

15

16

17

18

19

20

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-89)
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Name_of Res) nt is Report I Date of Report Year of Report
THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY 533 PRt Yinal e 8 G rear of eeor
ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101,102,103,and 106)
R Report below the original cost of electric plant in serv- counts, on an estimated basis if necessary, and include the
ice according to the prescribed accounts. entries in column (c). Also to be included in colum (c) are
2. In addition to Account 101, Electric Plant in Service entries for reversals of tentative distributions of prior
( Classified ), this page and the next include Account 102, year reported in colum (b). Likewise, if the respordent has
Electric Plant Purchased or Sold; Account 103, Experimental ~a significant amount of plant retirements which have not
Electric Plant Unclassified; and Account 106, Completed been classified to primary accounts at the end of the year,
Construction Not Classified-Electric. include in colum (d) a tentative distribution of such re-
3. Include in colum (c) or (d), as appropriate, corrections tirements, on an estimated basis, with appropriate contra
of additions and retirements for the current or preceding year. entry to the account for accumutated depreciation provision.
4. Enclose in parentheses credit adjustments of plant Include atso in colum(d) reversals of tentative distributions
accounts to indicate the negative effect of such accounts. of prior year of unclassified retirements. Attach supplemental
5. Classify Account 106 according to prescribed ac- statement showing the account distributions of these ten-
tative classifications in columns (c) and (d), including the
LIS? Ac%ggnt Beglﬁg%g? of Ye Addzg;on
1 1. INTANGIBLE PLANT |
2 {(301) Organization 0 0
3 |(302) Franchises and Consents 0 0
4 [(303) Miscellaneous Intangible Plant 12,342,255 (5,970, 711)
5 TOTAL Intangible Plant (Enter Total of lines 2, 3, and 4) $12,342,255 ($5,970,711)
6 2. PRODUCTION PLANT
TR tea proes o P R
8 [(310) Land and Land Rights 2,328,743 0
9 1¢311) Structures and Improvements 23,758,377 3,367,517
10 [(312) Boiler Plant Equipment 153,405,263 15,430,003
11 [(313) Engines and Engine-Driven Generators 0 0
12 |(314) Turbogenerator Units 42,095,181 4,029,457
13 |(315) Accessory Electric Equipment 7,208,412 1,018,203
14 |(316) Misc. Power Plant Equipment 6,461,772 212,285
15 TOTAL Steam Production Plant (Enter Total of lines 8 thru 14) $235,257,748 $24,057,465
16 B. Nuclear Production Plant
17 {(320) Land and Land Rights 1,560,944 2,715,308
18 |(321) Structures and Improvements 301,953,799 5,249,697
19 1(322) Reactor Plant Equipment * 1,089, 184,554 (24,827,036)
20 |(323) Turbo generator Units 135,434,052 5,679,192
21 |(324) Accessory Electric Equipment 179,942,043 19,129,339
22 [(325) Misc. Power Plant Equipment 88,987,095 6,163,370
23 TOTAL Nuclear Production Plant (Enter Total of lines 17 thru 22) $1,797,062,487 $14,109,870
24 C._ Hydraulic Production Plant - 1
25 |(330) Land and Land Rights 0 0
26 |(331) Structures and Improvements 0 0
27 1(332) Reservoirs, Dams, and Waterways 0 0
28 |(333) Water Wheels, Turbines, and Genherators (1] 0
29 [(334) Accessory Electric Equipment 0 0
30 {(335) Misc. Power Plant Equipment 0 0
31 }(336) Roads, Railroads, and Bridges 0 (]
32 TOTAL Hydraulic Production Plant (Enter Total of lines 25 thru 31) 1] 0
3 D. Other Production Plant - ]
34 1(340) Land and Land Rights 15,301 0
35 |(341) Structures and Improvements 128,933 0
36 [(342) Fuel Holders, Products, and Accessories 88,726 0
37 {(343) Prime Movers 3,886,714 2,388
38 |(344) Generators 2,331,558 0
39 |(345) Accessory Electric Equipment 232,648 0

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-91)
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Name_of Res ent is Repo Date of Report ‘ Year of Report
YRRl DSBS Een  company ig; [x} An Or fginal g, /%79;?" | bes, 31, 1‘9’;4
ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE (Accotnts 101,102,103,and 106)(Continued) |
reversals of the prior years tentative account distributions of um (f) only the offset to the debits or credits distributed in
these amounts. Careful observance of the above instructions column (f) to primary account classifications.
and the texts of Accounts 101 and 106 will avoid serious omis- 7. For Account 399,state the nature and use of plant included
sions of the reported amount of respondent’s plant actually in this account and if substantial in amount submit a supple-
in service at end of year. mentary statement showing subaccount classification of such
6. show in colum (f) reclassifications or transfers within plant conforming to the requirements of these pages.
utility plant accounts. Include also in colum(f) the additions 8. For each amount comprising the reported balance and
or reductions of primary account classifications arising from changes in Account 102, state the property purchased or sold,
distribution of amounts initially recorded in Account 102. In name of vendor or purchaser, and date of transaction. 1f pro-
showing the clearance of Account 102, include in colum (e) posed journal entries have been fi}ed with the Commission
the amounts with respect to accumulated provision for as required by the Uniform System of Accounts, give also
depreciation, acquisition adjustments, etc., and show in col- date of such filing. |
. . nce at \ Line
Retn{g?ents Adju?gyents Tra?$§ers E Year No.
_ 1
0 0 0 \ 0 [(301) 2
0 v} 0 [ 0 1(302) 3
0 0 37,524,033 43,895,577 |(303) 4
0 0 $37,524,033 $43,895,577 5
]
==
0 0 453,721 2,782,464 ((310) 8
56,080 0 8,885,264 35,955,078 |(311) 9
1,855,444 0 14,599,761 181,579,583 ((312) 10
0 0 0 0 |3313) 1M |
703,115 0 3,725,595 49,147,118 |(314) 12
119,295 0 2,274,751 10,382,071 |(315) 13
1,105 0 4,375,816 11,048,768 |(316) 14
$2,735,039 0 $34,314,908 $290,895,082 15
[ 1
0 0 0 4,276,252 1(320) 17
781,305 ~ 0 (3,670,000) 302,752,191 | (321) 18
5,964,593 135,191,907 (165,002,629) * 1,028,582,203 {(322) 19
453,899 (4] (4,476,683) 136,182,662 |(323) 20
465,554 0 (3,100,000) 195,505,828 |(324) 21
4,972,275 0 (1,266,248) 88,911,942 |(325) 22
$12,637,626 $135, 191,907 ($177,515,560) $1,756,211,078 23
24
0 0 (] 0 |(@330) 25
0 0 0 ! 0 [(331) 26
0 0 [t} | 0 [(332) 27
0 0 0 | 0 [(333) 28
0 0 0 ‘ 0 [(334) 29
0 0 1] i 0 |{(335) 30
o 0 1} | 0 @336 | A
0 0 0 | 0 32
[ e =
0 0 0 ' . 15,301 [(340) 34
0. 0 0 | 128,933 |[(341) | 35
0 0 0 i 88,726 |(342) | 36
1,142 0 0 3,887,960 {(343) | 37
0 0 0 2,331,558 |[(344) | 38
0 0 0 1 232,648 | (345) | 39

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-88)
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< p204-19(b) >
1994 beginning balance include

s reclass of ($120,457,670).
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< P205-19¢g) > :
1994 ending balance includes reclass of ($15,057,173).

|
|
[
\
|
|
|
[
|
I
|
\
|
|
\
|
|
I

|

‘ |

: I

)

? ‘

|
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Name_of Respondent This Report Is:. Date of Report Year of Report
THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY g;g [x} ﬁnkggag$?géion (MSL/QS79EF) Dec. 31, 199
ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101,102,103,and 106)(Continued)

hé?e Acgggnt Beg?gé?E§eo?tYear Addzggons

40 | (346) Misc. Power Plant Equipment $14,180 0
41 TOTAL Other Prod. Plant (Enter Total of Lines 34 thru 40) $6,698, 060 $2,388
42 TOTAL Prod. Plant (Enter Total of lines 15, 23, 32, and 41) $2,039,018,295 $38,169,723
3 3. TRANSISSION PLANT -
44 ¢350) Land and Land Rights 13,835,848 945
45 (352) Structures and Improvements 2,976,267 14,463
46 (353) Station Equipment 69,719,861 1,554,653
47 ¢354) Towers and Fixtures 20,170,733 89,961
48 (355) Poles and Fixtures 15,898,179 501,441
49 (356) Overhead Conductors and Devices 32,012,753 508,157
50 (357) Underground Conduit 0 0
51 (358) Underground Conductors and Devices 702,170 38,257
52 (359) Roads and Trails 0 0
53 TOTAL Transmission Plant (Enter Total of lines 44 thru 52) $155,315,811 $2,707,877
54} - 4. DISTRIBUTION PLANT

55 (360) Land and Land Rights 4,800,169 1,648
56 (361) Structures and Improvements 1,167,295 20,89
57 (362) Station Equipment 40,023,135 1,174,254
58 (363) Storage Battery Equipment 0 0
59 (364) Poles, Towers, and Fixtures 74,422,231 2,383,364
60 (365) Overhead Conductors and Devices 73,072,768 11,598,094
61 (366) Underground Conduit 8,614,910 (581,518)
62 (367) Underground Conductors and Devices 34,757,414 658,241
63 (368) Line Transfomers 73,223,655 1,773,322
64 (369) Services 48,940,948 410,844
65 (370) Meters 26,375,041 335,976
66 (371) Installations on Customer Premises 14,321,281 1,777,550
67 (372) Leased Property on Customer Premises 3,963,427 23,503
68 (373) Street Lighting and Signal Systems 23,832,930 €3,580
69 TOTAL Distribution Plant (Enter Total of lines 55 thru 68) $427,515,204 $19,639,752
70 5. GENERAL PLANT

71 (389) Land and Land Rights ™ .- 2,230,673 (286,229)
72 (390) Structures and Improvements 30,534,292 409,667
73 (391) Office Furniture and Equipment 6,565,193 367,329
74 (392) Transportation Equipment 20,142,479 0
75 (393) Stores Equipment 821,812 0
76 (394) Tools, Shop and Garage Equipment 4,238,456 58,910
77 (395) Laboratory Equipment 1,325,506 213,778
78 (396) Power Operated Equipment 1,996,518 52,986
79 (397) Communication Equipment 7,110,187 869,651
80 (398) Miscellaneous Equipment 583,538 (7,192
81 SUBTOTAL (Enter Total of lines 71 thru 80) $75,548,654 $1,678,900
82 (399) Other Tangible Property - 0 0
83 TOTAL General Plant (Enter Total of lines 81 and 82) $75,548,654 $1,678,900
84 TOTAL (Accounts 101 and 106) (lines 5,15,23,32,41,53,69,83) $2,709,740,219 $56,225,541
85 (102) Electric Plant Purchased (See Instr. 8) 0 0
86 | (Less) (102) Electric Plant Sold (See Instr. 8) o [
87 (103) Experimental Plant Unclassified 0 0
88 TOTAL Electric Plant in Service (Enter Total of lines 84 thru 87) $2,709,740,219 * $56,225,541

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-94)
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Name_of Respondent is Report I Date of Report Year of Report
THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY 233 E An Or ?géwn ("84/5879¥P? Dec. 31, 1994
ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101,102,103, and 106) (Continued) ‘
Retirements Adjustments Tranﬁfers ngla csegtt lﬁé’.‘e
(d) (e) ()
0 0 0 " $14,180 (346) | 40
$1,142 0 $6,699,306 41

$15,373,807 $135,191,907 ($143,200 652) $2,053,805, 466 42
“ 43
57 762 13,779,031 | (350) | 44

0
] 2,981,264 | (352) [ 45
1, 312 978 0. 47,560 70,009,096 | (353) | 46
0 ) ] 20,260,694 | (354) | 47
102,313 0 )} 16,297,307 | (355) | 48
106,518 0 0 32,414,392 | (356) | 49
0 0 [\ ! 0 | (357) | 50
31,226 0 0 " 709, 201 (358) | 51
0 0 0 (359) | 52
$1,620,263 0 $47,560 156 450, 985 53
“ 54
0 0 4,801,817 | (360) [ 55
0 0 1,182,123 | (361) | 56
837,506 0 0 40,359,883 | (362) | 57
0 ] 0 0 | (363) | 58
1,120,130 [} 0 75,685,465 | (364) | 59
2,386,346 0 0 82,284,516 | (365) | 60
30,148 0 0 8,003,244 [ (366) | 61
382,794 0 0 35,032,861 | (367) | 62
745,911 0 0 74,251,066 | (368) | 63
293,271 0 0 49,058,521 | (369) | 64
0 0 0 26,711,017 | (370) | 65
283,852 0 0 15,814,979 | (371) | 66
5,934 0 0 3,980,996 | (372) | 67
22,425 0 0 23,874,085 | (373) | 68
$6,114,383 0 0 $441)040,573 69
“ 70
7,319 0 [} 1,937,125 | (389 | 71
311,588 0 0 30,632,371 | (3%0) | 72
2,525 0 0 6,929,997 | 391) | 73
] 0 0 20,142,479 | (392) | 74
0 0 0 821,812 | (393) | 75
0 o 0 4,297,366 | (394) | 76
0 0 0 1,539,284 | (395) | 77
0 [} 0 2,049,504 | (396) | 78
2,310 o 0 7,977,528 | (397) | 79
4,762 0 0 571,584 | (398) | 80
$328,504 0 0 $76,899,050 81
0 0 0 | 0 | (399) | 82
$328,504 0 0 $76,899, 050 83
$23,436,957 $135,191,907 ($105,629,059) $2,772,091,651 84
[ 0 0 [0 |8
0 ] i} | 0 86
0 0 0 ‘ 0 | ¢103) | 87
$23,436,957 $135,191,907 ($105,629,059) * $2,772,091,651 88
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< P206-88(b) >
Beginning Balance restated to exclude $127,253,035 for FAS 109.

< P206-88(c) >

Note to Instruct

Account
Number

(83 188 Inetd

Structures and Improvements

l86 - ‘Completed Construction Not Classified - Electric

ccount
Balance Balance
Description vedr End B3 vear £nd 135
M1sc Inéangible Plant 12, , g 31,§ P
St ture Im rovements : .23,
Boiler Blant E ? 2%: A ? 1639,
Tur ogenera% nlt ' ’ ' 1]
Accessory E trica Equipment é, . ’
HISC Pnger nt E%Ulp%e E 36 '
Structure rovements . .
Reactor Pfant E mp ent 336, 8: g (a) 2% ,g ,2
Turbogeneraf f . B y y
Accessory E ctr1ca E uwgme nt . ' 2 ,2 '
Misc >ower Tant 1 ' ' 0V,
Misc Power Plant % nt Other
Lard a Lan Rig 2
Structures and Improvements
tation E u1$m 4, 4,
owers a tures
Po eg g F1 1,
Overhea Con uc ors & Devices . .
Unngrgroun go uctors Devices
an hts R 1.
2%:

?twon g u1 and Fixtures
Overﬁead Condu§éors & Devices

Underground Ci
uctors & Devices

Co
ranstormers
Serv1ces

Inséaflat1on on Customer Prem1ses
Prop on_Customer PreT
Street nght1ng and Signa Systems

S ryctures and Improvements
§f?ce Furn?turemgnd Equ1pment
Transporta;1on Equ1pme

es
Too{ Sﬁ Garage Equ1pment
kaborétor gg1gme
ower Operat i
Comm lcatxon E
M1scel aneous gu1 ent
Property Suspense

es rectass of
es reclass of

(883, 627 7983
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< P207-88(g) > ‘
Ending balance excludes $126,390,235 for FAS 109. ‘
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ame_of Res] n
#HE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY

Tzis Report Is: Date of Report

° P Aneriginal .o, g, Byol")

Year of Report
bec. 31, 1994

ELECTRIC PLANT HELD FOR FUTURE USE (Account 105)

Group other items of property held for future use.

1. Report separately each property held for future use at

2. For property having an original cost of $ 250,000 or to Account 105.
more previously used in utility operations,

now held for

future use, give in column (a), in addition to other required
end of the year having an original cost of $250,000 or more. information, the date that utility use of such property was
discontinued, and the date the original cost was transferred

Line
No.

Descrietion and Location
of Property

Pt Srig el
is gccount
(b)

- wed
LT 0OV O ~NOWMESE WN -

hbbt\bh&MWNNMNMWMUJNNNNNNNNNN—'—I—l—'—l—l—\—l
O‘mbwm—'O'Om\lO\\ﬂdt*WN—-‘OO@'\IOWJ‘WN—*O‘OQNOW%WN

Land and Rights:

Quarto Mining and Company Coal Reserves
For CAPCO - Moroe County, Ohio

Bay Shore Station Dry Flyash Disposal tand

Bruce Mansfield Plant Land

Disposal Site

Other Property

Other Property:
pavis-Besse Turbine Rotor

Other Property

Bruce Mansfield Additional Buffer Zone for Dam 04/30/93

Bruce Mansfield Additional Buffer Zone for Waste

12731719 12731795

11/30/85 12/31/95

04/30/94

11/30/94 12/31/98

47

TOTAL

*

SoLee"
Yegr
(d)

388,291
376,132

110,112

64,171

130,719

21,498

4,476,683

(7,842)

- |

FERC

FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-89)

$5,559, 764
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< P214-8(b) > \
Various
|
|

< P214-8,10,13Cc) >
The Operating Company, Pern Power, was unable to provide required dates \

< P214 16 and 25 (b) >
Various

< P214-16,25¢c) >
Various i
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of Respondent is Report Date of Report Year of Report
HE°1GLeDS EDTSON conpANY 233 & A"Rge'lﬂmssmn Wors3es'™ Po Dec. 31, 199

CONSTRUCTION WORK IN PROGRESS--ELECTRIC (Account 107)

1. Report below descriptions and balances at end of yea
of projects in process of construction (107).

r Development, and Demonstration ( see Account 107 of the
Uniform System of Accounts).

2. Show items relating to %“research, development, and 3. Minor projects (5% of the Balance End of the Year for
demonstration® projects last, under a caption Research, Account 107 or $100,000, whichever is less) may be grouped.

. ces - onstructi

hgne Description of Project in Progress-g?ﬁtnc
(a)

1 | BAY SHORE PLANT

2 | 1608 BS #.& Boiler Reheater Retubing 117,247

3 | 4358 BS #3 Weedend Shutdown Improvement ’ 302,538

4 | 1665 BS #3 Air Compressor 204,897

5 | 2880 Continuous Emissions Monitoring System 916,804

6

7

8

9

10

11

12 | BEAVER VALLEY PLANT

13 | 3845 BV #2 & Common Facility Cap Project 162,739
14 | 3961 Beaver Valley Routines 138,122
15 | 3962 BV #2 Com. Routines 237,189
16 | 4017 BV #2 Ephancements 2,047,030
17

18 | DAVIS-BESSE PLANT

19 | 3453 DB Replace Security Computer System 169,039
20 | 3455 DB Purchase Two Spare Reactor Coolers 516,819
21 | 3545 DB Ind Spent Fuel Stor Install 1,899,253
22

23 | PERRY PLANT

24 | 3003 PY Snubber Optimization Phase II 492,347
25 | 3005 PY Process Computer Repl 507,503
26 | 3051 PY Reactor Recir Pump Internals 153,187
27 | 3108 PY Leak Cont Sys/High Press 141,950
28 | 3125 PY Temp Mon Leak Detection System 135,504
29 | 3126 PY Control Room Habit Upgrade 309,135
30 | 3130 PY Rpl Heat Rem Sys 262,392
31 | 3132 PY Site Completion Project 1,406,846
32 | 3932 PY 1992 Routine Additions 128,663
33

34 | SUBSTATION

35 | 5313 University of Toledo 138kv Sub 181,979
36 | 6290 New Talmadge Distribution Feeder 286,746
37 | 6605 Maumee #1 Transformer Addition 734,675
38 | 6606 Wentworth 138-12.47KV Dist. Sub. 662,363
39

40

41

42

43 TOTAL $12,114,967

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-87)
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Date of Regort i

Name_of Respondent is Report I Year of Report
¥ oSl eBE BSTSOR company sZ; Hpﬂn o:~$ fginal o, B2, ¥ i bec. 31, 1;’;
CONSTRUCTION WORK IN PROGRESS--ELECTRIC (Account 107) |
1. Report below descriptions and balances at end of year Development, and Demonstration ( see Account 107 of the
of projects in process of construction (107). Uniform System of Accounts). !
2. Show fitems relating to %“research, development, and 3. Minor projects (5% of the Balance End of the Year for

demonstration" projects last, under a caption Research,
Line Descripti f i CMStNCtlg ork
kin ption of Project n‘PEggggss gs%:mc

(a)

1 | OTHER

2 | 2903 Bruce Mansfield 1993 Project 267,591

3 | 2904 BM 1994 Construction 1,253,554

4 | 2905 BM 1995 Construction 494,656

5 | 2914 1994 Fossil Routine 109,528

6 | 2921 Fossil Plant Projects - Routines 129,238

7 | 2922 Engineered Routines 228,035

8 | 2923 Eng Enhance & Replace 161,501

9 | 2924 1994 Fossil Routine 185,778
10 | 4604 Relocate Elec Facility Public I 169, 147
11 | 4610 Customer Developments 148,749
12 | 4695 1989 Routine-Distribution Lines Sub Facilities ‘ 163,000
13 | 5261 Conrail Easement Purchase } 511,299
14 | 5302 TE Oscillograph Project ; 168,313
15 | 5519 Globe Ind. 72kV Customer Work 159,505
16 | 5900 Routine Transmission System 175,452
17 | 5903 Trans Sys Routines ‘ 636,342
18 | 6900 Routine Customer Lines & Services : 116,129
19 | 6901 Customer Oper 1991 Routine ‘ 277,553
20 | 6904 1994 Customer Lines Routine ; 692,508
21 | 6911 Customer Operations 1991 Routine 763,945
22 | 6912 TE Distribution System Routines ‘ 155,030
23 | 6913 Distribution Sys Routines | 361,178
24 | 6914 1994 Distribution System Routines | 390,439
25 | 6923 Govermment Required Routines ‘ 282,127
26 | 6924 1994 Government Required Routine 1 140,056
27 | 6933 Meter & Equip. Routines 1,079,716
28 | 6934 1994 Meter Routines ‘ 710,047
29 | 6940 Routine Minor Projects BJO 3 135,046
30 | 6942 TE-Minor Project Routiens : 364,757
31 | 6951 Customer Operations 1991 Routine : 311,491
32 | 6963 Transformers Routine ! 1,728,782
33 | 6964 1994 Transformer Rautine i 638,236
34 | 7913 TE Service Centers Routines ‘ 247,979
35 | 7914 Work Equipment Tools | 166,686
36 | 7923 TE Service Center Routines ! 400,572
37 | 8109 Purchase of Remittance Proc ‘ 116,572
38 | 8800 Meter Reading Equipment 1 294,847
39 | 8802 HRMS - Human Resource Management System ! 1,945,466
40 | 8903 Computer Equipment Routine 1 442,661
41
42 | Minor Projects | 1,230,372
43 TOTAL | $30,118,850

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-87)
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CONSTRUCTION

OVERHEADS-ELECTRIC

essional servic

overheads.

. Li i unn he kinds of h
¥hl £HiEEs 1 Desd! tég)rgsgonéen%.oc arges For outside pro
f and management’ _o

or ine
28 be shown as separate items.

supervision fees capitalized shoul
2. On page 218 furnish information concerning construction 4. Enter on this page engineering,

overhead apportionments are made,

ads according to lain on page 218 the accounting proced
B7% i1

- amounts . ineeri supervision an
ARUnRich are i ??9 Br

r irec charged to con:

res, .employed and the
d adshmgtrgtlve costs,
struction.

supervision, adminis-

trative, and allowance for funds used during construction,

3. A respondent should not report “none" to the page if no etc., which are first assigned to a
but rather should exp- then prorated to construction jobs.

blanket work order and

Line
No.

Description of Overhead

(a)

Total Amount
arg

for the Year
(b)

Stores Handling
Transportation
Tools
Unavailable Time
Indirect Time
Indirect Cost

O 0O NV SN -

»wuuuwwuuuummmmmmmmmma-n---..--a..:..a

Supervision and Engineering

Administrative and General
Allowance for Funds Used During Coonstruction (excludes FAS 109 Gross-up)

8,365, 205
1,161,287
421,001
201,458
1,605,795
466,609
4,884,965
2,017,232
1,257,484

46 | TOTAL

$20,381,036

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-8%9)
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Espondent This Report Is:. Date of Report ! Year of Report
°EBTSOR  company 533 fx] an Original. (M&/g&ggr) !

Resubmission Dec. 31, 1994

B GENERAL DESCRIPTION OF CONSTRUCTION OVERHEAD PROCEDURE i

T 17For each construction overhead explain: (a) the nature 2. Show below the computation of allowance for funds
and extent of work, etc. the overhead charges are intended used during construction rates,i in accordance with the
to cover, (b) the general procedure for determining the provisions of Electric Plant Insfructions 3(17) of the
amount capitalized, (c) the method of distribution to construc- U.S. of A. |

tion jobs, (d) whether different rates are applied to different 3. Where a net-of-tax rate foé borrowed funds is used,
types of construction,(e) basis of differentiation in rates for show the appropriate tax effect adjustment to the computa-
different types of construction, and (f) whether the overhead tions below in a manner that clearly indicates the amount
is directly or indirectly assigned. of reduction in the gross rate fdr tax effects.

Supervision & Engineering (S&E) is allocated to capital projects and operations and expense accountslfor expense activity.
Some of these costs are charged to S& accounts through the medium of clearing accounts, the distribution of which is related
to the type of work involved. The amounts in Suspense accounts are segregated by those applicable to Fbssil, Nuclear and T8
work. The suspended amounts are fully allocated to job orders monthly as a percentage of direct expenditures on the job
orders.

Other overheads are accumulated in Suspense accounts for apportionment to job orders and O&M FERC accounts. Stores Handling
is allocated on the basis of material issues cost. Transportation expenses are allocated on the basis ?f hours used by
vehicle class. Administrative and General Costs are allocated to capital based on total direct costs on job orders. Other
overheads are allocated based on labor hours. All overheads except S&E are allocated to job orders at standard rates and any
balances are carried forward to subsequent months. Tool expenses are segregated between Nuclear and T& work and Indirect
Time is segregated between Generation and T&D work but other overheads do not differentiate between types of construction.
Allowance for Funds Used during Construction is charged to all construction jobs. The allowance is apﬁlied to alt
expenditures on job orders until the jobs are ready for service or commercial operation. The rate of the allowance is
determined in accordance with FERC Order 561. The rate used for the year was a monthly-compounded rate equivalent to
semiannual compounding of the allowed rate.

COMPUTATION OF ALLOWANCE FOR FUNDS USED DURING CONSTRUCTION RATES . ;
For line 1¢(5), colum (d) below, enter the rate granted in the last rate proceeding. If such is not available, use the average
rate earned during the preceding three years. ‘

1. Components of Formula (Derived from actual book balances and actual cost rates): [

. ) Ca?italization Cost Rate
Line Title Amount Ratio(Percent) } Percentage
No. (a) (b) (c) (d)
(1) |Average Short-Term Debt |S 0
(2) [short-Term Interest s ! 0
(3) {tong-Term Debt I $1,272,181,000 59.32% d } 8.70%
(4) |Preferred Stock P $250,015,000 11.66% p 8.33%
(5) |Common Equity (o4 $622,375,000 29.02% c 12.88%
(6) |Total Capitalization $2, 144,571,000 100%
P
(7 |fvepage gonstruction . 1w $35,257,000
. Fund S D S
2. Gross Rate for Borrowed Funds sy v & S5 - S 5. 16%
W D+P+C W
3. Rate for Other Funds s o ¢
- — -) + 4.71%
[1 m 1t p(D+P+c) C(D+P+C) 1
4. Weighted Average Rate Actually Used for the Year:
a. Rate for Borrowed Funds - 5.10%
b. Rate for Other Funds - 4.65%
|
i
FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-88) Page 218




of Res is Report 1 Date of Report Year of Report

B r3{eB BTSN compmny fg; t ﬁnkgg ?géion M8../33 79§?° Dec. 31, 1:;4
ACCUMULATED PROVISION FOR DEPRECIATION OF ELECTRIC UTILITY PLANT (Account 108)

1. Explain in a footnote any important adjustments 1f the respondent has a significant amount of plant retired

during year. at year end which has not been recorded and / or classified

2. Explain in a footnote any difference between the to the various reserve functional classifications, make

amount for book cost of plant retired, line 11, column
(c), and that reported for electric plant in service,
pages 204-207, column (d), excluding retirements of non-
depreciable property.
3. The provisions of Account 108 in the Uniform Sys-
tem of Accounts require that retirements of depreciable
plant be recorded when such plant is removed from service.

preliminary closing entries to tentatively functionalize
the book cost of the plant retired. In addition, include all
costs included in retirement work in progress at year end in
the appropriate functional classifications.

4. Show separately interest credits under a sinking fund
or similar method of depreciation accounting.

Section A. Balances and Changes During Year

To al

Electric Plant in
Service

tr1c Plant Held

Electric PL nt
eé to Othe

Iﬁci,ne IE:!;\ ) or t(.laL)l e Use Leas
1 | Balance Beginmning of Year 3803,128,905 * $757,149,265 $45,979,640
2 | Dgprecigrign Provisions for Tear, —
3 (403) Depreciation Expense 85,097,322 85,087,996 9,326
4 (413) Exp. of Elec. Plt.Leas.to Others
5 Transportation Expenses—Clearing 180,542 180,542
é Other Clearing Accounts 0 0 0 0
7 Other Accounts (Specify): 0 0 0 0
8 0
9| (eresatideeres; TTak: "8 eied s $85,277,864 $85,268,538 $9,326 0
10 | Net Charges for Plant Retired: —
" Book Cost of Plant Retired (23,580,012) (23,576,081) (3,931
12 Cost of Removal (9,493,810) (9,492,310) (1,500)
13 Salvage (Credit) 106,636 106,636 0 0
% | JOTAL Vet thegstsfel B1eTRACTs (832,967,186 (832,961, 755) (85,431 0
15 | Other Debit or Cr.Items (Describe): 4,071,239 48,105,567 (44,034,328)
16 (8,148,896) | * (8,148,896)
17 | Balange End, of jrear (gpter 1013} $851,361,926 $849,412,719 $1,949,207 0

Section B. Balances at End of Year According to Functional Classifications

18 | Steam Production 156,598,688 156,598,688
19 | Nuclear Production 394,615,582 392,666,375 1,949,207
20 | Hydraulic Producti on-Conventional 0 (4]
21 | Hydraulic Production-Pumped Storage 0 0
22 | Other Production 6,355,781 6,355,781
23 | Transmission 60,430,384 60,430,384
24 | Distribution 201,565,000 201,565,000
25 | General 31,796,491 31,796,491
26 | TOTAL (Enter Total of lines 18 thru 25) $851,361,926 $849,412,719 $1,949,207

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-88) Page 219 Next Page is 221




< P219-1(c) >
Beginning balance restated to exclude $23,030,256 for FAS 109.

< p219-16(c) >
Includes reclass of $2,425,774 for nuclear and ($10,574,670) for other reclass.
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HEe ol DSBS TasR  company igésﬁpﬂ’n%r /§f :g?wt Year of Report
tssmn 87 Dec. 31, 1994
NONUTILITY PROPERTY (Account 121)
1. Give a brief description and state the location of non- 4. List separately all property previously devoted to
utility property included in Account 121. public service and give date of transfer to Account 121,
2. Designate with an asterisk any property which is leased Nonutility Property.
to another company. State name of lessee and whether lessee 5. Minor Items ( 5% of the Balance at the End of the
is an associated company. Year), for Account 121 or $100,000, whichever is less)
3. Furnish particulars ( details ) concerning sales, pur- may be grouped by (1) previously devoted to public ser-
chases, or transfers of Nonutility Property during the year. vice(line 44), or(2) other nonutility property (line 45).
Line Description and Location Balang$ %ageglmmg P?ng\g?eré Sg%gaj, Bacl,?ngga?t End
No. (a) (b)
1 | NON-UTILITY PROPERTY
2 | Bay Shore Plant Property
3 | transferred to Account 121 Dec. 1978 175,915 175,915
4 0
5 | Holland Operations Center
6 | tranferred to Account 121 June 1978 151,551 151,551
7 0
8 | Water Street Steam Heating Station
9 | transferred to Account 121 June 1985 887,709 887,709
10 0
11 | Acme Plant Property .
12 | transferred to Account 121 July 1987 - 1,302,220 1,302,220
13
14 | Acme Auxiliary Boiler Providing Steam to Seneca
15 | Petroleum transferred in Dec. 1993 1,776,133 €1,776,133) 0
16
17 | Downtown Conduit System Superior Street transferred to 0
18 | Account 121 from Account 105 in April 1991 793,883 793,883
19
20
21
22
23
24
25 .
26
27
28
29
30
3
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43 0
44 | Minor Item Previously Devoted to Public Service 580,798 580,798
45 | Minor Items-Other Nonutility Property 191,575 (85,583) 105,992
46 | TOTAL $5,859,784 ($1,861,716) $3,998,068

FERC FORM NO.?1 (ED. 12-87)
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Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1994

MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES

1. For Account 154, report the amount of plant materials
under the primary functional
estimates of
desig-
nate the department or departments which use the class of

and operating supplies
classifications as indicated
amounts by function are acceptable.

in column(a);
In column(d),

2. Give an explanation of

general classes of material
accounts ( operating expenses,
etc.) affected - debited or credited.

important inventory adjust-
ments during the year (on a supplemental page) showing
and supplies and the various
clearing accounts,
Show separately

plant,

material. debit or credits to stores expense-clearing, if applicable.
Line Account Beg?grlw?g‘g:eof Engaé?n?gaﬁ Deparga 'anﬁhfgh
No. Year Use Materia
(a) (b) ¢y | 1)

1 Fuel Stock (Account 151) $11,971,293 $12,497,788| Electric

2 Fuel Stock Expenses Undistributed (Account 152) 0 L0

3 Residuals and Extracted Products (Account 153) 0 0

4 Plant Materials and Operating Supplies (Account 154)

5 Assigned to - Construction (Estimated ) ‘

6 Assigned to - Operations and Maintenance |

7 Production Plant (Estimated) 32,811,200 35,146,181 Electric

8 Transmission Plant (Estimated) 500,000 500,000| Electric

9 Distribution Plant (Estimated) 4,409,223 4,259,725| Electric

10 Assigned to - Other !

11 TOTAL Account 154 (Enter Total of lines 5 thru 10) $37,720,423 $39,905,906

12 Merchandise (Account 155) 0 0

13 Other Materials and Supplies (Account 156) 5,131,799 4,824,128 Electric

14 Nugle ‘cagfgr{glgagebg]t?glggle (Account 157) (Not ‘

15 Stores Expense Undistributed (Account 163) ‘

16 |

17 i

18

19

20 TOTAL Materials and Supplies (Per Balance Sheet) $54,823,515 $57,227,822

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-89)
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THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY égg Exi An Or ?géwn 84/9879§P° Dec. 31, 12:4
Allowances (Accounts 158.1 and 158.2)
1. Report below the particulars (details) called for 4. Report the allowances transactions by the period they are
concerning al lowances. first eligble for use: the current year's allowances in columns
2. Report all acquisitions of allowances at cost. (b)-(c), allowances for the three succeeding years in columns
3. Report allowances in accordance with a weighted average (d)=(i), starting with the following year, and allowances for
cost allocation method and other accounting as prescribed by the remaining succeeding years in colums (j)-(k).
General Instruction No. 21 in the Uniform System of Accounts. 5. Report on line 4 the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA)
Line Allowances Inventory Current Year 1995
No. (Act(:gt)mt 158.1) '(‘85 l(\glg ?35 ?lgg
01 | Balance-Beginning of Year 0 0 0 0
B | Moo QB SR o 0 : : :
05 Returned by EPA 0 0 0 0
gg Py TR o ince 1,441.00 0
09 Energy Conservation 4.00 0
10 Held by Co-ouwner (OE) 1,996.00 0
11
12
13
14
15 | Total 3,441.00 0
18 | rotingutones 2uniny v
19 Other:
20
81 | gt edaley/ Trepsters:
23
24
25
26
27
28 | Total
29 | Balance-End of Year 0 0 3,441.00 0
ﬁ ﬁgtl:egéles Proceeds (Assoc. Co.)
33 | Net Sales Proceeds (Other)
34 | Gains
35 | Losses
Migeet s
36 | Balance-Beginning of Year 0 0 o] 0
37 | Add: Withheld by EPA 0 0 0 0
38 | Deduct: Returned by EPA Q 0 0 0
39 | Cost of Sales 0 0 0 0
40 | Balance-End of Year 0 0 0 0
gé Sales:
Net Sales Proceeds (Assoc. Co.) 0 0 0 0
44 | Net Sales Proceeds (Other) 0 0 0 1}
45 | Gains 0 0 0 0
46 | Losses 0 0 0 0
FERC FORM NO. (ED. 12-94) Page 228




ame_of Respondent This Report Is:. Date of Report Year of Report
BB ERTEER comemuy 523 [xip§"R3£6 1H2sion T 72 S Dec. 31, 1994
Allowances (Accounts 158.1 and 158.2) (Continued)
issued allowances. Report withheld portions lines 36-40 System of Accounts). :

6. Report on lines 5 allowances returned by the EPA. Report on 8. Report on lines 22 - 27 the name of purchasers/transferees
line 39 the EPA's sales of the withheld allowances. Report on of allowances disposed of and identify associated companies.
lines 43-46 the net sales proceeds and gains/losses resulting 9. Report the net costs and benef‘i ts of hedging transactions
from the EPA's sale or auction of the withheld allowances. on a separate line under purchases/transfers and sales/transfers

7. Report on lines 8-14 the names of vendors/transferors of 10. Report on Llines 32-35 & 43-46 ‘the net sales proceeds and
allowances acquired and identify associated companies (See gains or losses from allowance sales.

“associated company" under *Definitions" in the Uniform
1996 1997 Future Years . Totals Line
t% i ths i (o) & 1 &S N
0 0 0 0 0 0 | 0 0| 01
0 0 0 0 835,715.00 0 835,715.00 0 §§
0 0 0 0 0 0 , 0 0| 05
1,441.00 o 1,430.00 0 1,860.00 0 6,172.00 0 §Z
4.00 o 09
1,996.00 0 1,996.00 0 136,289.00 0 142,277.00 0| 10
.0 o] 1
.0 ol 12
l'o ol 13
© 0 ol 14
3,437.00 0 3,426.00 0 138, 149.00 0 148,453.00 0] 15
|
o o 1t
I o ol 19
. 0 0} 20
"o o 8
22.00 0 22100 0} 23
| 0 01 24
) 0| 25
"0 0| 26
"0 o| 27
22.00 0 22.00 0| 28
3,437.00 0 3,426.00 0 973,842.00 0 984,146.00 0| 29
) %g
1 33
34
35
0 0 0 0 0 0 ) 0| 36
0 0 0 0 3,825.00 0 3,825.00 0| 37
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0| 38
0 ] 0 0 1,272.00 0 1,272.00 0| 39
0 0 0 0 2,553.00 0 2,553.00 0| 40
0 0 0 0 0 0 %%
0 0 0 0 2,553.00 109,566 2,553.'00 109,566| 44
0 0 0 0 2,553.00 109,566 2,553.00 109,566} 45
0 0 0 0 ‘0 0| 46

\
[
~ 1
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Name_of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report |
THE TOLEDO EDISSN COMPANY EB Ex] ﬁnRgg ISSIOI‘\ (M&/g ?O Dec. 31, 12:4
OTHER REGULATORY ASSETS (Account 182.3)

1. Report below the particulars (details) called for 3. Minor items ( 5% of the Balance at End of Year for Account
concerning other regulatory assets which are created 182.3 or amounts less than $50,000, whichever is less) may be grouped
through the ratemaking actions of regulatory agencies by classes.

(and not includable in other accounts).
2. For regulatory assets being amortized, show
period of amortization in column (a).
- CREDITS
Line Desc téggufggoggrggggtgf Debits Accoun Amount Balange at
No. Charge: nd Year
(a) (b 3 ) )
1 |Customer Accounts Receivable - Percentage of Income $2,231,226 $2,758,571 $1,185,935
2 |Plan
3 |Perry 1 and Beaver Valley 2 Deferred Operating 2,717,564 92,354,880
4 |Expenses
5 {Perry 1 and Beaver Valley 2 Carrying Charges 319,981 5,344,835
6 [Beaver Valley 2 Common Facilities Carrying Charges 335,412 11,370,156
7 |Deferred Fuel 11,594,187 15,020,435 (63,908)
8 |FAS 106 Deferral Post Retirement 2,507,148 103,628 39,137,207
9 |AFUDC Regulatory Asset 653,555 299,822 7,567,640
10 |Amounts Due from Customers for Future Federal 18,286,171 8,494,056 565, 169,79
11 |Income Taxes (FAS 109)
12 |Rate Stabilization Program - 1992 40,147,879 110,815,558
13 |DOE - Nuclear Fuel Cleanup - Perry 194 896,887 12,141,068
14 |Beaver Valley 2 Unamortized Supplemental Rent 1,717,399 38,499,144
15 [Carrying Charges - Perry 1 and Beaver Vatley 2 3,387,251 115,084,356
16 |Loss on Sale/Leaseback-Beaver Valley 2 4,492,092 100,697,689
17 |{DSM Programs 3,382,481 1,298,806 3,507,821
18 [FAS 109 3,196,739 101,026,040
19 |FAS 109 Deferrals 421,428 16,014,500
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44 |TOTAL $78,802, 841 | I $45,460,071 $1,219,852,715
FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-94) Page 232
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of Res is Report Is: Date of Report ! Year of Report
¥ire S D8 BTSN company 3 nrorginal e
2 ; E AResubm ?s51on 02738/95 | Dec. 31, 1994
MISCELLANEOUS DEFERRED DEBITS (Account 186)
rt_bel the rticular d ta1ls lied for
concern Rg mtsce?faneous fer?eé o ( e ) ca ° 3. Minor items ( 1% of the Balance at End of Year for
2. For any deferr Account 186 or amounts less than $50,000, whichever is less)
8'3 classes. ‘

Line

=
[+
.

Description of Miscellaneous
Deferred Debits
(a)

Balance at
Beginning of Year
(b)

Debits

(c)

CREDIT

(T
iy

Ami
(

ount
e) |

Balance at
End of Year
)

O 0O NV WD -

b b
- O

12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46

Property Taxes Suspended
Property Taxes, Primarily
Nuclear Fuel

Unbilled Revenues

Sale /Leaseback Expense-Beaver
Valley 2 and Bruce Mansfield
Units

Financing Related Costs
Settlement Perry 1 - General
Electric

Nuclear Fuel Department of
Energy Refund

Minor Items

*

$1,255,163
1,838,700

(3,902,777)
1,552,834

31,434
3,582,000

120,491

1,824,904

&7

Misc. Work in Progress

667,380

48

DEFERRED REGULATORY COMM,
EXPENSES (gge pages 290-351)

49

TOTAL

$7,370,129

FERC

FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-94)

0
2,580,542

2,743,000
77,587

3,449,816
1,194,600

5,664

5,807,082

Page 233

$54,576|*
1,838,700

2,320,000
17§,438

2,477,533
3,982,000
2,00

126,155

8,417,461

$1,200,587
2,580,542
0
(3,479,777)
1,453,983

1,003,717
1,194,600

(785,475)

0o 0O 0O O O o

510,012

0

$3,678,189




< P233-1(b) >
Restated by (48,300,000) for reclassification to Acct 174.

< P 233-1(f) >
Restated by (49,200,000) for reclassification to Account 174.
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THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY
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; Ex] AnRgg ?gélon

Year of Report

Date of Re?ort
Dec. 31, 1994

8s,/38705" |

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES (Account 190)

1. Report the information called for below concerning the
respondent's accounting for deferred income taxes.

At Other (Specify), include deferrals relating to
other income and deductions.

héne Account Subdivisions Beg?grlﬂ?rqgeoﬁtYear ‘ nala ceegg
(a) (b) w
T |Electric —
2 | Nuclear Fuel Disposal Costs $4,960,587 $2,480,624
3 | Nuclear Plant Decommissioning 3,775,8851 3,896,404
4 | Pension Costs 23,627,243 26,105,979
5 | Nuclear Fuel Disposal DOE Refund (33,582), (61,569)
6 | A.R. 13 Interest Income 1,311,751 0
7 |other * 88,572,792 83,569,713
8 |TOTAL Electric (Enter Total of lines 2 thru 7) $122,214,676 $115,991,151
9 |Gas ]
10 !
1" [
12 |
13
14
15 |Other
16 |TOTAL Gas (Enter Total of lines 10 thru 15)
17 |Other * 50,651,607 54,948,664
18 |TOTAL (Acct 190)(Total of lines 8,16 and 17) $172,866,283 $170,939,815
NOTES [
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
\
|
[
|
[
|
|
\
|
|
|
|
|
FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-88) Page 234 ‘ Next Page 250
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Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1994

CAPITAL STOCK (Accounts 201 and 204)

1. Report below the particulars ( details ) called for con-
cerning common and preferred stock at end of vyear,
distinguishing separate series of any general
separate totals for common and preferred stock. If information
to meet the stock exchange reporting requirement outlined in
column (a) is available from the SEC 10-K Report Form filing,

class. Show

a specific reference to report form(i.e. year and company title)
may be reported in column (a) provided the fiscal years for both
the 10-K report and this report are compatible.

2. Entries
shares

in column (b) should represent the number of
authorized by the articles
amended to end of year.

incorporation as

Line Class and Series of Stock and ongggggs orpgrated Ps?l}a at
No. Name of Stock Exchange Authorized alue End of Year
@ By Cgarter Per(ii)\are @
1 * Common Stock (Account 201) 60,000,000 $5.00
2 TOTAL-COM 60,000,000
3
4 Preferred Stock (Account 204)
5
6 $100 Par Value: 3,000,000
7 4 1/4% Cumutative . 100.00 104.63
8 4.56% Cumulative 100.00 101.00
9 4.25% Cumulative 100.00 102.00
10 8.32% Cumulative 100.00 102.46
11 7.76% Cumulative 100.00 102.44
12 7.80% Cumulative 100.00 101.65
13 11.00% Cunulative
14 10.00% Cumulative 100.00 101.00
15 9.375% Cumulative 100.00 102.47
16
17 $25 Par Value: 12,000,000
18 8.84% Cumulative 25.00 25.25
19 $2.365 Cumulative 25.00 27.75
20 Adj Rate Series A Cumulative (7.41% avg) 25.00 25.75
21 Adj Rate Series B Cumulative (8.22% avg) 25.00 25.75
22 $2.81 Cumulative 25.00 25.94
23
24 Cumulative Preference Stock 5,000,000
25
26 TOTAL_PRE * 20,000,000
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-91)
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Yoo 8LeB8°EST

COMPANY

s315 Report

3 P4 A"

Date of Report |

b1 ss ion (M&/g& 9; ) !

Year of Report

n Or
Dec. 31, 1994

CAPITAL STOCK (Acco

unt 201 and 204 )(Continued)

3. Give particulars (details) concerning shares of any
class and series of stock authorized to be issued by a
regulatory comnission which have not yet been issued.

4. The identification of each class of preferred stock
should show the dividend rate and whether the dividends
are cunulative or noncumulative.

5. State in a footnote if any capital stock which has been
nominally issued is nominally outstanding at end of year.

Give particulars (details) in colum1 (a) of any nominally
issued capital stock reacquired stock or stock in sinking
and other funds uh1ch is pledged, statlng name of pledgee

and purposes of pledge.

T ISTANDI}éGosEg gA ANCE SHEET HELD BY RESPONDENT :
redices 2 'by AS REACQUIRED, STOCK IN_SINKING AND .
. (Account 217) OTHER FUNDS L%\?
il o s 5 5= "
* 39,133,887 $195, 686,595 1
39,133,887 195,686,595 0 0 o| o] 2
! 3
4
: 5
‘ 6
160,000 16,000,000 7
50,000 5,000, 000 5 8
100,000 10,000,000 1 9
100,000 10,000,000 ; 10
150,000 15,000, 600 1
150,000 15,000,000 12
] 0 ! 13
150,000 19,000, 000 ; 14
83,500 8,350,000 15
16
! 17
1,000,000 25,000,000 18
1,400,000 35,000, 000 : 19
1,200,000 30,000,000 20
1,200,000 30,000,000 w 21
400,000 10,000,000 ‘ 22
3
0 I ] ‘ 24
‘ 1 25
6,183,500 228,350,000 0 0 ol 0| 26
I 27
28
| 29
30
: 31
T 32
33
‘ 34
35
36
\ 37
| 38
39
\ 40
41
42
FERC FORM MO.1 (ED. 12-88) Page 251




< P250-1¢a) >

Re$er to the Company's 1994 Annual Report on Form 10-K for stock exchange
nformation.

< P250-26(b) >

NOTE TQ INSTRUCTION 5: R .
No Pre?erred stocg has been issued during the year 1994.

Page 250.A



< P251-1(e) >
100% held by parent company Cneterior Energy Corporation.
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f _Res Eonde
T LEDO EDI COMPANY

This Repo

B

Date of Re?ort

L
ﬁnkg's‘ r11'gswr\ 02738/95

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1994

CAP ITA
PREMIUM

ON CAPITAL ST

D, CAPITAL STOCK LIABILITY FOR cggﬂﬁlés%? ek

Ko LA THBE S RSB 00Y,

1. Show for each of the above accounts the amounts
applying to each class and series of capital stock.
2. For Account 202, Common Stock Subscribed, and Ac-
ccount 205, Preferred Stock Subscribed, show the subscription

price and the balance due on each class at the end of year.

3. Describe in a footnote the agreement and transactions
under which a conversion liability existed under Account 203,

Common Stock Liability for Conversion, or Account 206,
Preferred Stock Liability for Conversion, at the end of the

year.

4. For Premium on Account 207, Capxtal Stock, designate
with an asterisk any amounts representing the excess of con-
sideration received over stated values of stocks without par

value.

Name of Account anc(!agescri ption of Item

Number of Shares
(b)

Amount
(c)

o B W W W W W W NN NN [N L I e T R Sper Sy S i G e g
mf:aﬁ—":oom\lOm;\um—oomﬂmm»wm—aoomqombwm-o-ooowmm&\um

Account 207

Cumulative Preferred Stock

4 1/74% Series, $100 Par Value
8.32% Series, $100 Par Value
7.76% Series, $100 Par Value
7.80% Series, $100 Par Value
10% Series, $100 Par Value
9.375% Series, $100 Par Value
8.84% Series, $25 Par Value
$2.365 Series, $25 Par Value

Common Stock, $5 Par Value

160,000
100, 000
150,000
150,000
190,000
83,500
1,000,000
1,400,000

39,133,887

190,400
(33,409)
(6,764)
(56,654)
(473,806)
(31,919)
(1,089,632)
2,070,820

496,384,992

46

TOTAL

42,367,387

$496,954,028

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)
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ame_of Res nt is Report 1 Date of Report Year of Report
HRE°1GLeDS°EBTSEN comany 533 8 ﬁ"agfé ?Séaon B2r383e5 ) Dec. 31, 199
OTHER PAID-IN CAPITAL (Accounts 208-211, inc.) |
Report below the balance at the end of the year and the capital change which gave rise to amounts reported under
information specified below for the respective other paid-in  this caption including identification with the class and series
capital accounts. Provide a subheading for each account and of stock to which related. '
show a total for the account, as well as total of all accounts ¢c) Gain on Resate or Cancellation of Reacquired Capital
for reconciliation with balance sheet, page 112. Add more Stock (Account 210)—Report balance at} beginning of year,
columns for any account if deemed necessary. Explain credits, debits, and balance at end oﬂ year with a designa-
changes made in any account during the year and give the tion of the nature of each credit and debt identified by the
accounting entries effecting such change. class and series of stock to which rel;a'ted.
(a) Donations Received from Stockholders (Account (d) Miscellaneous Paid-In Capital (Account 211)—Classify
208)—State amount and give brief explanation of the origin amounts included in this account according to captions
and purpose of each donation. which, together with brief explanationé, disclose the general
(b) Reduction in Par or Stated Value of Capital Stock (Ac-  nature of the transactions which gave r1se to the reported
count 209)—State amount and give brief explanation of the amounts.
L5 25 1 AmeBy"
1] Account 210: i
2 |
3 Beginning Balance 1 118,299
4 |
5 Redemption of Preferred Stock |
6 11.00% i 0
7
8 | SUBTOTAL ‘ 118,299
9
10 |
1 }
12 ‘
13 }
14 |
15 | Account 211: i
16 |
17 Beginning Balance ‘ 117,272,369
18 ‘
19 FAS 112 Bankruptcy Securiites ! 23
20 T
21 ;
22 | Amortization of Preferred Stock Expenses: |
23 9.375% ! €6,964)
24 Adj Rate A ‘ €107,713)
25 Adj] Rate B ! €109,811)
26 | s2.81 | (222,273)
27 ‘
28
29 SUBTOTAL | 116,825,631
30 }
31 |
32 !
33 ;
34
35
36
37
38
39 ‘
40 [TOTAL i $116,943,930

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-87)
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capital stock for each class and series of capital stock.

Name_of Responden This Report Date of Report Year of Report
THE TOLEDO DISON COMPANY x] An 0r1 inal (Mo, ?O
55; [ ] A Resubmission 0 /3% 95 Dec. 31, 199
DISCOUNT ON CAPITAL STOCK (Account 213)
1. Report the balance at end of the year of discount on with respect to any class or series of stock, attach a statement

giving particulars (details) of the change. State the reason for
2. If any change occurred during the year in the balance any charge-off during the year and specify the amount charged.

—
e
9 3

©

Class and Series of Stock
(a)

Balance at End of Year
(b)

O 00NV W N -

NONE

TOTAL

CAPITAL STOCK EXPENSE (Account 214)

1
pen
2

. Report the balance at end of the year of capital stock ex- giving particulars (details) of the change. State the reason

ses for each class and series of capital stock.
. If any change occurred during the year in the balance with account charged.

respect to any class or series of stock, attach a statement

for any charge-off of capital stock expense and specify the

Line
No.

Class and Series of Stock
(a)

Balance at End of Year
(b

VO O NV N -

[y
- O

12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21

‘|Common Stock, $5 Par Value

Beginning Balance = 10,871,811
Preferred Stock

$25 Par Value

Adj A Beginning Balance = $242,354

Adj B Beginning Balance = $273,577
$2.81 Series, Beginning Balance = $833,475

10,871,811

134, 641
163, 766
611,202

22

TOTAL

$11,781,420

FERC

FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-87) Page 254
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< P254B-11¢(b) >

The balance of the account was reduced during the year by $107,713 for
expense amortﬁzat?on. TR%S amount was charggd to choun¥ %1?-000.

< P254B-12¢b) >

}Ris balance was peduced during theZX??BOS? $109,811 for expense amortization.

1s amount was charged to Account

Page 254.A

< P254B-13(b) >
This balance educed during th r $222,273 f i ion.
Tn;s amougt wggscgarged tougéggunteZX??oos? 2 or expense amortization



Name_of Respondent is Report 1 Date of Report Year of Report
THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY Egg [x} AnRgga 1sé1on (M°04[/’§o/5§) Dec. 31, 199
LONG-TERM DEBT (Accounts 221, 222,223, and 224)
1. Report by balance sheet account the particulars (details) 6. In column(b) show the principal amount of bonds or other
concerning long-term debt included in Accounts 221,Bonds, 222, long-term debt originally issued.
Reacquired Bonds, 223, Advances from Associated Companies, and 7. In column (c) show the expense, premium or discount with
224, Other Long-Term Debt. respect to the amount of bonds or other long-term debt origi-
2. In colum (a), for new issues, give Commission authoriza- nally issued. '
tion numbers and dates. 8. For column (c) the total expenses should be listed first
3. For bonds assumed by the respondent, include in column(a) for each issuance, then the amount of premium (in parentheses)
the name of the issuing company as well as a description of or discount. Indicate the premium or discount with a notation,
the bords. such as (P) or (D). The expenses, premium or discount should
4. For advances from Associated Companies, report separately not be netted.
advances on notes and advances on open accounts. Designate 9. Furnish in a footnote particulars (details) regarding
demand notes as such. Include in column(a) names of associated the treatment of unamortized debt expense, premium or discount
companies from which advances were received. associated with issues redeemed during the year. Also, give in
5. For receivers! certificates,show in column(a) the name of a footnote the date of the Commission'!s authorization of
the court and date of court order under which such certifi-  treatment other than as specified by the Uniform System of
cates were issued. Accounts.
Line (For new lssﬁé,SSIegdC§l$!;}gglg; Rg%ég?‘f- ? OCou $gtand dates) Prmmpa} Toﬁ?ém?’( ense,
No. Debt 1ssued Dlscount
(a) (b (c)
1 | ACCOUNT 221 FIRST MORTGAGE BONDS
26 1/8% 35,000,000
3
41 7 1/2% 30,000,000 126,143
5 31,757 D
6| 8% 40,000,000 172,037
7
8 | 10% 650,000 43,245
9 3,856 D
10 | 8.00% 33,200,000 211,623
1" 910,012 D
12 | 8.00% 34,100,000 211,623
13 934,681 D
14 ] 7.40% —— . 30,900,000 748,613
15
16 [ 9 7/8% 10,100,000 0
17
18 | 6.75% 30,500,000 314,150
19 165,772 D
20 | 8.00% 30,500,000 534,000
21 | 8.00% 18,800,000 240,640
22 270,720 D
23 | 7.55% 31,600,000 636,081
24 | 7.55% 5,700,000 114,736
25 | 7 1/4% 100,000,000 722,225
26 110,000 b
27 | 7 7/8% 145,000,000 1,123,338
28 174,000 D
29 | 2.90% 31,250,000 406,346
30 | 6.78% 20,200,000 336,182
31 192,708 D
32 | SUBTOTAL 627,500,000 8,734,488
33 | TOTAL $627,500,000 $8,734,488

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-91) Page 256




Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report ; Year of Report
MPANY An_O L Eo
B rBLEBEERTSER"cowen ¢33 1 "Regb 1988 10n ©2rs8995" " | Dec. 31, 199
LONG-TERM DEBT (Accounts 221, 222,223, and 224) (Continued)
i

10. ldentify separate undisposed amounts applicable to securities give particulars (details) in a footnote
issues which were redeemed in prior years. including name of pledgee and purpose of the pledge.

11. Explain any debits and credits other than amortiza- 14. 1f the respondent has any tong-term debt securities
tion debited to Account 428, Amortization of Debt Discount which have been nominally issued and are nominally outstan-
and Expense, or credited to Account 429, Amortization of ding at end of year, describe such sechities in a footnote.
Premium on Debt - Credit. 15. 1f interest expense was incurred during the year on

12. In a supplemental statement, give explanatory parti- any obligations retired or reacquired before end of year,
culars (details) for Accounts 223 and 224 of net changes include such interest expense in column (i). Explain in a
during the year. With respect to long-term advances, show footnote any difference between the total of column (i) and
for each company: (a) principal advanced during year, (b) the total of Account 427, Interest on Long-Term Debt and
interest added to principal amount, and (c) principal repaid Account 430, Interest on Debt to Associated Companies.
during year. Give Commission authorization numbers and dates. 16. Give particulars (details) concerning any long-term

13. 1f the respondent has pledged any of its long-term debt debt authorized by a regulatory commission but rot yet issued.

. AMORTIZATION PERIOD Outstanding i

Nom%nal Date Date of ( Total amount outst nd1ng : A
ot Issue Maturity Date fFrom Date To without r t1on “Interest for Year (Line
amounts respondent ) \ Amount No.
(d) (e) (f) (9 | (¢&D)

‘ 1
08/01/67 08/01/97 31,400,000 ‘ 1,923,250 2
3
08/01/72 08/01/02 08/01/72 08/01/02 26,000,000 | 1,950,000 4
} 5
11/01/73 11/01/03 11/01/73 11701703 35,725,000 2,858,000 [3
7
09/01/80 09/01/98 09/01/80 09/01/98 650,000 65,000 8
) 9
05/15/90 05/15/19 05/15/90 05715719 33,200,000 ; 2,656,000 | 10

|
‘ 1
05/15/90 05/15/19 05/15/90 05/15/19 34,100,000 1 2,728,000 | 12
: 13
11/01/87 11/01/22 11/01/87 11/01/22 30,900,000 ‘ 2,286,600 | 14
‘ 15
11/01/87 11701722 11/01/87 11701722 10,100,000 997,375 | 16
‘ 17
10/01/88 10/01/23 10/01/88 10701723 0 ! 673,777 | 18
1 19
10/01/94 10/01/23 10/01/94 10/01/23 30,500,000 | 434,666 | 20
10/15/89 10/01/23 10/15/89 10/01/23 18,800,000 ‘ 1,504,000 | 21
i 22
07/12/89 09/06/23 07/12/89 09/06/23 31,600,000 ! 2,385,800 | 23

|
07/12/89 09/06/23 07/12/89 09/06/23 5,700,000 | 430,347 | 24
08/12/92 08/01/99 08/12/92 08/01/99 100,000,000 ! 7,250,000 | 25
1 26
08/12/92 08/01/99 08/12/92 08/01/99 145,000,000 ! 11,418,750 | 27
: | 28
10/28/92 10/01/11 10/28/92 10/01/11 31,250,000 ! 907,783 | 29
01/01/93 07/01/23 01/01/93 07701723 20,200,000 \ 1,388,750 | 30
31
585,125,000 | 41,858,098 | 32
] $585,125,000 | $41,858,098 | 33

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-90) Page 257 Next Page 261




Name_of Respondent s Report Is:. Date of Report Year of Report
3 OMPANY x] An Original . Mo, D Eo
THE  TOLEDS EDTSON © E ] A ResuBm: s ion ¢ 04/?0/5 ) Dec. 31, 1994

&
T (

LONG-TERM DEB

Accounts 221, 222,223, and 224)

1. Report by balance sheet account the particulars (details)
concerning long-term debt included in Accounts 221,Bonds, 222,
Reacquired Bonds, 223, Advances from Associated Companies, and
224, Other Long-Term Debt.

2. In cotumn (a), for new issues, give Commission authoriza-
tion numbers and dates.

3. For bonds assumed by the respondent, include in column(a)
the name of the issuing company as well as a description of
the bonds.

4. For advances from Associated Companies, report separately
advances on notes and advances on open accounts. Designate
demand notes as such. Include in column(a) names of associated
companies from which advances were received.

5. For receivers' certificates,show in column(a) the name of
the court and date of court order under which such certifi-
cates were issued.

6. In column(b) show the principal amount of bonds or other
long-term debt originally issued.

7. In column (c) show the expense, premium or discount with
respect to the amount of bonds or other Long-term debt origi-
nally issued.

8. For column (c) the total expenses should be tisted first
for each issuance, then the amount of premium (in parentheses)
or discount. Indicate the premium or discount with a notation,
such as (P) or (D). The expenses, premium or discount should
not be netted.

9. Furnish in a footnote particulars (details) regarding
the treatment of unamortized debt expense, premium or discount
associated with issues redeemed during the year. Also, give in
a footnote the date of the Commission's authorization of
treatment other than as specified by the uUniform System of
Accounts.

Line cror e 1655825 SE°CRRIS2155 2BLIEEHIOM oSoHERBLRE B ctes fhinsies Topal Sapene.
No. ' Debt _issued b¥scount.
(a) (b (c)
1 | ACCOUNT 224 OTHER LONG-TERM DEBT
2 | 10.00% PC Loan-19808 1,000,000 31,178
3 | 13.25% PC Note-1984A 45,000,000 1,269,857
4 | 10.75% - 12.25% PC Note-19858 35,000,000 984,775
5 | 10.75% PC Note-1985A 19,000,000 516,758
6 | 10.06% Notes 100,000,000 447,462
7 | 8.75 % Notes 50,000,000 84,461
8 | 5.20% - 5.75% PC Note-1973A 6,000,000 46,188
9 | Citibank Prime Rate Notes 15,000,000 0
10 | 9.05% First Chicago Note 25,000,000 0
11 | 9.17% Citibank, Barclays Note 35,000,000 82,000
12 | 8.775% First Chicago Note 45,000,000 135,000
13 | 9.05% Series due 1996 10,000,000 65,449
14 | 9.30% Series due 1998 26,000,000 204,197
15 { 10.00% Series due 2021 15,000,000 147,261
16 | 9.50% Series due 2001 21,000,000 171,804
17 | 8.50% Series due 1994 25,000,000 114,536
18 | 9.00% Series due 1996 2,500,000 16,362
19 | 9.22% Series due 2021 15,000,000 147,261
20 | 8.50% Series due 2001 8,000,000 65,449
21 | 8.00% Series due 1998 7,000,000 54,974
22 | 7.94% Series due 1998 5,000,000 39,275
23 | 8.65% Series due 2002 5,000,000 40,906
24 | 8.47% Series due 1999 3,500,000 27,501
25 | 8.62% Series due 2002 7,000,000 57,268
26 | 7.72% Series due 1999 15,000,000 90,000
27 | 8.18% Series due 2002 17,000,000 106,250
28 | 7.78% Series due 2000 1,000,000 8,351
29 | 7.38% Series due 2000 14,000,000 112,217
30 { 7.76% Series due 2003 5,000,000 41,754
31 | 7.46% Series due 2000 16,500,000 132,267
32 | SUBTOTAL 594,500,000 5,240,761
33 | TOTAL $1,222,000,000 $13,975,249

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-91)
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ame_of Res| This Repo Date of Report \ Year of Report
TOLEDO SOl COM ANY An 0 L
E E EDI N Comp él; [ ] A Reg& ?gs1on 2/38/95 1 Dec. 31, 1994

LONG-TERM DEBT (Accounts 221, 222,223, and 224) (Continued)

10. Identify separate undisposed amounts applicable to securities give particulars (details); in a footnote
jssues which were redeemed in prior years. inctuding name of pledgee and purpose of the pledge.

11. Explain any debits and credits other than amortiza- 1. If the respondent has any long-term debt securities
tion debited to Account 428, Amortization of Debt Discount which have been nominally issued and aﬁe nominally outstan-
and Expense, or credited to Account 429, Amortization of ding at end of year, describe such secur1t1es in a footnote.
Premium on Debt - Credit. 15. If interest expense was lncurred during the year on

12. In a supplemental statement, give explanatory parti- any obligations retired or reacquired before end of year,
culars (details) for Accounts 223 and 224 of net changes include such interest expense in coluqn (i). Explain ina
during the year. With respect to long-term advances, show footnote any difference between the total of column (i) and
for each company: (a) principal advanced during year, (b) the total of Account 427, Interest onj Long-Term Debt and
interest added to principal amount, and (c¢) principal repaid Account 430, Interest on Debt to Associated Companies.
during year. Give Commission authorization numbers and dates. 16. Give particulars (details) concerning any long-term

13. If the respondent has pledged any of its long-term debt debt authorized by a regulatory commiséion but not yet issued.

. AMORTIZATION PERIOD Outstanding
Nog}n?ésggte 32§3r?€y Date From Date To L?ggéu%mo tcg$gst nding .Interest for Year |Line
amounts respondent ) ‘ Amount No.
@ ce) 3 (9 &Y 1 )

1

08/01/80 | * 08/01/80 | * 1,000,000 ﬂ 100,000 2
12/01/84 11715714 12/01/84 11715714 45,000,000 ‘ 5,962,500 3
09/15/85 | * 09/15/85 | * . 35,000,000 i 4,212,500 4
11/15/85 11/15/15 11/15/85 11/15/15 19,000,000 1 2,042,500 5
11/01/86 11/01/96 11/01/86 11701/96 28,570,000 ; 4,559,276 6
03/24/77 | * 03/724/77 | * 14,000,000 ! 1,267,637 7
06/01/73 | * 06/01/73 | * 4,500,000 ! 270,250 8
04/01/91 04/01/96 04/01/91 04701796 4,500,000 \ 300,000 9
01/18/91 01/18/96 01/18/91 01/18/96 25,000,000 i 2,262,500 | 10
07/16/91 07/16/96 07/16/91 07/16/96 35,000,000 : 3,209,500 | 11
05/24/91 05/24/97 05/24/91 05/24/97 45,000,000 1 3,948,750 | 12
03/27/91 04/01/96 03/27/91 04/01/96 10,000,000 | 905,000 | 13
03/27/91 04/01/98 03/27/91 04701/98 26,000,000 i 2,418,000 | 14
03/27/91 03/26/21 03/27/91 03/26/21 15,000,000 } 1,500,000 | 15
03/27/91 04/01/01 03/27/91 04/01/01 21,000,000 : 1,994,274 | 16
03/28/91 04/01/94 03/28/91 04/01/94 0 f 531,250 | 17
03/28/91 04/01/96 03/28/91 04/01/96 2,500,000 : 225,000 | 18
03/28/91 12715721 03/28/91 12715721 15,000,000 | 1,383,000 | 19
12/20/91 12/31/01 12/20/91 12/31/01 8,000,000 i 680,000 | 20
12/20/91 12/31/98 12/20/91 12/31/98 7,000,000 : 560,000 | 21
12/720/91 12/31/98 12/20/91 12/31/98 5,000,000 : 397,072 | 22
03/727/92 04/01/02 03/27/92 04/01/02 5,000,000 ‘ 432,500 | 23
03/27/92 04/01/99 03/27/92 04/01/99 3,500,000 i 296,450 | 24
03/25/92 04/01/02 03/25/92 04701702 7,000,000 ‘ 603,400 | 25
07/08/92 07/30/99 07/08/92 07/30/99 15,000,000 ‘ . 1,158,000 | 26
07/08/92 07/30/02 07/08/92 07/30/02 17,000,000 } 1,390,650 | 27
03/16/93 04/01/03 03/16/93 04/01/03 1,000,000 ] 77,800 | 28
03/16/93 03/21/00 03/16/93 03721700 14,000,000 : 1,033,200 | 29
03/16/93 04/01/03 03/16/93 04701703 5,000,000 : 388,000 | 30
03/17/93 04/03/00 03/17/93 04/03/00 16,500,000 j 1,230,900 | 31
' ‘ 450,070,000 | | 45,339,909 | 32

— $1,035,195,000 ! $87,198,007 | 33

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-90) Page 257.1 | Next Page 261




Name_of Respondent This Report Date of Report Year of Report
THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY E;; Exi AnRggﬂ ?géIOn (M°049§0/¥E? Dec. 31, 12;4
LONG-TERM DEBT (Accounts 221, 222,223, and 224)
1. Report by balance sheet account the particulars (details) 6. In column(b) show the principal amount of bonds or other
concerning long-term debt included in Accounts 221,Bonds, 222, long-term debt originally issued.
Reacquired Bonds, 223, Advances from Associated Companies, and 7. In column (c) show the expense, premium or discount with
224, Other Long-Term Debt. respect to the amount of bords or other long-term debt origi-
2. In colum (a), for new issues, give Commission authoriza- nally issued.
tion numbers and dates. 8. For colum (c) the total expenses should be listed first
3. For bonds assumed by the respondent, include in column(a) for each issuance, then the amount of premium (in parentheses)
the name of the issuing company as well as a description of or discount. Indicate the premium or discount with a notation,
the bonds. such as (P) or (D). The expenses, premium or discount should
4. For advances from Associated Companies, report separately not be netted.
advances on notes and advances on open accounts. Designate 9. Furnish in a footnote particulars (details) regarding
demand notes as such. Include in column(a) names of associated the treatment of unamortized debt expense, premium or discount
companies from which advances were received. associated with issues redeemed during the year. Also, give in
5. For receivers' certificates,show in colunn(a) the name of a footnote the date of the Commission's authorization of
the court and date of court order under which such certifi- treatment other than as specified by the Uniform System of
cates were issued. Accounts.
Line (For new 1ssge 53132dc§ﬁa%§§18§ 2 A ?%g?iogog §gtgnd dates) Pééac1pa TOtal euﬁense
No. Debt 1ssued Dlscount
(a) (c)
1 | ACCOUNT 224 OTHER LONG-TERM DEBT
2 | 8.70% Debentures 135,000,000 1,762,933
3 106,250 D
4 | 7.91% Series due 2003 3,000,000 25,052
5 | 7.50% Series due 2000 100,000 793
6 | 7.85% Series due 2003 15,000,000 125,244
7 | 7.82% Series due 2003 38,400,000 320,662
8
9 | Installment Purchases 0 0
10 | SUBTOTAL 191,500,000 2,340,934
11
12
13
14
15
16 | * NOTE TO INSTRUCTION 10
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33 | TOTAL $1,413,500,000 $16,316,183

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-91)

Page 256.2




e rgféggsgg?ggﬂtcompANY ggésfﬁfpgﬁsgéiéénal

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1994

|
%ﬁte 0; R$Egrt
ission 02738/95 ‘

LONG-TERM DEBT (Accounts 221,

222,223, and 224) (Continued)

10. 1dentify separate undisposed amounts applicable to
issues which were redeemed in prior years. .

11. Explain any debits and credits other than amortiza-
tion debited to Account 428, Amortization of Debt Discount
and Expense, or credited to Account 429, Amortization of
Premium on Debt - Credit.

12. In a supplemental statement,
culars (details) for Accounts 223
during the year. wWith respect to long-term advances, show
for each company: (a) principal advanced during year, (b)
interest added to principal amount, and (¢) principal repaid
during year. Give Commission authorization numbers and dates.

13. If the respondent has pledged any of its long-term debt

give explanatory parti-
and 224 of net changes

securities give particulars (detailS) in a footnote
including name of pledgee and purpose ‘'of the pledge.

14. If the respondent has any long-term debt securities
which have been nominally issued and are nominally outstan-
ding at end of year, describe such seéurities in a footnote.

15. If interest expense was incurred during the year on
any obligations retired or reacquirjed before end of year,
include such interest expense in colu‘nn (). Explain in a
footnote any difference between the total of column (i) and
the total of Account 427, Interest on Llong-Term Debt and
Account 430, Interest on Debt to Associated Companies.

16. Give particulars (details) concerning any long-term
debt authorized by a regulatory commission but not yet issued.

. AMORTIZATION PERIOD Outstanding .
No«g%n?ésggte ﬂg%ﬁr?iy Date From Date To ¢ Iz?%ﬁcl:ugmu tcg%gt?ggmg Interest for Y i
amounts ﬁggg E respondent ) n Amougt ear hg’r}e
(d) (&) %) (@ (hY

1

08/28/92 09701702 08/28/92 09/01/02 135,000,000 ‘ 11,745,000 2

| 3

03/24/93 04704703 03724793 04/04/03 3,000,000 | 237,300 4
03724/93 03/31/00 03724793 03/31/00 100,000 ‘ 7,500 5
03/29/93 03/31/03 03/29/93 03/31/03 15,000,000 1 1,177,500 6
03/30/93 03/31/03 03/30/93 03731703 38,400,000 ‘ 3,002,880 7

‘ 8

816,646 ! 106,496 9

192,316,646 ‘ 16,276,676 | 10

\ 11

: 12

i 13

| 14

T 1 15

16

17

18

! 19

1 20

‘ 21

22

i 23

[ 24

| 25

: 26

? 27

! 28

| 29

30

| 31

! 32

— $1,227,511,646 | * | $103,474,683 | 33

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-90) Page 257.2 f
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< P256.2-16(R) >
NOTE TO INSTRUCTION 10:

page 256.A




< P257.1 - 2(e) >
Various dates of maturity 2000 - 2010

< P257.1-2(g) >
Amortization period ends between 2000 and 2010.

< P257.1-4(e) >
Various dates of maturity ranging from 1995-2015.

< P257.1-4(9) >
Amortization period ends between 1995 and 2015.

< P257.1-7¢e) >
Various dates of maturity ranging from 1983 - 1997.

< P257.1-7(g) >
Amortization period ends between 1983 and 1997.

< P257.1-8(e) >
Maturity dates range from 1983 - 2003.

< P257.1-8(g) >
Amortization period ends between 1983 and 2003.
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ame_of Respondent s _Repor t Is Date of Report Year of Report
HE*18LeB"EBTSEN comeaur 533 BT A2 iaina ion B2r387¢5" & ‘ ’ Dec. 31, 199
RECONCILIATION OFFSEPEEEERA E¥NEEEEM$ éTH TAXABLE INCOME
car” WIER Cthngble Teitat oneq! Jeported,net Income, for the  yithjta mﬁiﬁa??ﬁgf"ﬁgﬂ‘évgﬁ,‘fxﬁtéﬁﬁgﬁgéﬁy”eé%ﬂn‘t‘g"e & Be
tax accruals and show computation of such tax accruals. In- eliminated in such a consolidated return. State names of
clude in the reconciliation, as far as practicable, the same group members, tax assigned to eath group member, and
detail as furnished on Schedule M-1 of the tax return for the basis of allocation, assignment, or sharing of the
year. Submit a reconciliation even though there is no taxable consolidated tax among the group members.
income for the year. Indicate clearly the nature of each recon- 3. A substitute page, designed to meet a particular
ciling amount. need of a company, may be used as long as the data is
solgaattfedtpgd‘é':t‘;ll%gxlsrgtmegegngl £°”f-’e';'a'ho|'~'§2df'rl»§§ m‘c:gl?l; ?Rgiiﬁéﬁ?éns?"d meets the requtrements of the above
Line Particulars_(Details) Amount
No. (a) ‘ (g)
1 | Net Income for the Year (Page 117) ‘ $82,531,029
2 | Reconciling Items for the Year
3 }
4 | Taxable Income Not Reported on Books !
5 | Contribution in Aid of Construction 643,244 ‘
6 | Investment Tax Credit Pass Through on Beaver Valley 1,175,738
7 | other 84,511 ‘ 1,903,493
8
9 | Deductions Recorded on Books Not Deducted for Return —
10 | Federal Income Tax Expense : 25,699,945
11 | Nuclear Fuel Depletion 43,580,427 1
12 | Other (75,578,000) ‘ (31,997,573)
13 j
14 | Income Recorded on Books Not Included in Return ! —
15 | Gross AFUDC and Carrying Charges €1,611,217)
16 | Rate Settlement (37,222,348) [
17 | other (10,282,476 | (49,116,041)
18 !
19 | Deductions on Return Not Charged Against Book Income T
20 | Depreciation - Excess of Tax Over Book (77,706,370)
21 | Nuclear Fuel Interest Expense (5,452,002) :
22 | Removal Costs (5,621,613) i
23 | Loss on Early Redemption of Debt 3,998,773
24 | Other (8,415,111 (93,196,323)
25
26 !
27 | Federal Tax Net Income ‘ (64,175,470)
28 | Show Computation of Tax: i
29 | Per Consolidated Tax Sharing Agreement |
30 | Net Operating Loss Carryover Used 61,158,327
31
32 | Taxable Income . (3,017,143)
33 ]
34 | Regular Tax: Current Income ‘ (1,056,000)
35 | 1993 Accrual to Return Adjustment and CSC Share of Taxes | (10,742,488)
36 ;
37 | Net Payable Before ITC 1 (11,798,488)
38 1
39 | Net Federal Income Taxes Payable (11,798,488)
40 | Deferred Tax Provisions - Depreciation & Other : 176,641,809
41 | Reduction of Accum Deferred Income Taxes 1 (130,501, 740)
42 | Investment Tax Credit - Net of Amortization (8,641,636
43 [
44 | Federal Income Taxes Provided for Books | 25,699,945

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-88) Page 261




f Respondent
T8LE EDISON COMPANY

3

is Report
; Ex} AnRgé~ ?gs';lon

Date of Re
%s383e5™"

?ort

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1994

TAXES ACCRUED, PREPAID AND CHARGED DURING YEAR

1.

Give particulars (details) of the combined prepaid and
accrued tax accounts and show the total taxes charged to
operations and other accounts during the year. Do not include
gasoline and other sales taxes which have been charged to the
accounts to which the taxed material was charged. If the actual
or estimated amounts of such taxes are know, show the
amounts in a footnote and designate whether estimated or actual
amounts.
2. Include on this page, taxes paid during the year and charged
direct to final accounts,(not charged to prepaid or accrued taxes).the total

Enter the amounts in both columns (d) and (e). The balancing of

this page is not affected by the inclusion of these taxes.

3. Include in column (d) taxes charged during the year, taxes
charged to operations and other accounts through (a) accruals
credited to taxes accrued,(b)amounts credited to proportions of

prepaid taxes chargeable to current year, and(c) taxes paid and

prepaid tax accounts.

ascertain

charged direct to operations or accounts other than accrued and

4. List the aggregate of each kind of tax in such manner that
egax for each State and subdivision can readily be

BALANCE AT BEGINNING OF YEAR Ta),(gs
WBel coed TRl 5y sty | R sraigee Sl £
ca) (Accot(Jgg 36) Acc?ur))t 165) egr Y?gr)' )
1 FEDERAL:
2 | Income (A) (7,516,424) €11,852,336) 4,781,609
3
4 | Federal Fuel Tax 835
5 | Highuway Use Tax 870 870
6
7 | FICA 1993 178,560 (149,990) 28,570
8 | FICA 1994 6,800,330 6,493,485
9
10 | Unemployment 1993 18,874 (18,013) 861
11 | Unemployment 1994 122,201 108,929
12
13 | FERC 1994 104,878 104,878
14
15 | SUBTOTAL (7,318,990) 0 (4,992,060) 11,520,037 0
16
17 | STATE:
18 { ohio:
19 | PUCO 1994 929,717 929,717
20
21 | occ 1994 204,111 204,111
22
23 | Excise 1993 11,001,000 11,001,000
24 | Excise 1994 10,743,989 22,025,107 22,291,119
25 | Excise 1995 11,011,702
26
27 | Unemployment 1993 26,025 (24,565) 1,460
28 | Unemployment 1994 204,404 186,080
29
30 { Sales & Use 1990891 550,739
31 | sales & Use 1992 336,252
32 | sales & Use 1993 503,568 878,894 27,901
33 | sales & Use 1994 198,552
34
35 | Highway Use 1994 459 459
36
37 | SUBTOTAL 1,416,584 21,744,989 35,219,127 34,851,101 0
38
39
40
41 |TOTAL (35,902,406) $21, 744,989 $30,227,067 $46,371,138

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-94)
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FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-90)

Page 263

Next Page is 266

¥ﬁEeT8 B SED?gSN COMPANY This Repggtorl Date of Report Year of Report
E}; E A Resu 15510n 2/38/95 Dec. 31, 1994
TAXES ACCRUED, PREPAID AND CHARGED DURING YEAR (Continued) \

5. If any tax (exclude Federal and State income taxes) 8. Enter accounts to which taxes charged were distributed in
covers more than one year, show the required information columns (i) thru (1). In column (i), réport the amounts charged
separately for each tax year,identifying the year in column(a). to Accounts 408.1 and 409.1 for Eléctric Department only.

6. Enter all adjustments of the accrued and prepaid tax Group the amounts charged to 408.1,%409.1, 408.2, and 409.2
accounts in colum (f) and explain each adjustment in a foot- under other accounts in column (i). For taxes charged to other
note. Designate debit adjustments by parentheses. accounts or utility plant, show the number of the appropriate

7. Do not include on this page entries with respect to de- balance sheet account, plant account or subaccount.
ferred income taxes or taxes collected through payroll deduc- 9. For any tax apportioned to more fhan one utility depart-
tions or otherwise pending transmittal of such taxes to the ment or account, state in a footnote the basis (necessity) of
taxing authority. apportioning such tax. |

BALANCE AT END OF YEAR DISTRIBUTION OF TAXES CHARGED(Show utitity department where applicable and account charged.)
Receantosies | Prevalt. T?ﬁ"s <Accozn§ :16§ 1, E"”“&?%"“" QS{“SE';‘?Rigg | Other Line
(o Account 5) (Accou?};) 09.3) (AccouEt ) ‘ W No.
|

| 1

(24,150,369) 17,550,741 L* (29,403,077) 2
} 3

(835) 4

L 870 5

6

(149,990) 7

306,845 5,745,614 1,054,716 8

‘ 9

(18,013) 10

13,272 104,515 17,686 | 11

12

104,878 13

14

(23,831,087) 23,337,745 (28,329,805) | 15
16

: 17

i 18

929,717 19

20

204,111 21

22

11,001,000 23

11,010,001 22,025,107 24

11,011,702 25

26

(24,565) 27

18,324 174,021 30,383 | 28

29

550,739 30
336,252 31
475,667 878,8% 32
680,342 33

34

459 | 35

36

2,061,324 22,021,703 35,188,285 30,842 | 37

‘ 38

! 39

| 40

($21,769,763) $22,021,703 $58,526,030 0 0 ! ($28,298,963) | 41

[




Name_of Respondent
THE TOLEDG EDISON COMPANY

&

és[xi An Orl nal

Resu ission

Date of Re

@285

FOl"t

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1994

TAXES ACCRUED, PREPAID AND CHARGED DURING YEAR

amounts.

1. Give particulars (details) of the combined prepaid and
accrued tax accounts and show the total taxes charged to
operations and other accounts during the year. Do not include
gasoline and other sales taxes which have been charged to the
accounts to which the taxed material was charged. If the actual
or estimated amounts of such taxes are know, show the
amounts in a footnote and designate whether estimated or actual

2. Include on this page, taxes paid during the year and charged
direct to final accounts,(not charged to prepaid or accrued taxes).the total

Enter the amounts in both columns (d) and (e). The balancing of

this page is not affected by the inclusion of these taxes.

3. Include in column (d) taxes charged during the year, taxes
charged to operations and other accounts through (a) accruals
credited to taxes accrued,(b)amounts credited to proportions of

prepaid taxes chargeable to current year, and(c) taxes paid and

prepaid tax accounts.

charged direct to operations or accounts other than accrued and

4. List the aggregate of each kind of tax in such manner that
eéax for each State and subdivision can readily be

ascertain
) BALANCE AT BEGINNING OF YEAR Taxes Taxgs
L‘g? (Seechsit?fch?én 5) AZ?’.SS% ?i‘gg?ugeTaxes CE?'{?\Sd Durmg Agég%g'
@ (Accotégg 36) Account 165) egr)‘ Ye(eg; )

1 | STATE (continued):

2 | Penn:

3 | PURTA 1994 919,960 1,041,459 121,499

4 | PURTA 1995 937,313

5

6 | Corp Net Inc 1993 (393,532) 393,532

7 | Corp Net Inc 1994

8

9 | Franchise 1993 (691,402) 231,250 (460,152)

10 | Franchise 1994 380,113 505,113

1

12 | Property Taxes -

13 | Bruce Mansfield and

14 | Beaver Valley

151 1989 1,262,142 222 157,740

16 | ¢ 1993 (222) (222) 0

17 ] ¢ 1994 930,225 930,225

18

19 | Business Priv Tax 1994

20 — T

21 | SUBTOTAL 176,986 919,960 2,976,579 2,191,738 0
22

23 | LOCAL:

24 | Real and Personal

25 | Property 1992 47,000,000 (2,099,491) 44,900,509

26 | Property 1993 48,300,000 (1,800,000)

27 | Property 1994 49,200,000

28

29 | SUBTOTAL 95,300,000 0 45,300,509 44,900,509 0
30

31 | MISCELLANEOUS:

32 | CSC Taxes 1994 1,798,447 1,798,447

33

34 | SUBTOTAL 0 0 1,798,447 1,798,447 0
35

36

37

38

39

40

41 |TOTAL $89,574,580 $22, 664,949 $80,302,602 $95,261,832 0

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-94)
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Name_of Respondent This Report Is: . Date of Report Year of Report
THe" 10106 ESTSAN conpany 533 3 pﬁonkggb ¥aiion ('32733795#9 Dec. 31, 199
TAXES ACCRUED, PREPAID AND CHARGED DURING YEAR (Continued)

5. If any tax (exclude Federal ard State income taxes) 8. Enter accounts to which taxes charged were distributed in
covers more than one year, show the required information colums (i) thru (). In column i), re;‘aort the amounts charged
separately for each tax year, identifying the year in colunn(a).  to Accounts 408.1 and 409.1 for Eleétric Department only.

6. Enter all adjustments of the accrued and prepaid tax Group the amounts charged to 408.1, 409.1, 408.2, and 409.2
accounts in column (f) and explain each adjustment in a foot- under other accounts in colum (1). For taxes charged to other
note. Designate debit adjustments by parentheses. accounts or utility plant, show the nur;;ber of the appropriate

7. Do not include on this page entries with respect to de- balance sheet account, plant account or subaccount .
ferred income taxes or taxes collected through payroll deduc- 9. For any tax apportioned to more thjan one utility depart-
tions or otherwise pending transmittal of such taxes to the ment or account, state in a footnote the; basis (necessity) of
taxing authority. apportioning such tax. ;

BALANCE AT END OF YEAR DISTRIBUTION OF TAXES CHARGED(Show uti lity department where applicable and account charged.)
BESERS | IR e | oo, | gy Rl | ohe i
(9 Acco%ng 65) ?'5 (Accou?}) 09.3) (Accogp; ) | W No.
! 1
2
1,041,459 3
937,313 ! 4
| 5
393,532 | 6
} 7
| 8
231,250 9
(125,000) 380,113 | 10
‘ 1
12
13
14
1,104,180 15
; 16
930,225 | 17
} 18
54,576 * (54,576) { 19
| 20
979,180 937,313 3,031,155 ‘ (54,576) | 21
! 22
! 23
24
\ 25
46,500,000 44,400,509 * | (48,300,000) | 26
49,200,000 ! 49,200,000 | 27
1 28
95,700,000 44,400,509 | 900,000 | 29
} 30
! 31
1,798,447 : 32
33
1,798,447 | 34
| 35
| 36
| 37
‘ 38
‘ 39
} 40
$74,909,417 $22,959,016 $107,756, 141 0 0 ($27,453,539) | 41
FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-90) Page 263.1 Next Page is 266




< p263 - 2(l) >
Account 409.2

< P263-5,8,11,28,35(L) >
Account 184
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< P263.1 - 19¢L) >
Account 174

< P263.1 - 26,27(l) >
Account 186
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spondent
T EDS EDISON COMPANY

is Repol

3P

'ISSIOI’\

Date ]

@2r383

f Report
/95 s

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1994

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INVESTMENT TAX CREDITS (Account 255)

Report below information applicable to Account 255.
Where appropriate,segregate the balances and transac-
tions by utility and nonutility operations.Explain by

footnote any correction adjustments to the account balance shown in
colum(g).Include in column(i) the average period over which the tax
credits are amortized.

Account
Subdivisions
(a)

Line
No.

Balance at

Deferred for Year

Allocation
Current Year's

?ncome

Beginnin
g Yearg

Account No.
(c)

g

Electric Utility

3%
4%
7%
10%

$287,495
13,821,696

§8.818. Tle

411.4

Account No.
(e)

411.4
411.4

R

AT$¥nt

$101,100
5,626,589

2855k

Adjustments
(9)

e ]

TOTAL

VIR ~NOW & W -

Other (t\St

T o S

d

.

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48

$102, 488, 658

$8,641,636

=,

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED.

12-89)
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Name_of Res
THE T LEDO

EDISON COMPANY

This Report Date of Re?ort

E;; Ex] Ankggugm?géron 2733/9

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1994

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED

INVESTMENT TAX CREDITS (Account 255) (Continued)

Balagce at
of Ygar

$186,395
8,195,107

64,267,296
21,198,224

oF f%sczessad

Adjustment Explanation

to Income
(1)

29 years

37 years

39 years
39 years

$93,847,022

Line
No.

VIO~ O VT W -

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-89)
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< P266&267 - 6(b-i) >
6%
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Name_of Respondent This R Date of Report Year of Report
TR 10LeDS ESTSGN compay (3 P et taingt o Wrsbles'” | dec. 31, 19%
OTHER DEFERRED CREDITS (Account 253) ‘
1. Report below the particulars (details) called for 3. Minor items (5% of the Balance EnFi of Year for Ac-
concerning other deferred credits. count 253 or amounts less than $10,000, whichever is
2. For any deferred credit being amortized, show the greater) may be grouped by classes.
period of amortization.
L;gf Desce:% lt_égncggd?gger Egé?ﬂﬁ?ngt Contra SE Amount Credit‘s Egéag nggr
Account ‘
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) ! ()
1 |Reserve for Permanent Nuclear Fuel $8,875,181 0 ‘ o] $8,875,181
2 |Disposal | 0
3 ‘ 0
4 [Reserve for Permanent Nuclear 9,353,885 0 1760,727 10,114,612
5 |Fuel Disposal - Interest ‘ 0
6 ‘ 0
7 |Deferred Pension 65,053,975 0 1976,920 66,030,895
8 | 0
9 |* Unamortized Gain on Sale of Bruc 199,593,539 9,147,804 1669,825 190,915,560
10 iMansfield i 0
1 ‘ 0
12 |Davis-Besse Refueling Outage 3,831,892 3,226,572 ‘ 0 605,320
13 ‘ 0
14 [Perry 1 Refueling Outage 4,997,9% 2,574,619 ‘ 0 2,423,375
15 ‘ 0
16 |Beaver Valley 2 Refueling Outage 552,000 0 4,1230,375 4,782,375
17 ' 0
18 lAccumulated Deferred Rents- 49,196,046 0 4,549,784 53,745,830
19 [Bruce Mansfield ‘ 0
20 | 0
21 |Accumulated Deferred Rents- 27,730,868 6,117,379 4,241,176 25,854,665
22 |Beaver Valley 2 ‘ 0
23 0
24 {Perry Course of Action Accrual 3,762,990 0 3,762,990
25 ‘ 0
26 |Minor Items 1,675,774 * 815,797 781,390 1,441,367
27 !
28 !
29 :
30 |
31 ‘
32 i
33 :
34 I
35 1
36 \
37 f
38 |
39 ‘
40 :
41 !
42 !
43 \
44 3
45 ;
46 !
47 TOTAL $374 424,144 | $21,882,17M $16,010,197 $368,552,170
FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-88) Page 269
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< P26%9 9(a) >
Life of the lease

< P269 26(c) >
Various

29.25 years
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of Respondent
OLEDG EDTSON COMPANY

1s Report
fgg [x] AnR(ng 12&".1on

Date of RePort

B2sB3es"

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1994

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES -- ACCELERATED AMORTIZATION PROPERTY (Account 281)

1. Report the information calied for below concerning the
respondent's accounting for deferred income taxes relating

to amortizable property.
2. For Other (Specify), include deferrals relating to other

Line Account gaé?gﬁ%gt CHANGES DURING YEAR
he: oFie BRI Amogts Credirey
(a) (b G
1 |Accelerated Amortization (Account 281)
3 Defense Facilities
4 Pollution Control Facilities 58,558 10,647 10,644
5 Other
[
7
8 |TOTAL Electric(Enter Total of lines 3 thru 7) $58,558 $10,647 $10,644
9| Ges [ —— e
10 Defense Facilities
1 Pollution Control Facilities :
12 Other
13
14
15 |TOTAL Gas (Enter Total of Lines 10 thru 14) 0
16 Other (Specify)
17 TOTAL (Acct 281) (Total of 8,15,and 16) $58,558 $10,647 $10,644
18 |classitication of TOTAL —
19 Federal Income Tax
20 State Income Tax
21 Local Income Tax

NOTES

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED 12-89)
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¥ﬁ TSLEDS EDISON COMPANY

This Report
0 P Rt taimat

Date of Re?ort : Year of Report
B2r36795" | Dec. 31, 199

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES -- ACCELERATED AMORTIZATION PROPERTY (Account 281) (Continued)

income and deductions.

3. Use separate pages as required.

CHANGES DURING YEAR ADJUSTMENTS
De&teé o Crég?lf'gés ¢ Debits Credits alan eyggr Line
Account 16 Account 11.3 Amount Deb teé Amount ! No
) (h i P R
1
— 2
} 3
j 58,561 4
| 5
6
7
[ $58,561| 8
L
! 10
11
12
13
14
15
16
$58,561| 17
I -
1 19
| 20
21

NOTES(Continued)

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-94)

Page 273



Name
THE

o1 DSBS TESn company sgisﬁ PRRt

nal
ission

An Or
Res

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1994

Date of Report
B2s38305" s

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES -- OTHER PROPERTY (Account 282)

1. Report the information called for below concerning the
respondent's accounting for deferred income taxes relating

to property not subject to accelerated amortization.
2. For Other (Specify),include deferrals relating to other

Line

Ealance at

CHANGES DURING YEAR

No. Account Subdivisions g}gg.l_ng Agggg 354%1 Accoun e§1'f°
(a) (b) 5

1 | Account 282

2 Electric * $329,586, 133 $17,650,302 $4,965,538
3 Gas

4 Other (Define) *

5 TOTAL (Enter Total of lines 2 thru &) $329,586,133 $17,650,302 $4,965,538
6 Other (Specify) OI&D: Perry Dissal lowance(net) * (38,149,342)

7

8

9 TOTAL Account 282 (Enter Total of Llines 5 thru 8) $291,436,791 $17,650,302 $4,965,538
10 | Classification of TOTAL

11 Federal Income Tax 291,436,791 17,650,302 4,965,538
12 State Income Tax
13 Local Income Tax

NOTES

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED 12-89)
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Name_of Respondent is Report Date of Report | Year of Report
1 18Leb5 " ESTSAN conpny 533 ; A"R2£ Tginat. 238965 B ‘ Dec. 31, 1994
ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES -- OTHER PROPERTY (Account 282) (Continued)
income and deductions. !
3. Use separate pages as required. i
CHANGES DURING YEAR ADJUSTMENTS ‘
ebits its i
Acégﬁgg%?z Agggggeéﬂtg Accoynt : ‘Amount Accoun e Amount | Egéag%nggr L:l:e
Credited Debneé . ! '
(e) f) (€)) (h) (1) (9D ‘ k)
. 0/
* Various ($24,439,188) |various ($9,852,983)| | $356,857,102| 2
o 3
0} 4
0 0 ($24,439,188) ($9,852,983)| | $356,857,102f 5
* 8,669,984 4,116,298 €17,192,481) (1,029,256)] | (17,432,431)| 6
| ol 7
: o] 8
$8,669,984 $4,116,298 ($41,631,669) ($10,882,239)| ! $339,424,671| 9
10
8,669,984 4,116,298 (41,631,669) (10,882,239)| 339,424,671] 11
\ 12
! 0| 13
NOTES(Continued) ;

FERC FROM NO.1 (ED. 12-94) Page 275



< P274 - 2(b,c,d) >
Line 2 Electric:

1% &‘8229"‘83 t1Ble Bepreciation
Depreczatlon

AFUDC Elo ac
Contri utlo s 1n A1d Ef construction
UCR Overh ea f
UC énteres
nterest ow ck

raining Costs PY & BV
Vm?ue of TestgPouer PY & B

< p274 - 6(b,c,d) >
Line 7 Other:

Non- ct1 reciation

Non- ct1 e De reciation

Non- uct1 e reciation
Perr¥ PUC os DisaloWwance(net)
GE L tlg
Antere Cagxtallzed UCR - Non Operating
A
B

F
FUDC bt
V westlnghouse Litigation

alance at unts
BT oS, et

17,2%%,3% 1,378,8
o
225,

8
8 10ER =T
329,586,133 17,650,302 4,965,538
alance at nts é
B e,
(422,
cgt .

Page 274.A



< P275 line2 >

]ggg Non Deduc 1B[e Depreciation
on D tible Depreciation
ﬁccelf{ DepreCIatlon

;axe?083p1tgflzed

Contr1£ug1og§ 1T Aid gf Construction

UCR Overhea

UCR nterest r ga

AR 1 terest |

Amort Tra!n1ng Costs PY & BV
Value of Test Power PY & BV

< p 275 6 (e through k >

1%3 Non cti reCIatlon

PE PU 0 Cost Dlsa ouance (net)
G
A
A
B

Non Deductible Deprecjation
Non ct] e De recjation
rr
L ti
ter
FUD
FUDC - t
Westinghouse Litigation

Year End Balance

T

~~

Changes, Quring the Year Year End Balan
gDeb?t 9 Cred¥t ce

-

LR 2.

1
ces Caeitallzed UCR - Non Operating 1,029,256 5%

8,669,984 4,116,298 1,029,256 (17,432,431)



Name _of Respondent
THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY

is Report
0 P Rnectiginat

Year of Report

Date of Re?ort
Dec. 31, 1994

738/95

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES-OTHER (Account 283)

1. Report the information called for below concerning the
respondent’s accounting for deferred income taxes relating

to amounts recorded in Account 283.
2. For Other (Specify), include deferrals relating to other

CHANGES DURING YEAR

Line Account Subdivisions Balance at oun S

he N aEe | s, | B
1 | Account 283
2 Electric
3 | Property Taxes $6,738,385 $6,738,386
4 | Deferred Fuel Costs (187,689) 1,546,154 2,597,291
5 | Nuclear Fuel Trusts Interest 13,132,755 2,045,752 185,647
6 | Pension (4,452,463) 4,452,463 0
7 | Property Tax Deferral Rate Agreement 5,703,937 3,224,573 0
8 Other * 317,959,382 12,254,800 30,250, 144
9 TOTAL Electric (Total of lines 3 thru 8) $338,894,307 $23,523,742 $39,771,468
10 | Gas —
1
12
13
14
15
16 Other
17 TOTAL Gas (Total of lines 11 thru 16) 0 0 0
18 Other (Specify) * 13,947,762
19 TOTAL (Acct 283) (Enter Total of lines 9,17 and 18) $352,842,069 $23,523,742 $39,771,468
21 Federal Income Tax 352,842,069 23,523,742 39,771,468
22 State Income Tax
23 Local Income Tax

NOTES
X
FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-89) Page 276




me_of R

Nal spondent
THE TOLEDO EDTSON COMPANY

3

port Is: Date of Report
Ache)g ?gélon %12738 95 )

Dec. 31,

Year of Report
1994

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TA

XES-OTHER (Account 283)(Continued)

income and deductions.
3. Provide in the space below explanations for page 276

and 277. Include amounts relating to insignificant items
listed under Other.
4. Use separate pages as required.

CHANGES DURING YEAR ADJUSTMENTS !
ADeﬁ sS Cregots ﬁ Debits Credits i B%angeYear rlig?e
ccomt 410.2 Account 411.2 élgggtiug‘tad Amount 623?%25 Amount \
(e) (f) () h) 1) ) i k)
1
=
0 0 | 31 3
0 0 (1,238,826) 4
0 0 (6,817,908) 8,174,952 5
0 0 | 0 6
0 0 ‘ 8,928,510 7
84,151 0 | various (48,790,730)| Various €10,263,173), 338,575,746 8
* $84,151 0 ($48,790,730) ($17,081,081) $354,440,381 9
A | 0
\ 11
| 12
1 13
14
15
16
017
5,088,624 (1,184,117), 17,852,269 | 18
$5,172,775 0 ($48,790,730) ($18,265,198) $372,292,650 | 19
20
5,172,775 ' . (48,790,730) (18,265, 198)| 372,292,650 | 21
| 22
. | 23
. NOTES (Continued) |
[

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-94)
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< P 276-8(b,c,d) >
Line 8 Other - Electric

Miscellaneous
BeavsrtVa e¥ Rent Over-Accrual

ate
Trainin Co ts ort1
Eoss ongEar g Btlon g? Debt
apltaléged ystem Deve{opment
Healtb Benefits - FAS 106
Carrylng Chargeflsross Up,

Carrylng Cﬁarges Gross-Up,

erry
0&M_Insur an e - Perr ¥
Nuclear Interes Eavts Besse
Nuclear Interest -
Nuclear

Interest - B$av r Valley
Hedglng Loss - Bruce_Mang
Dumps1 e Fees, UCR A&G, Injur1es &

Costs-B.V.

Lega Fees - Perry §§E
Costs- Perry
rry

ase _[n Dgsggr_ pCo
FAS ?0& Adjustmen

Total Line 8 Other - Electric

< P276-18¢b through k) >
Line 18 - Other Income and Deductions
AFUDC - In CWI

P
Carry1n Charges Gross-Up- Perry & Beaver

Carrylng CKarges Rate Settlement

Total Line 18 Other Income & Deductions

iz??% 3

1:80%:18

31,267,380

gt
i

205,275, 25

317,959,382

- .

Balan

f
e
)

eglnnzng g?1giar Del

9,541,736

13,947,762

Changes during
Deg?ts

Yea
Credits

2,617,024
S8 @
8,6?8,071 10'?%8:2??

: 89?,420

.
718,372 72,980
&5

- 8,670,300

12,254,800 30,250,144

es During Year
E?ts Crng

Page 276.A
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< P 277-9Ce through k) >
Line 8 Other:

Changes, Durin
gDeb?ts Er

1scellan?? -
Beivgru\al Ra e Sett emeer;tt )
Tra?ngng Costs letgortu ?

Loss on Ear R tion 0 Debt -
Ca 1tal1zed ystem eve opment -

Sts
Heafth Benﬁflts - FAS 106 -
Cars'gg\}glg Charges Gross Up - -
Cagrxmg Cﬁarges Gross Up -

08M Insurance_- ¥
Nuctear Fue[ %nteres gaws Besse

Nuclear Fuel Interest-Perry
Nuclear Fue Interest Bea er Valley
H gmg oss - Bruce Mans
e Fees C A&G Injurxes&Damages 84151

Legal Fees - rr
Prg-P ase In De Xrgg Costs - B.Valley
prechIsRe i BRIELTERL LS - ey
FAS ?05 Adjustment b4

Total Line 8 Other - Electric 84,151

>
i
[t
Q-
' ‘<
3w
LRI S R B T R I RS 't

Line 18 -- Other - Other Income and Deductions

AFUDC - In CWIP -
Cagrymg Charaef Gross Up - Perry -
Carrying Charges Rgte Settlement 5,088,624

Total Ln 18, Other Income & Deductions 5,088,624

Year
ed?ts

Adjustments-----: Balance at

Credits End of Year

- : 5$345: 878’

- 3,237,550 -
: : 2817328
: 3 5,772,511
- - 30,373,960
4,766,121 SR )
2,071,787 - ii;?;iggg
: 7,035, 622 1,125,833
: X zg.é%?éé
41,972,822 : 238,577,750

1,184,117 3,222,924
. - 14,630,360

0 1,184,117 17,852,269




A o f R8BS SR company

This Repo rt

(23 P44

ginal ,
ission

An Or
Res

B2rs8305™

Date of Re?ort

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1994

OTHER REGULATORY LIABILITIES (Account 254)

1. Reporting below the particulars (details) called for

2.

concerning other regulatory liabilities which are
created through the ratemaking actions of regulatory
agencies (and not includable in other amounts).

For regulatory liabilities being amortized, show
period of amortization in colum (a).

3. Minor items ( 5% of the Balance at End of Year for Account

254 or amounts less than $50,000, whichever is less) may be
grouped by classes.

1ne
C.

DEBITS

Description and P
O%ﬁer Ee;ulatory fggg?figfes
(a)

Amount
(c)

Credits

(d)

Ealan e at
Year

(e)

O 00 NNV~ WD -

& W W W W W W W W W WD NNNNDNNDNNDN @ b wd o od b b oad el
O 0V 0O NOMU & UWN =220 V000 NGO S WN 20 0N sV -0

FAS 109 Regulatory Liability
Emission Allowance

Spent Nuclear Fuel Storage Costs

~
—

TOTAL

FERC

FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-94)

$13,432, 751

5,993,144

73,306

$167,429,475

119,546

5,993,144

$19,425,895

$73,306

$173,542,165

Page 278
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2. Report number of customers,

accounts;
added for billing purposes,

account, and manufactured gas revenues in total.

colums (f) and (g), on
the basis of meters, in addition to the number of flat rate
except that where separate meter readings are
one customer should be counted

of each month.

Name_of Res is Report lg: Date of Report Year of Report
STSoR CoMPANY 2 RnCory {ginal 131
THE TOL EDS ! 5 ; [ A ResuBmi Ssion (32738 95 Dec. 31, 1994
ELECTRIC OPERATING REVENUES (Account 400)
1. Report below operating revenues for each prescribed for each group of meters added. The average number of

customers means the average of twelve figures at the close

3. If increases or decreases from previous year (colums
(c),(e), and (g)), are not derived from previously reported
figures, explain any inconsistencies in a footnote.

) R OPERATING REVENUES
ine Title of Account -
0. Amount for Year Amount for Previous Year
(a) (4] (c)
1| ___sales of Electricity - ]
2 | (440) Residential Sales $227,059,412 ] $228, 898,601
3 | (442) Commercial and Industrial Sales I
4 | small (or Comm.) (See Instr.4) 181,222,100 179,926,947
5 Large (or Ind.) (See Instr.4) 250,683,893 243,840,462
6 | (444) Public Street and Highway Lighting 7,104,776 7,147,079
7 | ¢445) Other Sales to Public Authorities 37,355,515 36,946,682
8 | (446) Sales to Railroads and Railways 0 0
9 | (448) Interdepartmental Sales 0 0
10 TOTAL Sales to Ultimate Consumers $703, 425,695 $696,759,771
11 | (447) Sales for Resale $142,261,435 $147,251,809
12 TOTAL Sales of Electricity $845,687,130 $844,011,580
13 | (Less) (449.1) Provision for Rate Refunds 0 0
14 TOTAL Revenues Net of Prov. for Refunds $845,687,130 $844,011,580
15 | Other Operating Revenues - ]
16 | (450) Forfeited Discounts $3,018,949 $2,841,190
17 | (451) Miscellaneous Service Revenues 764,946 1,225,476
18 | (453) Sales of Water and Water Power 0 0
19 | (454) Rent from Electric Property 2,415,860 1,718,802
20 | (455) Interdepartmental Rents 0 0
21 | (456) Other Electric Revenues 12,759,874 21,044,060
22
23
24
25
26 TOTAL Other Operating Revenues $18,959,629 $26,829,528
27 TOTAL Electric Operating Revenues $864,646,759 $870,841,108

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-90)
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ame_of Re: nt Tzis Report Is:. Date of Report Year of Report
SON COMPANY 0
e rBLeDG BT PAN B P AnRiainal jon H2s8%s"" Dec. 31, 199

ELECTRIC OPERATING REVENUES (Account 400)(Continued) i

%. Commercial and Industrial Sales, Account 442, may be
classified according to the basis of classification (Small
or Commercial, and Large or Industrial) regularly used by
the respondent if such basis of classification is not
generatly greater than 1000 Kw of demand. (See Account 442
of the Uniform System of Accounts. Explain basis of classi-
fication in a footnote.)

5. See page 108, Important Changes buring Year, for
important new territory added and important rate increases
or decreases. ‘

6. For lines 2,4,5,and 6, see page 304 for amounts rela-
ting to unbilled revenue by accomts.}

7. Include ummetered sales. Provide details of such sales

in a footnote. |

MEGAWATT HOURS SOLD AVG. NO. CUSTOMERS PER MONTH | ine
Amoun Amount for Previ Y Numbe! umbe: | i .
t(‘f’gr Year t ?g) revious Year r(?))r Year N r Igs Previous Year 0
1
2,056,014 2,039,146 255,611 i 254,997 2
3
1,710,798 1,671,675 25,876 26,122 4
4,099,106 3,775,978 1,793 ; 1,846 5
59,041 60,712 271 \ 255 ()
439,651 429,749 1,999 [ 2,169 7
0 0 0 1 0 8
0 0 0 [ 0 9
8,364,610 7,977,260 285,550 | 285,389 10
2,548,222 2,145,630 7 ‘ 7 1
10,912,832 10,122,890 285,557 | 285,396 12
0 0 0 ‘ 0 13
10,912,832 10,122,890 285,557 285,396 14
*Includes $ (3,000,000) unbilled revenues.
**Includes 0 MH relating to unbilled revenues.

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-89)
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Name_of Respondent This Repo Date of Report Year of Report
THe TOLEDD EDISON COMPANY égg Ex] AnRgg& 1551on 02738/95 E° Dec. 31, 1994
SALES OF ELECTRICITY BY RATE SCHEDULES
- Report below for each rate schedule in effect during tion (such as a general residential schedule and an off
the year the MWh of electricity sold, revenue, average peak water heating schedule), the entries in colum (d) for
number of customers, average Kwh per customer, and average the special schedule should denote the duplication in
revenue per KWh, excluding data for Sales for Resale which number of reported customers.
is reported on pages 310-311. 4. The average number of customers should be the number
2. Provide a subheading and total for each prescribed of bills rendered during the year divided by the number of
operating revenue account in the sequence followed in billing periods during the year (12 if all billings are
"Electric Operating Revenues," page 301. If the sales under made monthly).
any rate schedule are classified in more than one revenue 5. For any rate schedule having a fuel adjustment
account, Llist the rate schedule and sales data under each clause state in a footnote the estimated additional revenue
applicable revenue account subheading. billed pursuant thereto.
3. Where the same customers are served under more than 6. Report amount of unbilled revenue as of end of year
one rate schedule in the same revenue account classifica- for each applicable revenue account subheading.
hé?e Number and Title of Rate Schedule MWh Sold Revenue Ag$rgg§ég$2$§ §2¥ 838%3&2? Rﬁuﬁnuglger
(a) (b) (c) (e)
% Account 440
R-01 Residential 1,231,026 145,791,968 185,939 6,621 11.8431¢
5 IR-04 Residential Hot Water 308,820 32,828,568 32,606 9,471 10.6303¢
6 [R-06 Residential Optional Heating 13,949 1,205,663 625 22,318 8.6434¢
7 {R-07 Residential Heating 477,641 44,398,676 35,249 13,550 9.2954¢
8 [R-09 Opt Electrically Heated Apt. 6,765 550,115 749 9,032 8.1318¢
9 |GS-18 Outdoor Security Lighting 4,918 657,532 4,690 1,049 13.3699¢
10 |GS-19 Controlled Water Heating 1,610 100,856 802 2,007 6.2643¢
11 |Other 11,284 1,526,034 443 25,472 13.523%9¢
12
13 [Total Residential 2,056,013 * 227,059,412 261,103 7,874 11.0437¢
14
15
16
17 |Account 442
18 |Commercial Sales
19
20 |GS-1 Electric Space Conditioning 44,745 2,524,382 270 165,722 5.6417¢
21 {GS-12 Large General Service 545,714 50,480,470 328 1,663,762 9.2504¢
22 1GS-13 oOutdoor Night Lighting 790 59,036 29 27,241 7.4729¢
23 1GS-16 Small General Service 767,048 97,912,332 23,615 32,481 12.7648¢
24 1GS-17 General Service Heating 80,707 8,895,271 1,697 47,559 11.0217¢
25 [Gs-18 OQutdoor Security Lighting 9,634 1,313,146 3,398 2,835 13.6303¢
26 |GS-19 Controtled Water Heating 86 4,987 24 3,583 5.7988¢
27 |PV-44 Large Power Rate 246,377 18,187,703 18 13,687,611 7.3821¢
28 |SR1&2 School Rates 12,950 1,577,260 68 190,441 12.1796¢
29 |other 2,747 267,513 122 22,516 9.7384¢
30
31 |Total Commercial 1,710,798 * 181,222,100 29,569 57,858 10.5928¢
32
33
34
35 |*Not included in totals
36
41 jTotal Billed
42 |Total Unbilled Rev.(See Instr. 6)
43 |TOTAL 3,766,811 $408,281,512 290,672 12,959 10.8389¢

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED.

12-90)
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f

ame_o spondent
HE TOLE§8 EDISON COMPANY

This Report Is:

D R t
ate of $g§>r

Year of Report

623 P AROLiBNES ion Bor3835 Dec. 31, 199
SALES OF ELECTRICITY BY RATE SCHEDULES |
1. Report below for each rate schedule in effect during tion (such as a general residential ‘schedule and an off
the year the MWh of electricity sold, revenue, average peak water heating schedule), the entrl"es in column (d) for
number of customers, average Kwh per customer, and average the special schedule should denote the duplication in
revenue per Kwh, excluding data for Sales for Resale which nunber of reported customers. |
is reported on pages 310-311. 4. The average number of customers should be the number
2. Provide a subheading and total for each prescribed of bills rendered during the year divided by the number of
operating revenue account in the sequence followed in billing periods during the year (12 if atl billings are
“Electric Operating Revenues," page 301. If the sales under made monthly). !
any rate schedule are classified in more than one revenue 5. For any rate schedule having a fuel adjustment
account, Llist the rate schedule and sales data under each clause state in a footnote the estimate;d additional revenue
applicable revenue account subheading. billed pursuant thereto. !
3. Where the same customers are served under more than 6. Report amount of unbilled revenue as of end of year
one rate schedule in the same revenue account classifica- for each applicable revenue account suﬁheading.
Iﬂclane Number and Title of Rate Schedule MWh Sold Revenue Ag$rég§é§"ug?gr ﬁg? 835‘%3#\2!3‘ tha'/ﬁn?glger
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) ()
% ?gggggﬁigtfzsﬂes 1
GS-1 Electric Space Conditioning 656 42,127 10 , 65,600 6.4219¢
5 |GS-12 Large General Service 587,515 53,607,087 186 31,158,683 9.1244¢
6 [GS-16 Small General Service 113,177 15,422,660 1,520 1 74,459 13.6270¢
7 |GS-17 General Service Heating 2,772 287,507 20 } 138,600 10.3718¢
8 |GS-18 Outdoor Security Lighting 339 49,228 128 ‘ 2,648 14.5216¢
9 IPV-44 Large Power Rate 3,329,880 178,825,721 64 52,029,375 5.3703¢
10 {PV-46 Interruptible Power 64,764 2,449,057 1 643,764,000 3.7815¢
11 [Other 3 505 1 3,000 16.8237¢
12
13 |Total Industrial 4,099,106 * 250,683,892 1,930 2,123,889 6.1156¢
14 1
15 1
16 |Account 444
17 |Public Street & Highway Lighting !
18 |
19 |Street and Highway Lighting 59,041 7,106,776 271 i217,863 12.0336¢
20 :
21 |Total Street Lighting 59,041 7,104,776 271 217,863 12.0336¢
22 ‘
23 \
24 |Account 445 |
25 |0ther Sales to Public Authorities
26 |
27 1GS-1 Electric Space Conditioning 6,449 296,671 18 358,278 4.6003¢
28 [GS-12 Large General Service 99,287 9,641,192 74 1,341,716 9.7104¢
29 |GS-13 Outdoor Night Lighting 617 48,903 41 ‘ 15,049 7.925%¢
30 {GS-16 Small General Service 48,661 6,224,451 1,445 } 33,675 12.7915¢
31 |GS-17 General Service Heating 6,595 655,232 68 ! 96,985 9.9353¢
32 |6S-18 Outdoor Security Lighting 275 42,162 96 2,865 15.3316¢
33 |PV-44 Large Power Rate 133,915 8,562,441 A 33,‘478,750 6.3939¢
34 [SR1&2 School Rate 63,830 7,430,541 180 354,611 11.6411¢
35 |WR182 Water & Waste Water 80,019 4,435,540 89 3399,090 5.5431¢
36 |other 3 18,382 98 : 31 612.7333¢
%é Total Public Authorities 439,651} * 37,355,515 2,113 é08,070 8.4966¢
|
41 |Total Billed 8,364,609 $703,425,695 294,986 , 28,356 8.4095¢
42 |Total Unbilled Rev.(See Instr. 6) 0 0 | 0.0000¢
43 [ToTAL 8,364,609 $703,425,695 294,986 } 28,356 8.4095¢
FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-90) Page 304.1 ‘ Next Page is 310



< 304,13,c >

Residential

< 304,31,¢c >

Commercial

Rate Schedules Having Fuel Adjustment Clauses
Revenue

1Z.§ .
6,598,
155,

28,333,663

Rate Schedules Having Fuel Adjustment Clauses
Revenue

78
19;%3
i

23,411,661

ERE R
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< 304a,13,¢c >

Industrial

< 304a,21,¢c >

Rate Schedules Having Fuel Adjustment Clauses
Revenue

i

56,619,803

DR

Rate Schedules Having Fuel Adjustment Clauses
Revenue

Public Street and Highway Lighting 815,592

< 304a,38,c >

Rate Schedules Having Fuel Adjustment Clauses
Revenue

Public Authorities

1,32

6§ :
V&l

6,071,480

-
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Re
EDO EDISON COMPANY

s ondent 231 s Repo

3 F Anag'é ?Séuon ®2s38%5"" Dec. 31, 1994

Date of Re?ort Year of Report

SALES FOR RESALE (Account 447)

1. Report all sales for resale (i.e., sales to purchasers
other than ultimate consumers) transacted on a settlement
basis other than power exchanges during the year. Do not
report exchanges of electricity ( i.e., transactions
involving a balancing of debits and credits for energy,
capacity,etc.) and any settlements for imbalanced exchanges
on this schedule. Power exchanges must be reported on the
Purchased Power schedule (page 326-327).

2. Enter the name of the purchaser in column (a). Do note
abbreviate or truncate the name or use acronyms. Explain in
a footnote any ownership interest or affiliation the
respondent has with the purchaser.

3. In column (b), enter a Statistical Classification Code
based on the original contractual terms and conditions of
the service as follows:

RQ - for requirements service. Requirements service is
service which the supplier plans to provide on an ongoing
basis (i.e., the supplier includes projected load for this
service in its system resource planning). In addition, the
reliability of requirements service must be the same as, or
second only to, the supplier's service to its own ultimate
consumers.

LF - for long-term service. %“Long-term" means five years
or longer and “firm" means that service cannot be

interrupted for economic reasons and is intended to remain
reliable even under adverse conditions (e.g., the supplier
must attempt to buy emergency energy from third parties to
maintain deliveries of LF service). This category should
not be used for long-term firm service which meets the
definition of RQ service. For all transactions identified
as LF, provide in a footnote the termination date of the
contract defined as the earliest date that either buyer
or seller can unilaterally get out of the contract.

IF - for intermediate-term firm service. The same as LF
service except that "intermediate-term! means longer than
one year but less than five years.

SF - for short-term firm service. Use this category for
all firm services where the duration of each period of
comitment for service is one year or less.

LU - for Llong-term service from a designated generating
unit. %long-term" means five years or longer. The avail-
ability and reliability of service, aside from transmission
constraints, must match the availability and reliability of
designated unit.

IU - for intermediate-term service from a desgnated
generating unit. The same as LU service except that
“intermediate-term" means longer than one year but less
than five years.

Actual Demand(MW)
Line| Name of Compan Public_Authorit sraties Scﬁkguﬁgte Montﬁwrggfling Aver Aver
No. [Footn"? Xff?[latlons] 4 {assﬂ"t- Number Demand’ (MW) Montﬁ?y ﬁ%y
(a) catiey © () NP R

1 |AMP-Ohio RG 31

2 |Michigan REA RQ 33

3 |SUBTOTAL-RQ

4

5 |AMP-Chio 0s 31

6 |Cleveland Electric Illuminating Co. 0s 36

7 |buquesne Light Co. 0s 36

8 [Michigan Electric Power Co. 0s 4

9 |Chio Edison Co. 0s 36

10 |Chio Valley Electric Co. 0s 20

11 |AMP-Ohio SF 31

12 |Cleveland Electric Illuminating Co SF 36

13 [Michigan Electric Power Co. SF 4

14 |Cleveland Electric Itluminating U 36

FERC FORM NO.1 (REVISED. 12-90)
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Name 18l B RS TSER  company Z’S RePan R nal %ase of Repert ‘ Year of Report
2 3 E] Res ission 2738/95 ‘ Dec. 31, 1994
SALES FOR RESALE (Account 447) (Continued)

0s - for other service. Use this category only for those demand in column (f). For all oth‘er types of service,
services which cannot be placed in the above-defined enter NA in columns (d), (e) and (f). Monthly NCP demand is
categories, such as all non-firm service regardless of the the maximum metered hourly (60-minute integration) demand
length of the contract and service from designated units of in a month. Monthly CP demand 1is | the metered demand
less than one year. Describe the nature of the service in a during the hour (60-minute integrétion) in which the
footnote. supplier's system reaches its monthly lpeak. Demand reported

AD - for out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any in colums(e) and (f) must be in me:gawatts. Footnote any
accounting adjustments or "true-ups" for service provided demand not stated on a megawatt basis and explain.
in prior reporting years. Provide an explanation in a 7. Report in column (g) the megauafthours shoun on bills
footnote for each adjustment. rendered to the purchaser.

4. Group requirements RQ sales together and report them 8. Report demand charges in colum (h), energy charges in
starting at line number one. After Llisting all RQ sales, column (i), and the total of any oqher types of charges,
enter "“Subtotal - RQ"® in column (a). The remaining sales including out-of-period adjustments, in colum (j). Explain
may then be listed in any order. Enter "Subtotal-Non-rQ" in a footnote all components of the amount shown in column
in column (a) after this listing. Enter "Total® in column (j). Report in column (k) the total ?charge shown on bills
(a) as the last line of the schedule. Report subtotals and rendered to the purchaser. !
total for columns (g) through (k). 9. The data in column (g) through (k) must be subtotalled

5. In column (c), identify the FERC Rate Schedule or based on the RQ/Non-RQ grouping (see‘ instruction 4), and
Tariff Number. On separate lines, list all FERC rate then totalled on the Llast Lline of the schedule. The
schedules or tariffs under which service, as identified in gybtotal - RQ" amount in column (g)‘ must be reported as
colunn (b), is provided. Requirements Sales For Resale on p‘age 401, line 23. The

6. For requirements RQ sales and any type of service usubtotal - Non-RQ" amount in column (g) must be reported
involving demand charges imposed on a monthly (or longer) as Non-Requirements Sales For Resale \ on page 401,line 24.
basis, enter the average monthly billing demand in column 10. Footnote entries as required and lprovide exptanations
(d), the average monthly non-coincident peak (NCP) demand following all required data. !
in column (e), and the average monthly coincident peak (CP) \

REVENUE ;
Megaggf&hours Demand gharges Energ§$(;:harges Other gg?rges E }'giﬂ(%) Lglge
(g) 1 J 1 (kf

324,817 $10, 159,414 $4,951,083 0 [ $15,110,497 1
5,050 107,491 100,385 0 i 207,876 2
329,867 10,266,905 5,051,468 0 | 15,318,373 3

! 4

9,184 90,573 166,468 17,497 Y 274,538 5
421,003 149,720 7,271,161 11,088 ‘ 7,431,969 6
19,163 31,923 400,631 0 ‘ 432,554 7
64,661 168,267 864,233 (54,587) | 977,913 8

825 8,047 17,703 0 25,750 9

1,454 0 22,914 0 22,914 | 10

298,141 2,455,293 5,384,946 0 7,840,239 | 11

1,551 37,673 27,221 0 : 64,89 | 12

112,070 242,500 1,796,843 0 ! 2,039,343 | 13
1,290,303 0 107,832,948 0 | 107,832,948 | 14

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-91) Page 311 : Next Page is 320




THTEO

Name esEDndent Tgl s Repor

el

ISON COMPANY é

n Or inal
Resugrm ssion

Date of Report
92r3830s" s

Dec. 31, 1994

Year of Report

SALES FOR RESALE (Account 447)

1. Report all sales for resale (i.e., sales to purchasers
other than ultimate consumers) transacted on a settlement
basis other than power exchanges during the year. Do not
report exchanges of electricity ( i.e., transactions
involving a balancing of debits and credits for energy,
capacity,etc.) and any settlements for imbalanced exchanges
on this schedule. Power exchanges must be reported on the
Purchased Power schedule (page 326-327).

2. Enter the name of the purchaser in column (a). Do note
abbreviate or truncate the name or use acronyms. Explain in
a footnote any ownership interest or affiliation the
respondent has with the purchaser.

3. In colum (b), enter a Statistical Classification Code
based on the original contractual terms and conditions of
the service as follows:

RQ - for requirements service. Requirements service is
service which the supplier plans to provide on an ongoing
basis (i.e., the supplier includes projected load for this
service in its system resource planning). In addition, the
reliability of requirements service must be the same as, or
second only to, the supplier's service to its own ultimate
consumers.

LF - for long-term service. “Long-term" means five years

fnterrupted for economic reasons and is intended to remain
reliable even under adverse conditions (e.g., the supplier
must attempt to buy emergency energy from third parties to
maintain deliveries of LF service). This category should
not be used for long-term firm service which meets the
definition of R@ service. For all transactions identified
as LF, provide in a footnote the termination date of the
contract defined as the earliest date that either buyer
or seller can unilaterally get out of the contract.

If - for intermediate-term firm service. The same as LF
service except that “intermediate-term® means longer than
one year but less than five years.

SF - for short-term firm service. Use this category for
all firm services where the duration of each period of
comnitment for service is one year or less.

LU - for long-term service from a designated generating
unit. “long-term" means five years or longer. The avail-

ability and reliability of service, aside from transmission

constraints, must match the availability and reliability of
designated unit.

IU - for intermediate-term service from a desgnated
generating unit. The same as LU service except that

"intermediate-term" means longer than one year but Lless

or longer and “firm" means that service cannot be than five years.
Actual Demand(MW)
Line| Name of Compan ublic_Authorit HE Rate Montﬁ\(erggflin Aver Aver
No. [Footnn? Xff[ ations] 4 Cfass1f1- Tam Nurrger Demandy(Mu) 9 Montﬁ?y ﬁ?y
cation NCP D CP D and
(a) ) () @ §3)
1 |SUBTOTAL-NON-RQ
2
3 |TOTAL
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14

FERC FORM NO.1 (REVISED. 12-90)
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Name_of Respondent
TRE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY

Year of Report

Date of RePort |
Dec. 31, 1994

is Report
23 BorsBies’

;E AnRgg rl‘géwn

SALES FOR RESALE (Account 447) (Continued)

08 - for other service.

Use this category only for those
in the above-defined

demand in colum (f). For all other types of service,

services which cannot be ptaced
categories, such as all non-firm service regardless of the
length of the contract and service from designated units of
less than one year. Describe the nature of the service in a
footnote.

AD - for out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any
accounting adjustments or "true-ups" for service provided
in prior reporting years. Provide an explanation in a
footnote for each adjustment.

4. Group requirements RQ sales together and report them
starting at line number one. After Llisting all RQ sales,
enter "“Subtotal - RQ" in column (a). The remaining sales
may then be listed in any order. Enter W"Subtotal-Non-RQ%
in column (a) after this listing. Enter "Total® in column
(a) as the last line of the schedule. Report subtotals and
total for columns (g) through (k).

5. In column (c¢), identify the FERC Rate Schedule or
Tariff Number. On separate lines, Llist all FERC rate
schedules or tariffs under which service, as identified in
cotumn (b), is provided.

6. For requirements RQ sales and any type of service
involving demand charges imposed on a monthly (or longer)
basis, enter the average monthly billing demand in column

enter NA in columns (d), (e) and (f).}Monthly NCP demard is
the maximum metered hourly (60-minutg, integration) demand
in a month. Monthly CP demand is; the metered demand
during the hour (60-minute integration) in which the
supplier's system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported
in columns(e) and (f) must be in m%gauatts. Footnote any
demand not stated on a megawatt basis and explain.

7. Report in colum (g) the megauatthours shouwn on b1 lls
rendered to the purchaser. :

8. Report demand charges in column Ch), energy charges in
colum (i), and the total of any oﬁ:her types of charges,
including out-of-period adjustments, i‘n column (j). Explain
in a footnote all components of the :-.;amount shown in cotumn
(j). Report in column (k) the total 'charge shown on bills
rendered to the purchaser. [

9. The data in column (g) through (k) must be subtotatled
based on the RQ/Non-RQ grouping (seé instruction 4), and
then totalled on the last Lline of the schedule. The
USubtotal - RQ" amount in column (g) must be reported as
Requirements Sales For Resale on p;age 401, line 23. The
“Subtotal - Non-RQ®" amount in column (g) must be reported
as Non-Requirements Sales For Resale| on page 401,line 24.

10. Footnote entries as required and !provide exptanations

(d), the average monthly non-coincident peak (NCP) demand following all required data. !
in column (e), and the average monthly coincident peak (CP)
REVENUE ’
Megaggtéhours Demand gharges Energ§$charges Other Cgarges : }-g:?i(?) L&'S?
(9) 1 J | (3
2,218,355 $3,183,996 $123,785,068 ($26,002) ! $126,943,062 1
! 2
2,548,222 13,450,901 128,836,536 (26,002) ! 142,261,435 3
‘ 4
! 5
6
7
8
9
10
1"
12
13
14

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-91)
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¥, of R8BS TEEN Scompany Egis ﬁﬁﬁgégﬁi?gé von

Date of Report

82:38558°

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1994

ELECTRIC OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES

1f the amount for previous year is not derived from previously reported figures, explain in footnotes.

ki Hecaun: Rg e | Ao

1 1. POWER PRODUCTION EXPENSES T/
2 A Stean Pouer Generation I
3 |operation r |
4 [¢500) Operation Supervision and Engineering $3,951,440 $5,645,854
5 1(501) Fuel 91,649,205 99,833,241
6 {(502) Steam Expenses 8,278,440 8,546,984
7 |(503) Steam from Other Sources

8 j(Less) (504) Steam Transferred--Cr.

9 |(505) Electric Expenses 528,225 977,348
10 [(506) Miscellaneous Steam Power Expenses 3,003,233 4,390,031
11 |(507) Rents pd 35,937,130 35,491,303
12 {(509) Allowance '

13 |TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of Lines 4 thru 12) $143,347,673 $154,884,761
14 |Maintenance ]
15 [(510) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering $2,794,721 $4,795,157
16 |(511) Maintenance of Structures 1,551,525 1,583,498
17 |(512) Maintenance of Boiler Plant 9,405,851 9,299,685
18 |(513) Maintenance of Electric Plant 2,867,903 1,957,558
19 [(514) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Steam Plant 1,690,280 2,237,368
20 |TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of Lines 15 thru 19) $18,310,280 $19,873,266
21 |TOTAL Power Production Expenses--Steam Power (Enter Total of lines 13 and 20) $161,657,953 $174,758,027
2 B. Wuclear Power Generation 1
23 [operation ]
24 |(517) Operation Supervision and Engineering $17,169,036 $13,672,725
25 |(518) Fuel 53,290,599 47,955,518
26 |(519) Coolants and Water 469,010 388,472
27 1¢(520) Steam Expenses 6,039,616 5,683,830
28 |(521) Steam from Other Sources
29 |(Less) (522) Steam Transferred--Cr.
30 |(523) Electric Expenses 601,205 930,352
31 |(524) Miscellaneous Nuclear Power Expenses 32,895,781 52,596,553
32 |(525) Rents + 68,176,810 67,709,924
33 |TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 24 thru 32) $178,642,057 $188,937,374
34 |Maintenance -
35 [(528) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering $2,788,002 $2,788,090
36 [(529) Maintenance of Structures 656,552 784,035
37 |(530) Maintenance of Reactor Plant Equipment 9,534,600 3,418,274
38 |(531) Maintenance of Electric Plant 5,037,331 4,377,019
39 {(532) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Nuclear Plant 8,501,842 11,546,791
40 |TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 35 thru 39) $26,518,327 $22,914,209
41 |TOTAL Power Production Expenses--Nuclear Power (Enter total of lines 33 and 40)|~ $205,160,384 $211,851,583
42 C. Hydraulic Power Generation - ]
43 [operation -]
44 1(535) Operation Supervision and Engineering 0 1]
45 1(536) Mater for power 0 0
46 |(537) Hydraulic Expenses 0 0
47 1(538) Electric Expenses 0 0
48 1(539) Miscellianeous Hydraulic Power Generation Expenses 0 0
49 1(540) Rents

50 {TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of Llines 44 thru 49) 0 0

FERC FORM NO.1 (REVISED. 12-93) PAGE 320
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PAGE 321

\{ ent This Report Is: Date of _Report Year of Report
e Bl SEBIER commny 233 xﬁgg' mation 2s38,%5° | Dec. 31, 1;4
ELECTRIC OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES(Continued) ‘
L!‘lg? A‘:((xan)nt mrég’\ltn%;?r (b) Prevwgeggr ((2)
51 C. Hydraulic Power Generation (Continued) I
52 |Maintenance |
53 [(541) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering '0 4]
54 |(542) Maintenance of Structures ] i
55 [(543) Maintenance of Reservoirs, Dams, and Waterways 10 0
56 |(544) Maintenance of Electric Plant 0 0
57 1(545) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Hydraulic Plant lo 0
58 TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 53 thru 57) ‘0 0
59 [TOTAL Power Production Expenses-Hydraulic Power(Enter total of lines 50 and 58) 0 0
60 D. Other Power Generation - 0]
61 |operation |
62 |(546) Operation Supervision and Engineering '0 $3
63 |(547) Fuel 217,932 133,804
64 |(548) Generation Expenses | 21
65 [(549) Miscellaneous Other Power Generation Expenses 135
66 1(550) Rents |
&7 TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 62 thru 66) $218,067 $133,828
68 |Maintenance ~ . |
69 1(551) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering |
70 |(552) Maintenance of Structures |
71 |(553) Maintenance of Generating and Electric Plant 88,283 60,041
72 {(554) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Other Power Generation Plant 7,942 7,802
re) TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 69 thru 72) $96,225 $67,843
74 |TOTAL Power Production Expenses--Other Power (Enter Total of lines 67 and 73) $314,292 $201,671
7 E- Other Power Supply Expenses ]
76 [(555) Purchased Power $21,645,808 $26,775,036
77 |(556) System Control and Load Dispatching 708,220 1,050,304
78 [(557) Other Expenses 18,624,123 14,810,377
79 | TOTAL Other Power Supply Expenses (Enter Total of lines 76 thru 78) $40,978,151 $42,635,717
80 TOTAL Power Production Expenses (Enter Total of lines 21,41,59,74,and 79) $408,110,780 $429,446,998
8 2. TRANSMISSION EXPENSES - 1
82 |operation |
83 1(560) Operation Supervison and Engineering $481,564 $416,448
84 |(561) Load Dispatching 563,564 414,777
85 [(562) Station Expenses 455,947 418,312
86 |(563) Overhead Lines Expenses 170,539 95,440
87 |(564) Underground Lines Expenses 61,613 97,513
88 [(565) Transmission of Electricity by Others 4,647,789 3,994,428
89 {(566) Miscellaneous Transmission Expenses 27,567 4,651
90 {(567) Rents 0 0
9 TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 83 thru 90) $6,408,583 $5,441,569
92 |Maintenance |
93 |(568) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering $351,531 $337,812
94 1(569) Maintenance of Structures 63,942 70,383
95 [(570) Maintenance of Station Equipment 1,010,860 1,067,484
96 {(571) Maintenance of Overhead Lines 513,773 362,648
97 |(572) Maintenance of Underground Lines 68,097 59,067
98 [(573) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Transmission Plant 140,993 526,955
99 TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 93 thru 98) $2,149,1%96 $2,424,349
100 TOTAL Transmission Expenses (Enter Total of lines 91 and 99) $8,557,79 $7,865,918
101 3. DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES e
162 Operation I
103| (580) Operation Supervision and Engineering $2,681,271 | $2,069,5%4




Name_of Respondent This Report [s; Date of Report Year of Report
1HE T6LED0 ERTSEH conpany (43 pRneSriginal ., ©2/38,38 bec. 31, 199
ELECTRIC OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Continued)
; Amount for Amount For

Line Account Current Year Previous Year
No. (a) (b) (c)
104 3. DISTRIBUTION Expenses (Continued) -
105 [(581) Load Dispatching $397,010 $698,019
106 |(582) Station Expenses 709,618 849,623
107 |(583) Overhead Line Expenses €198,622) 2,512,665
108 |(584) Underground Line Expenses 352,871 489,872
109 |(585) Street Lighting and Signal System Expenses 521,821 106,475
110 [(586) Meter Expenses 581, 191 950,169
111 [(587) Customer Installations Expenses 157,330 708,105
112 |(588) Miscellaneous Expenses 2,211,807 2,426,438
113 |(589) Rents 19,703 21,079
114 TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 103 thru 113) $7,434,000 $10,832,039
115 |Waintenance ]
116 |(590) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering $1,782,509 $1,688,018
117 |(591) Maintenance of Structures 53,057 109,019
118 |{(592) Maintenance of Station Equipment 274,736 473,847
119 [(593) Maintenance of Overhead Lines 3,404,273 4,572,127
120 |(594) Maintenance of Underground Lines 277,751 502,582
121 {(595) Maintenance of Line Transformers 615,597 824,984
122 {(596) Maintenance of Street Lighting and Signal Systems 429,005 387,993
123 [(597) Maintenance of Meters 131,810 253,723
124 |(598) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Distribution Plant 4,469,721 4,592,005
125 TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 116 thru 124) $11,438,459 $13,404,298
126 TOTAL Distribution Expenses (Enter Total of Lines 114 and 125) $18,872,459 $24,236,337
127 4.CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS EXPENSES I
128 |operation - ]
129 |(901) Supervision $471,926 $488,567
130 {(902) Meter Reading Expenses 1,261,191 1,643,573
131 {(903) Customer Records and Collection Expenses 3,899,209 3,840,907
132 |(904) Uncollectible Accounts 4,425,480 4,859,065
133 |(905) Miscellaneous Customer Accounts Expenses 0 0
134 TOTAL Customer Accounts Expenses (Enter Total of lines 129 thru 133) $10,057,806 $10,832,112
135 5. CUSTOMER SERVICE AND INFORMATIONAL EXPENSES 7
136 |operation —
137 |(907) Supervision $685,743 $402,024
138 1(908) Customer Assistance Expenses 3,786,035 4,299,227
139 [(909) Information and Instructional Expenses 1,220,925 306,243
140 [(910) Miscellaneous Customer Service and Information Expenses 0 0
141 |TOTAL Cust. Service and Informational Exp.(Enter Total of lines 137 thru 140) $5,692,703 $5,007,494
%2 6. SALES EXPENSES ]
13 _[operation I
144 |(911) Supervision $107, 144 $642,450
145 |(912) Demonstrating and Selling Expenses 0 67,000
146 |(913) Advertising Expenses 628,902 0
147 {(916) Miscellaneous Sales Expenses
148 |TOTAL Sales Expenses (Enter Total of lines 144 thru 147) $736,046 $709,450
149 7. ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSES I
150 |operation I
151 |(920) Administrative and General Salaries $10,195,091 | * $11,505,086
152 1(921) office Supplies and Expenses 9,124,513 | * 13,711,001
153 {(Less) (922) Administrative Expenses Transferred--Credit 2,098,593 3,215,950

FERC FORM NO.1 (REVISED. 12-93)
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ame_of R ndent Date of Report, Year of Report
HE1BLe3S EBTR coeany ii? PIRsizinat (RTRe | bec. 31, 199
ELECTRIC OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Continued) ‘

LD‘JQ? Acc(::l).nt ea?%'g‘r;%tf%ar | Pﬁgszlrg\s;lsf%ar

154 7. ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSES (Continued) T
155 [(923) Outside Services Employed $488,518 | $848,554

156 |(924) Property Insurance 4,317,093 ! 4,668,449

157 {(925) Injuries and Damages 2,191,067 | 2,980,764

158 |(926) Employee Pensions and Benefits 21,191,320 ! 117,181,184

159 |(927) Franchise Requirements 947 } 1,074

160 1(928) Regulatory Commission Expenses 129,813 ! 92,109

161 {(929) Duplicate Charges--Cr. (1,704,195) } (1,869,728)

162 [(930.1) General Advertising Expenses 452,726 ! 515,989

163 |(903.2) Miscellaneous General Expenses 3,252,916 : 4,733,053

164 |(931) Rents 110,277 | 86,056

165 TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 151 Thru 164) $47,651,493 ! $151,237,641

166_| Haintenance -
167 1(935) Maintenance of General Plant $623,340 ‘ $733,128

168 | A s re T v T CEher  cpypenses $48,274,833 $151,970,769

19 T et sEa o OPsrat e, 168, 1T ENo0ST B Ing em) $500,302, 405 | $630,069,078

NUMBER OF ELECTRIC DEPARTMENT EMPLOYEES

the payroll period ending nearest to October 31,

1. The data on number of employees should be reported for
or any

payroll period ending 60 days before or after October 31.

2. If the respondent's payroll for the reporting period

includes any special construction personel, include such
emptoyees on line 3, and show the number of such special

construction emptoyees in a footnote.!

3. The number of enmployees asjsignable to the electric
department from joint functions of combination utilities may
be dete mined by estimate, on the b‘asis of employee equi-
valents. Show the estimated number of equivalent employees
attributed to the electric departmenﬂ from joint functions.

1. Payroll Period Ended (Date) 12/31/94 !
2. Total Regular Full-Time Employees 1,826
3. Total Part-Time and Temporary Employees 61
4. Total Employees 1,887
|
|
|
FERC FORM NO.1 (REVISED. 12-93) PAGE 323 Next Page is 326
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HE TOLEDO ESISON COMPANY
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i

3 F
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Date of Report
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Year of Report
1994

Dec. 31,

PURCHAS 0 POWER (Accohlnt 553)

1ng power exc

anges)

1.

Report all power purchases made during the year. lso
report exchanges of electricity (i.e. transactions
involving a balancing of debits and credits for
energy, capacity, etc.) and any settlements for
imbalanced exchanges.

long-term firm service which meets the definition
of RQ service. For all transactions identified
as LF, provide in a footnote the termination date
of the contract defined as the earliest date that
either buyer or seller can unilaterally get out

2. Enter the name of the seller or other party in an of the contract.
exchange transaction in column (a). Do not abbreviate
or truncate the name or use acronyms. Explain in a IF - for intermediate-term firm service. The same as
footnote any ouwnership interest or affiliation the LF service expect that “intermediate-term" means
respondent has with the seller. longer than one year but less than five years.
3. In colum(b), enter a Statistical Classification Code
based on the original contractual terms and SF - for short-term service. Use this category for
conditions of the service as fol lows: all firm services, where the duration of each period
of commitment for service is one year or less.
RQ - for requirements service. Requirements service
is service which the supplier plans to provide on an LW - for long-term service from a designated
ongoing basis(i.e., the supplier includes projected generating unit. "Long-term® means five years or
load for this service in its system resource longer. The availability and reliability of service,
planning). In addition, the reliablility of aside from transmission constraints, must match the
requirement service must be the same as, or second availability and reliability of the designated unit.
only to, the supplierts service to its own ultimate
consumers. IU - for intermediate-term service from a designated
generating unit. The same as LU service expect that
LF - for long-term service. %lLong-term" means five "intermediate-term" means longer than one year but
years or longer and "“firm" means that service cannot tess than five years.
be interrupted for economic reasons and is intended
to remain reliable even under adverse conditions EX - For exchanges of electricity. Use this category
(e.g., the supplier must attempt to buy emergency for transactions involving a balancing of debits and
energy from third parties to maintain deliveries of credits for energy,capacity, etc. and any settlements
LF service). This category should not be used for for imbalanced exchanges.
Statisti- Average Actual D
Lﬁg? or Pugtw ;a ETE sifi- Sz R%u?gtgr E?%fs?y Average emémd(m,i)\ve e
(Footnote A? l1at10ns) cat?on Tan? Number gg ﬁgrp\tﬁ?y Mon'cm'g
(a) (b © (d) (f
1 |Cleveland Electric EX 36
2 |Duquesne Light Company EX 36
3 |OChio Edison EX 36
4 |Cleveland Electric os 36
5 |Michigan Electric Power Co. Ctr. 0s 4
6 |Ohio Edison Company os 36
7 |Chio Power Company 0s 1
8 |Duquesne Light Company 0s 36
9 |Power Dam Company 0s
10 |Sauder Woodworking oS
11 |OVEC 0s 20
12 |Duquesne Light Company SF 36
13 |Ohio Edison Company SF 36
14 |Ohio Power Company SF 1
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Name_of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
TSl B camany 533 PiReoniginat o, G08888 | e, 31, 1956 7
PRt SR et g2y 0o |
|
0s - for other service. Use this category only for those colums (e) and ¢ f) must be in rﬁegawatts. Footnote any
services which cannot be placed in the above-defined demand not stated on a megawatt basis and explain.
categories, such as all nonfirm service regardless of the 6. Report in colum (g) the megawatthours shown on bills
length of the contract and service from designated units rendered to the respondent. Report in colunn ¢ h) and (i)
of less than one year. Describe the nature of the service the megawatthours of power exchange§ received and delivered,
in a footnote for each adjustment. used as the basis for settlement.Do not report net exchange.
7. Report demand charges in column (‘j), energy charges in
AD - for out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any column (k), and the total of any other types of charges,
accounting adjustments or "true-ups" for service provided including out-of-period adjustments,, in column (1), Explain
in prior reporting years. Provide an explanation in a in a footnote atl components of the amount shown in column
4. footnote for each adjustment. (). Report in column (m) the total %:harge shown on bills
In column (c), identify the FERC Rate Schedule Number or received as settlement by the ,respondent. For power
Tariff, or, for nonFERC jurisdictional sellers, include an exchanges, report in column (m) the  settlement amount for
appropriate designation for the contract. On separate lines, the net receipt of energy. If more energy was deliverd than
list all FERC rate schedules, tariffs or contract designa- received, enter a negative amount. If the settlement amount
tions under which service, as identified in column (b), is (1) include credits or charges other than incremental
5. provided. generation expenses, or (2) excludes certain credits or
For requirements RQ purchases and any type of services charges covered by the agreement, ‘provide an explanatory
involving demand charges imposed on a monthly ¢ or longer) footnote. }
basis, enter the monthly average billing demand in column 8. The date in column (g) through (m) must be totalled on the
(d), the average monthly non- coincident peak (NCP) demand last Lline of the schedule. The total amount in column (g)
in colum (e), and the average monthly coincident peak (CP) must be reported as Purchases on page 401, line 10. The
demand in column (f). For all other types of service, enter total amount in column Ch) must be ‘reported as Exchange
NA in colums (d), (e) and (f). Monthly NCP demand 1is the Received on page 401, line 12. The total amount in column
maximum metered hourly (60-minute integration) demand in a (i) must be reported as Exchange Delivered on page 401,
month. Monthly CP demand is the metered demand during the line 13. :
hour (60-minute integration) in which the supplier's 9. Footnote entries as required and . provide explanations
system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported in following all required data. ‘
POWER EXCHANGES COST/SETTLEMENT OF POWER i
piRehasegurs | Megauatthaurs | Megayatthours Pemandggharaes | Energy Charges Othetggharaes | o Tgtal Cirkely T
(9 ) (i 5 ) (W ) bo-
63,678 2,271 $1,412,361 $1,412,3611 1
13,910 19,142 (3,749) (9,062) (12,81 2
50 1,150 1,150 3
320,515 368,274 5,527,798 56,152 5,952,224 4
74,586 386,688 2,026,713 (40,098) 2,373,303 5
25,497 80,541 460,046 53 540,640| 6
54,843 1,759,849 65,082 1,824,931 7
20,190 28,238 286,351 (153) 314,436 8
3,339 14,139 118,563 (500) 132,202 9
21,942 395,644 395,644 10
1,312,751 209,747 1,522,498 11
3,207 50,943 73,136 124,079 12
45,530 175,000 876,848 1,051,848| 13
146,796 1,901,386 3,167,612 5,068,998] 14
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Name_of Respondent
THE TOLEDg Eg ISON COMPANY

is Report Is;
33 PR Bt o

Date of Report

B2,3848

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1994

PURCHASEI D POMER (Account 535)

ng power exchanges)

1.

Report all power purchases made during the year. Llso
report exchanges of electricity (i.e. transactions
involving a balancing of debits and credits for
energy, capacity, etc.) and any settlements for
imbalanced exchanges.

Enter the name of the seller or other party in an
exchange transaction in column (a). Do not abbreviate
or truncate the name or use acronyms. Explain in a
footnote any ownership interest or affiliation the
respondent has with the seller.

In column(b), enter a Statistical Classification Code
based on the original contractual terms and
conditions of the service as follows:

RQ - for requirements service. Requirements service
is service which the supplier plans to provide on an
ongoing basis(i.e., the supplier includes projected
load for this service in 1its system resource
planning). In addition, the reliablility of
requirement service must be the same as, or second
only to, the supplier's service to its own ultimate
consumers.

LF - for long-term service. "Long-term" means five
years or longer and "“firm" means that service cannot
be interrupted for economic reasocns and is intended
to remain reliable even under adverse conditions
(e.g., the supplier must attempt to buy emergency
energy from third parties to maintain deliveries of

LF service). This category should not be used for

long-term firm service which meets the definition
of RQ service. For all transactions identified
as LF, provide in a footnote the termination date
of the contract defined as the earliest date that
either buyer or seller can unilaterally get out
of the contract.

IF - for intermediate-term firm service. The same as
LF service expect that Yintermediate-term" means
longer than one year but less than five years.

SF - for short-term service. Use this category for
all firm services, where the duration of each period
of commitment for service is one year or less.

LU - for Llong-term service from a designated
generating unit. “Long-term" means five years or
longer. The availability and reliability of service,

aside from transmission constraints, must match the
availability and reliability of the designated unit.

IU - for intermediate-term service from a designated
generating unit. The same as LU service expect that
wintermediate-term® means longer than one year but
less than five years.

EX - For exchanges of electricity. Use this category
for transactions involving a balancing of debits and

credits for energy,capacity, etc. and any settlements
for imbalanced exchanges.

Line o Et?tisti- FERC Rate aggrg?y Actual Demand(MW)
w1 RS, e selll | B pustaes B
NCP Deman CP De mand
(a) (b) () (d) (e) (f)
1 |Michigan Electric Power Co. Ctr. SF
2 [Inadvertant
3
4 |TOTAL
5
6
7
8
9
10
1"
12
13
14
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) (Continued)
anges)

0S - for other service. Use this category only for those
services which cannot be placed in the above-defined
categories, such as all nonfirm service regardless of the
length of the contract and service from designated units
of less than one year. Describe the nature of the service
in a footnote for each adjustment.

AD - for out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any
accounting adjustments or “true-ups" for service provided
in prior reporting years. Provide an explanation in a
footnote for each adjustment.

In column (c), identify the FERC Rate Schedule Number or
Tariff, or, for nonFERC jurisdictional sellers, include an
appropriate designation for the contract. On separate lines,
List all FERC rate schedules, tariffs or contract designa-
tions under which service, as identified in column (b), is
provided.

For requirements RQ@ purchases and any type of services
involving demand charges imposed on a monthly ( or longer)

N

colums (e) and ¢ f) must be in megawatts Footnote any
demand not stated on a megawatt basis and explain.

Report in colum (g) the megawat‘thours shown on bills
rendered to the respondent. Report in colum ¢ h) and (i)
the megawatthours of power exchanges received and delivered,
used as the basis for settlement. Do‘not report net exchange.
Report demand charges in column (j), energy charges in
colum (k), and the total of any other types of charges,
including out-of-period adjustments; in column (1), Explain
in a footnote all components of the amount shown in column
(LY. Report in column (m) the totalicharge shown on bills
received as settlement by the } respondent. For power
exchanges, report in column (m) the settlement amount for
the net receipt of energy. If more energy was deliverd than
received, enter a negative amount. If the settlement amount
(1) include credits or charges other than incremental
generation expenses, or (2) excludes certain credits or
charges covered by the agreement, | provide an explanatory
footnote. ‘

basis, enter the monthly average billing demand in column 8. The date in column (g) through (m) must be totalled on the
(d), the average monthly non- coincident peak (NCP) demand tast Lline of the schedule. The total amount in column (g)
in column (e), and the average monthly coincident peak (CP) must be reported as Purchases on page 401, line 10. The
demand in column (f). For all other types of service, enter total amount in column (h) must be reported as Exchange
NA in columns (d), (e) and (f). Monthly NCP demand is the Received on page 401, line 12. The }total amount in column
maximum metered hourly (60-minute integration) demand in a (i) must be reported as Exchange Delivered on page 401,
month. Monthly CP demand is the metered demand during the line 13.
hour (60-minute integration) in which the supplier's 9. Footnote entries as required and provide explanations
system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported in following all required data.
POWER EXCHANGES COST/SETTLEMENT OF POWER |
Msg?vgﬁg;.ggurs Meagggﬁggurs Me ara\t/g? egrs Demanc(!sgharges Ener%)charges Othezst):harges i ng%hé{;h{-lz $) |Line
(@ thy () (o k) W ; m vo-
13,738 $321,750 $622,555 $944,305] 1
1,114 1,075 2
3
730,183 78,752 22,488 3,323,210 18,032,315 290,283 21,645,808] 4
5
6
‘ 7
| 8
9
10
11
12
13
: 14
1
|
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Name_of Respondent This Re ort Is; Date of Report Year of Report
M vBL eSS ISR conenuy 5 PR iaine on Gk vee. 31, 1996
T e Tot g Erancact 1ons reqarvet to s6-Rahast Tagh
1. Report all transmission of electricity, i. e. wheeling, 4. In column(d) enter a Statistical Classification code
provided for other electric utilities, cooperatives, based on the original contractual terms and conditions
mnicipalities, other public authorities, qualifying of the service as follows:
facilities, non-traditional utility suppliers and
ultimate customers. LF - for long-term firm transmission service. "Long-term"
2. Use a separate Lline of data for each distinct type of means one year or longer and "firm" means that service
transmission service involving the entities listed in cannot be interrupted for economic reasons and is
column (a), (b) and (c). intended to remain reliable even under adverse con-
3. Report 1in column (a) the company or public authority ditions. For all transactions identified as LF, provide
that paid for the transmission service. Report in in a footnote the termination date of the contract
colunmn(b) the company or public authority that the defined as the eariiest date that either buyer or
energy was received from and in column (c) the company selier can unilaterally get out of the contract.
or public authority that the energy was delivered to.
Provide the full name of each company or public SF - for short-term firm transmission service. Use this
authority. Do not abbreviate or truncate name or use category for all firm services, where the duration
acronyms. Explain in a footnote any ownership interest of each period of commitment for service is less than
in or affiliation the respondent has with the entities one year.

listed in colunns (a), (b) or (c).

Line (C or P Authority) (Cq%neggyogegsri Autﬂorlt ) Energy Dellvgg };gthorit ) Egt;? 1c
No. on[E ote ;\2?}' f!at!ons] 4 ?go¥note A? 1f1at:1o:»ns] Y omggo note A fiatwns] 4 aEZgn
1 |Chio Edison Michigan Elec. Pur. Coord. Ctr. |Chio Edison 0s
2 |Michigan Elec. Pur. Coord. Ctr. Ohio Edison Michigan Elec. Pur Coord. Ctr. 0s
3 ICleveland Electric Iliuminating Michigan Elec. Pwr. Coord. Ctr. [Cleveland Electric Illuminating 0s
4 |Duquesne Light Company Michigan Elec. Pwr. Coord. Ctr. [Duquesne Light Company 0s
5 |Michigan Elec. Pur. Coord. Ctr. Duquesne Light Company Michigan Elec. Pwr. Coord. Ctr. 0s
6 |AMP-Chio Michigan Elec. Pur. Co. AMP-Ohio 0s
7 |AMP-Ohio Ohio Power AMP-Ohio 0s
8 |Michigan Elect. Pwr. Coord. Ctr. Cleveland Electric Illuminating |[Michigan Elec. Pwr. Co. 0s
9 |AMP-Chio Cleveland Electric Illuminating |AMP-Chio 0s
10 |[AMP-Chio Ohio Edison AMP-Chio os
11 |6hio Edison Michigan Elec. Pur. Ctr. Ohio Edison SF
12 |Cleveland Electric Illuminating Michigan Elec. Pur. Ctr. Cleveland Electric Illuminating SF
13 |Duquesne Light Company Michigan Elec. Pwr. Ctr. Duquesne Light Co. Illuminating SF
14 |AMP-Chio ohio Power AMP-Chio SF
15 |Michigan Elec. Puwr. Coord. Ctr. Cleveland Electric Illuminating [Michigan Elec. Pwr. Coord. Ctr. SF
16 |AMP-Ohio Ohio Edison AMP-Ohio SF
17 |AMP-Chio Buckeye AMP-Ohio SF

FERC FORM NO.1 (REVISED 12-90) PAGE 328
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Date of Report

¥2,88/48 |

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1994

TRANSMISSI?N QF ELECTRICITY FOR
(Inc

THERS (Account, 456)(Continued)
uding transactions reterred %o as "whee?%ég")

0S - for other transmission service. Use this category

only for those services which cannot be placed in 6.
the above-defined categories, such as all nonfirm tran-
smission service, regardless of the Llength of the
contract. Describe the nature of the service
footnote.

in a

AD - for out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for

any accounting adjustments or "true-ups" for service
provided in prior reporting years. Provide an explana- 7.
tion in a footnote for each adjustment.

as identified in column (d), is provided.

Report receipt and delivery locatfons for all single
contract path, “point to point" transmission service.
In column (f), report the designatién for the substa-
tion, or other appropriate identification for where
energy was received as specified fn the contract. In
column (g) report the designation for the substation,
or other appropriate identificati#n for where energy
was del ivered as specified in the c?ntract.

Report in column(h) the number of megawatts of billing

demand that is specified in the; firm transmission

5. In column (e), identify the FERC Rate Schedule or service contract. Demand reported 'in column (h) must
Tariff Number. On separate lines, list all FERC rate be in megawatts. Footnote any demand not stated on a
schedules or contract designations under which service, megawatts basis and explain. ;

|

|

|

. - . . iy s TRANSFER OF ENERGY
EE S S?ge f (gﬁéQEagfoﬁeC?'8§her (Szgé?tt?gnngﬁ‘X%EZr gééééﬂg Megatthoyrs Megatthours Line
Tarl?? Numger be Ignat$on) Des?gnation) (M Rgce¥veg Dgfgvered No.
&) ) {9 3 h a5

36 - - 30,3% 30,394 1
4 38,627 38,627 2
36 114,044 114,044] 3
36 36,347 36,347 4
4 9,738 9,738f 5
31 445 4451 6
31 3,255 3,255 7
4 52,350 52,350 8
31 969 99 9
31 218 218 10
36 12,788 12,788| 11
36 44,361 44,361 12
36 1,963 1,963 13
31 60 60] 14
4 4,413 4,413} 15
31 80 80| 16
2 1,445 1,645 17

|

|

|

[

|
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e_of Respondent This Report Is; Date of Report Year of Report
rELeBG IS conpan I G vec. 31, 1%

TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS (Account 456)(Continued)
(Including transactions referred to as "wheel ing")

8.

9.

Report in column (i) and (j) the total megawatthours
received and delivered.

In colum (k) through (n), report the revenue amounts
as shown on bills or vouchers. In column (k), provide
revenues from demand charges related to the bi lling
demand reported in colum Ch). In colum (1), provide
revenues from energy charges related to the amount of
energy transferred. In column (m), provide the total
revenues from all other charges on bills or vouchers
rendered, including out of period adjustments. Explain
in a footnote all components of the amount shown in

column (m). Report in column (n) the total charge

10.

1.

shown on bills rendered to the entity listed in colum
(a). If no monetary settlement was made, enter zero
("0") in column(n). Provide a footnote explaining the
nature of the nonmonetary settlement, including the
amount and type of energy or service rendered.

Provide total amounts in column (i) through (n) as the
last line. Enter "TOTAL" in column (a) as the last
line. The total amounts in colums (i) and (j) must be
reported as Transmission Received and Delivered on page
401, lines 16 and 17, respectively.
Footnote entries and provide explanations
all required data.

following

REVENUE FROM TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS

Demand gharges Energ%/ Charges 0ther$Charges Tota% k:fxgr;ues(S) L g‘ 8?
k m n)

$71,060 $30,394 $101,454 1
8,937 32,049 40,986 2
5,241 158,681 163,922 3
50,227 47,394 97,621 4
950 13,346 14,296 5
2,089 842 2,931 6
21,443 11,705 33,148 7
28,750 50,474 79,224 8
6,440 1,518 7,958 9
1,417 334 1,751 10
73,400 12,788 86,188 1"
13,835 62,035 75,870 12
7,500 R 1,964 9,464 13
520 95 615 14
20,000 4,413 24,413 15
520 121 641 16
11,484 1,481 12,965 17
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N f Responden
THE T8LEDO EBI SON COMPANY

gxs R ora S3
5 ; [ ]AnReg ?

Date of Report

géIon 2/%8/5

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1994

TRANSMI SIQN OF ELECTRICITY FQR OTHE
fud?ng transact%ons re erreg

RS (A t 456
to §s°5332et?n93>

1. Report all transmission of electr1c1ty, i. e. wheeling, 4,

provided for other electric utilities, cooperatives,
public authorities, qualifying
utility suppliers and

municipalities, other
facilities, non-traditional
ultimate customers.

. Use a separate line of data for each distinct type of

transmission service involving the entities listed in
column (a), (b) and (c).

Report in column (a) the company or public authority
that paid for the transmission service. Report in
column(b) the company or public authority that the
energy was received from and in column (c) the company
or public authority that the energy was delivered to.
Provide the full name of each company or public
authority. Do not abbreviate or truncate name or use
acronyms. Explain in a footnote any ownership interest
in or affiliation the respondent has with the entities
listed in columns (a), (b) or (c).

In column(d) enter a Statistical Classification code
based on the original contractual terms and conditions
of the service as follows:

LF - for long-term firm transmission service. "“Long-term"
means one year or longer and “firm* means that service
cannot be interrupted for economic reasons and is
intended to remain reliable even under adverse con-
ditions. For all transactions identified as LF, provide
in a footnote the termination date of the contract
defined as the earliest date that either buyer or
seller can unilaterally get out of the contract.

SF - for short-term firm transmission service. Use this
category for all firm services, where the duration
of each period of commitment for service is less than
one year.

e oy AR el sl | RS My (SR
1 (Chio Edison Michigan Ohio Edison AD
2 |AMP-chio Ohio Power AMP-Ohio AD
3 |Michigan Elec. Pwr. Coord. Ctr. Toledo Edison Michigan Elec. Pwr. Coord. Ctr. AD
4 |Cleveland Electric Illuminating Toledo Edison Cleveland Electric Illuminating AD
5 |[Chio Power Toledo Edison Ohio Power AD
6 |AMP-Ohio Toledo Edison AMP-Chio AD
7 |[Chio Edison Toledo Edison Ohio Edison AD
8 |Duquesne Light Company Toledo Edison Duquesne Light Company AD
9 [buguesne Light Company Public Authority System of New Yk|Duguesne Light Co. 08

10 |Chio Edison Public Authority System of New Yk{Ohio Edison 0s
11 |Cleveland Electric Illuminating Public Authority System of New Yk|Cleveland Electric Illuminating 0s
12

13

14

15

16

17 |TOTAL

FERC FORM NO.1 (REVISED 12-90)
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Name_of Respondent This Report Is; Date of Report ' Year of Report
THe TOLEDO EBISON COMPANY 233 E"]ﬁ”aggb 1?géion (1327987&) ! Dec. 31, 1994
TRANSMISSION QF ELECTRICITY FOR QTHERS (Account 45 Y(Continued) i
(Including transactions referred to as ‘wheeling®)
0s - for other transmission service. Use this category as identified in colum (d), is provided.
only for those services which cannot be placed in 6. Report receipt and delivery Llocations for all single
the above-defined categories, such as all nonfirm tran- contract path, 'point to point" trénsmission service.
smission service, regardless of the length of the In colum (f), report the designat‘ion for the substa-
contract. Describe the nature of the service in a tion, or other appropriate identification for where
footnote. energy was received as specified; in the contract. In
column (g) report the designation ifor the substation,
AD - for out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for or other appropriate identification for where energy
any accounting adjustments or “true-ups® for service was delivered as specified in the éontract.
provided in prior reporting years. Provide an explana- 7. Report in column(h) the number of njlegawatts of billing
tion in a footnote for each adjustment. demand that is specified in thé firm transmission
5. In colum (e), identify the FERC Rate Schedule or service contract. Demand reported’ in column ¢h) must
Tariff Number. On separate lines, list all FERC rate be in megawatts. Footnote any detﬁand not stated on a
schedules or contract designations under which servi ce, megawatts basis and explain. ‘
|
|
< . - . . TRANSFER OF ENERGY
nggggﬁgeof (53&2&?? oﬁegﬁl ther (358&?& ?gn? g'l_ ! ggﬁgr gt’erhé;mgg Megatthogrs Meg?tthours Line
ar%e) Number Designation) DeSIgn?Son) (l?hlg Rec(:ﬂve | De E\J{c)ered No.
36 l 1
31 | 2
4 | 3
36 | 4
1 ; 5
31 ; 6
36 \ 7
36 ‘ 8
36 j
36
73 ;
|
\
|
351,497 351,497

[
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Name_of
THE TOLE

Respondent
DO EDTSON COMPANY

TgisEﬁe ort [s;

n Original
]A Res ;

ission

Date of Report

@2,%8,45

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1994

TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS (Account 456)(Continued)
(Including transactions referred to as “wheeling")

8. Report in colum (i) and (j) the total megawatthours

9

received and delivered.

In colum (k) through (n), report the revenue amounts
as shown on bills or vouchers. In column (k), provide
revenues from demand charges related to the billing
demand reported in colum ¢h). In column (1), provide
revenues from energy charges related to the amount of
energy transferred. In column (m), provide the total
revenues from all other charges on bills or vouchers
rendered, including out of period adjustments. Explain
in a footnote all components of the amount shown in
column (m). Report in column (n) the total charge

10.

1.

shouwn on bills rendered to the entity listed in column
(a). If no monetary settlement was made, enter zero
("0*) in colum(n). Provide a footnote explaining the
nature of the nonmonetary settlement, including the
amount and type of energy or service rendered.

Provide total amounts in column (i) through (n) as the
last Lline. Enter "TOTAL" in column (a) as the last
line. The total amounts in columns (i) and (j) must be
reported as Transmission Received and Delivered on page
401, lines 16 and 17, respectively.

Footnote entries and provide explanations following
all required data.

REVENUE FROM TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS

Demand %harges Energ%/ %(;:harges Otherﬁcharges Tota% k;ﬁ:)_/gr)\uesw) L hll gc.e
($451) ($451) 1

(5,057) (5,057 2

41,867 41,867 3

(30,719) (30,719 4

10,235 10,235 5

€1,625) (1,625) 6

(9,923) (9,923 7

(7,591) (7,591 8

€10,328) (10,328) 9

(17,714) (17,714) 10

(1,086) (1,086) 11

12

13

14

15

16

323,813 429,634 (32,391 721,056 17
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Name_of Respondent
THE TS

LEDG EDISON COMPANY This Re

(33 P Anriginal.

Date of Regort !

Year of Report
B2rsb79s' " |

Dec. 31, 199

TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY BY OTHERS (Account 565) I
(Including transactions referred to as "wheeling")

1. Report all transmission, i.e., wheeling, of elec-
tricity provided to respondent by other electric utili-
ties, cooperatives, municipalities, or other public
authorities during the year.

2. In colum (a8) report each company or public autho-
rity that provided transmission service. Provide the full
name of the company; abbreviate if necessary, but do not
truncate name or use acronyms. Explain in a footnote any
ounership interest in or affiliation with the transmission
service provider.

3. Provide in colum (a) subheadings and classify trans-
mission service purchased from other utilities as: "Deli-
vered Power to Wheeler" or “Received Power from Wheeler.®

4. Report in columns (b) and (c) the total megawatthours
received and delivered by the provider of the transmission
service.

5. In colums (d) through (g), report expenses as shown
on bills or vouchers rendered to the respondent. In colum
(d), provide demand charges. In colum (e), provide energy
charges related to the amount of energy transferred. In

colum (f), provide the total of all other charges on
bills or wvouchers rendered to the respondent, including
any out of period adjustments. Explam‘ in a footnote all
components of the amount shown in colium (f). Report in
column (g) the total charge shown on bllls rendered to the
respondent. If no monetary settlement ues made, enter zero
("0") in column (g). Provide a footnote explaining the
nature of the nonmonetary settlement, ihcluding the amount
and type of energy or service rendered. |

6. Enter "TOTAL" in column (a) as the/last line. Provide
a total amount in colums (b) through (g) as the last line.
Energy provided by the respondent ‘%or the wheeler's
transmission losses should be reported, on the Electric
Energy Account, page 401. If the respondent received power
from the wheeler, energy provided to account for losses
should be reported on line 19. Trans;mission By Others
Losses, losses 'should be reported
on line 27, Total Energy Losses, page 461

7. Footnote entries and provide explanatrons following
all required data.

on page 401. Otherwise,

. TRANSFER OF ENERGY EXPENSES FOR TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY BY OTHERS
héne PquIOf : an or egawatt- egawatt- Demand Eper: Other ‘ Total ¢ f
[Footnote A llathﬂS] ogrs ﬁ gcs Charges C arggs Charges Transm gglog
Received Dglflvered 25 $? sg? %
(b) (c) d e 9
1 |cleveland Electric iltg 62,568 62,568 $33,288 $33,288
2 |Duquesne Light 3,632 3,632 42,796 42,796
3 |Michigan Elec. Pwr. Cor 44,510 44,510 345,836 345,836
4 l0hio Edison 590,696 590,696 8,342 8,342
5 |chio Power 27,227 27,227 255,071 255,071
6
7
8
9 ] |
10 )
11
12 ‘
13 :
14 |
15 }
16 |Total 728,633 728,633 0 685,333 | 0 685,333
|
\
\
\
|
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Name_of Respondent This Report Is:, Date of Report Year of Report
iHE TOLEDETESTSSH conpan P R e2oigination Brstoss' e, 31, 199%
MISCELLANEOUS GENERAL EXPENSES (Account 930.2)(ELECTRIC)

'ﬁé r.we Desc E ; ;):t ion Amc(:gr)\t ‘!
1 Industry Association Dues $65,684
2 Nuclear Power Research Expenses 1] :
3 | Other Experimental and General Research Expenses 1,613,173 .
“| RBNiohing o RIstrIBNT IR BERLr ElnRad B1PRLEY:E5nd SORanITRY JEESHTR BRI e ke SpSnat R o218
5| QtherjSxpenses (List | items of 3,000 Orne2o5F [Res hise 8 BRo Dy in8:5he (P oReRaRer 26 SEaR T |

grouped 1s shown) |

6 | Flyash Marketing Activity |
7 | Miscellaneous Labor and Expense 48,764 1
8 1
9 | Business Analysis & Planning

10 | Al-Meda Chocolates Inc. 11,443

11 | Charles R. Dewitz 5,985

12 | Hamilton & Associates 9,164

13 | RUMPF Corp of Toledo 5,415

14 | Miscellaneous Labor and Expense 150,043

15 | 89 Items under $5000 46,954

16

17

18 | Community Relations Activity

19 | Associates and Estrel, Inc. 8,813

20 | council for Responsible Waste Solution 13,313

21 | Culver Company, Inc. 6,314

22 | Demensional Media, Inc. 17,369

23 | Flex-Temp Emptoyment 31,323

24 | Kelly Service 12,116

25 | Lucas County Office of Education 5,000

26 | University of Toledo 6,000

27 | Miscellaneous Labor and Expense 5,270

28 | 144 Other Items under $5000 98,655

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

41

42

43

44

45

46 | TOTAL $3,252,916
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%{ame of Resggnd nt

HE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY

This Report

33" PRzl

Date  of Report

Year of Report
02788795

L
L Dec. 31, 1994

'ISSIOH

DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION OF ELECTRIC PLANT (Accounts 403, 404, 405)
(Except amortization of acquisition adjustments)

1. Report in Section A for the year the amounts for:
(a) Depreciation Expense (Account 403); (b) Amortization
of Limited-Term Electric Plant (Account 404); and (c)
Amortization of Other Electric Plant (Account 405).

2. Report in section B the rates used to compute amorti-
zation charges for electric plant (Accounts 404 and
405). State the basis used to compute charges and
whether any changes have been made in the basis or
rates used from the preceding report year.

3. Report all available information called for in section
section C every fifth year beginning with report year 1971,
reporting annually only changes to columns (c¢) through
(g) from the complete report of the preceding vyear.

Unless composite depreciation accounting for total depre-
ciable plant is followed, list numerically in column (a)
each plant subaccount, account or functional classifi-
cation, as appropriate, to which a rate is applied.
Identify at the bottom of section C the type of plant
included in any subaccounts used.

In colum (b) report all depreciable plant balances to
which rates are applied showing subtotals by functional

Indicate
in which column
1f average balances, state the
method of averaging used.

For colums (c), (d), and (e) report available informa-
tion for each plant subaccount, account or functional
classification listed in column (a). If plant mortality
studies are prepared to assist in estimating average
service lives, show in column (f) the type mortality
curve selected as most appropriate for the account
and in column (g), if available, the weighted average
average remaining life of surviving plant.

1f composite depreciation accounting is used, report
available information called for in columns (b) through
(g) on this basis.

4. If provisions for depreciation were made during
the year in addition to depreciation provided by applica-
reported rates, state at the bottom of
section C the amounts and nature of the provisions
and the plant items to which related.

classifications and showing a composite total.
at the bottom of section C the manner
balances are obtained.

tion of

A. Summary of Depreciation and Amortization Charges

. . e . Depreciation Amort\ ation mortization of
Yor | Foectional Classification B | MRl SRR IR ror!
(a) (b) (e)
1 |Intangible Plant 0 0 $1,767,282 $1,767,282
2 |Steam Product Plant 6,672,178 402,292 7,074,470
3 |Nuclear Production Plant 54,728,820 567,074 55,295,894
4 |Hydraulic Production Plant--Conventional 0 0 0
5 IHydraulic Production Plant--Pumped Storage 0 0 0
é6 |(Other Production Plant 219,660 0 219,660
7 |Transmission Plant 3,607,351 0 3,607,351
8 |Distribution Plant 16,291,376 0 16,291,376
9 |General Plant 3,568,611 0 3,568,611
10 |Common Plant--Electric 0 0 0
1 TOTAL $85,087,996 $969,366 $1,767,282 $87,824,644

B. Basis for Amortization Charges

Amortization of various leasehold improvements over the terms of the lease.
Amortization of various computer systems over a seven year period.

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-88)
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ame_of Respondent is R Date of Report\ Year of Report
HECrBleb BRSO company iii P‘h"a%’z LT B238,58 Dec. 31, 19%
DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION OF ELECTRIC PLANT (Continued) |
C. Factors Used in Estimating Depreciation charges
et I B, | nEg | i |ofERw “RRT | BRI
: (a5 ) tc (& Rixg [
12 |Production f
13 {311 56.00 €10.00%) 1.96%]s0 ‘ NA
14 [312 42.00 (20.00%) 2.86%|sa ! NA
15 |314 44.00 (5.00%) 2.39%|sa ‘ NA
16 |315 51.00 0 1.96%sQ | NA
17 1316 40.00 10.00% 2.25%|sa ! NA
18 :
19 |* Nuclear |
20 {321 NA|* 2.50%(NA | NA
21 |322 NA 2.50%{NA ! NA
22 (323 NA 2.50%|NA ‘ NA
23 [324 NA 2.50%|NA NA
24 {325 NA 2.50%|NA ‘ NA
25
26 |Other
27 |341 30.40 0 3.29%|sQ NA
28 [342 31.70 0 3.15%(sa NA
29 {343 30.20 0 3.31%|sq ‘ NA
30 1344 30.90 0 3.24%|s@ | NA
31 |345 29.20 0 3.42%|5Q : NA
32 346 30.10 0 3.32%|sa f NA
33 |
34 |Transmission ‘
35 352 50.00 (25.00%) 2.50%{R4 | NA
36 |353 48.00 0 2.08%|R1 1 NA
37 |354 50.00 €20.00%) 2.40%(|R4 ! NA
38 |355 35.00 €40.00%) 4.00%|R2 NA
39 |356 40.00 0 2.50%|R2 : NA
40 [358 35.00 0 2.86%|s2 : NA
41
42 |Distribution
43 {361 50.00 €25.00%) 2.50%(R1.5 NA
4 {362 36.00 10.00% 2.50%}s0 NA
45 (364 35.00 (70.00%) 4.86%|r2.5 f NA
46 365 33.00 (35.00%) 4.09%|R1.5 ! NA
47 {366 60.00 €25.00%) 2.08%(R4 NA
48 |367 35.00 (5.00%) 3.00%|R2 ‘ NA
49 |368 32.00 €10.00%) 3.46% L1 NA
50 |369 34.00 (30.00%) 3.82%|R5 ; NA
51 |370 32.00 €20.00%) 3.75%|R1.5 | NA
52 371 20.00 0 5.00%{L1.5 | NA
53 (372 33.00 0 3.03%|s1 | NA
54 (373 25.00 €10.00%) 4.40%|so NA
55
56
57
58
59 1
60 ‘
61
&
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Date of Report

92,38,58°

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1994

DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION OF ELECTRIC PLANT (Continued)

C. Factors Used in Estimating Depreciation Charges

ngrecvable
(in Thougggds)
(b

Estimated
Avg.,%erv1ce
Lite
(c)

Net
Feress,
(d)

A ?lied
D%E . Rates

ercent)
(e)

Mortality
Curve

5

Average

Rem?1n1ng

SIdJFANARY

81

S3BBRIRERED

91

23ras8

97

98

99
100
101
102
103
104
105
106
107
108
109
110
m
112
113
114
115

General
390
3N
392

39
395
396
397
398

45.00
23.00
10.00
35.00
30.00
40.00
14.00
20.00
25.00

€10.00%)
5.00%
10.00%

2.44%
4.13%
9.00%
2.86%
3.33%
2.50%
6.79%
5.00%
4.00%

NA
NA
NA
NA
NA
NA
NA
NA
NA
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Name_of Respondent This Report Is; Date of Report Year of Report
e TOLEDG EDISON CONPANY (33 PIARRE Bn 38 1on 213848 bee. 31, 1096
PARTICULARS CONCERNING CERTAIN INCOME DEDUCTIONS AND INTEREST CHARGES ACCOUNTS
oiveRPRrE the  Informationspecified LEion and RRa fecounts. Amounts of Lggs than % of seach acteH niy Be
charges accounts. Provide a subheading for each account grouped by classes within the above accounts.
and a total for the account. Additional columns may be (c) Interest on Debt to Associated Companies (Account
added if deemed appropriate with respect to any account. 430) -- For each associated company to which interest on
(a) Miscellaneous Amortization (Account 425) -- Des- debt was incurred during the year, indicate the amount
cribe the nature of items included in this account, the and interest rate respectively for (a) advances on notes,
contra account charged, the total of amortization charges (b) advances on open account, (c) notes payabte, (d)
for the year, and the period of amortization. accounts payable, and (e) other debt, and total interest.
(b) Miscellaneous Income Deductions -- Report the Explain the nature of other debt on which interest was
nature, payee, and amount of other income deductions for incurred during the year.
the year as required by Accounts 426.1, Donations; 426.2, (d) Other Interest Expense (Account 431) -- Report
Life Insurance; 426.3, Penalties; 426.4, Expenditures for particulars (details) including the amount and interest
ﬁsgfginOthle':li_viSédEgHg;’\cs:a'\lofandthgelgg] or#‘ctig)i'gga; ag? rate for other interest charges incurred during the year.
Line Item Amount
No. (a) (b)
3 %gggfgngzs - Miscellaneous Amortization 8
3
4 |Account 426 - Miscellaneous Income Deductions
5
6 |Account 426.1 - Donations
7 |citifest Inc. 5,000
8 lcouncil for Responsible Waste Solution (13,313)
9 [Salvation Army 7,500
10 {Toledo Zoo 5,000
11 |Miscellaneous Labor and Expense 96
12 |other (328) Items 74,239
13 {Total-426.1 78,522
14
15 |Account 426.2 - Life Insurance 0
16 {Total-426.2 0
17
18 |Account 426.3 - Penalties (5,961
19 |Total-426.3 —— (5,961
20
21 |Account 426.4 - Expenditures for Certain Civic,
22 |Political & Related Activities
23 {American Coal Membership 6,136
24 |Council for Responsible Waste Solution 13,313
25 [Music Under the Stars 15,000
26 |partners in Education 5,000
27 |Ruvolo & Associates 30,000
28 |Miscellaneous Labor and Expense 96,871
29 [Other (203) Items 56,332
30 {Total-426.4 222,652
31
32
3
34
35
36
37
38
39
28

FERC

FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-87)
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Name_of Respondent This Report [s; Date of Report Year of Report
THe 181208 ESGH conpany 3 P ]E“aggbgm?géwn 538,48 Dec. 31, 1994
PARTICULARS CONCERNING CERTAIN INCOME DEDUCTIONS AND INTEREST CHARGES ACCOUNTS
sivenc or the iBESCTRtIen;specified betow, in the order SRoURRS- Jmaents. 8f,488° Shemnakeot sgach asgoupt total
’ , ’
charges accounts. Provide a subheading for each account grouped by classes within the above accounts.
and a total for the account. Additional columns may be (c) Interest on Debt to Associated Companies (Account
added if deemed appropriate with respect to any account. 430) -- For each associated company to which interest on
(a) Miscellaneous Amortization (Account 425) -- Des- debt was incurred during the year,‘indicate the amount
cribe the nature of items included in this account, the and interest rate respectively for (5) advances on notes,
contra account charged, the total of amortization charges (b) advances on open account, (c) notes payable, (d)
for the year, and the period of amortization. accounts payable, and (e) other debﬂ and total interest.
(b) Miscellaneous Income Deductions -- Report the Explain the nature of other debt on which interest was
nature, payee, and amount of other income deductions for incurred during the year. |
the year as required by Accounts 426.1, Donations; 426.2, (d) Other Interest Expense (Account 431) -- Report
Life Insurance; 426.3, Penalties; 426.4, Expenditures for particulars (details) including the amount and interest
Esgt anthg}v‘gédﬂg%3gégalofandthgelﬁg??orQCtlg;g]es agd rate for other interest charges 1ncurred during the year.
e 't 1 Aot
l Acct. 426 - Miscellaneous Income Deductions (Cont.)
3 |Account 426.5 Other Deductions
4 {FAS 112 sale of Stock ‘ 1,835
5 [Non-Utility Plant Monthly Provision Deprec ‘ 71,047
6 {PY / Inventory Sales 1 79,374
7 [PY #2 Write-off | 785,927
8 |PY / General Electric Litigtion Costs / Settlement i (1,438,133)
9 |salvation Army ! 51,610
10 [st. Vincent De Paul 1 8,626
11 |Westinghouse Litigation Cost ; 1,250,014
12 jOther (29) Items { 10,276
13 |Total-426.5 ! 820,576
14 i
15 |
16 |Account 430 - Other Interest Expense
17 |Interest Expense for Short Term Loan Borrowed from ! 0
18 [CEC and CEI |
19 |Total-430 ‘ 0
20
21 lAccount 431 - Other Interest Expense
22 |Customer Deposits [ 180,114
23 |Lines of Credit Fees - Beaver Valley | 2,958,951
24 |Letter of Credit Fees Amortized - Beaver Valley 1,377,496
25 [Miscellaneous Tax Adjustment 62,795
26 [Lines of Credit Fees ! 1,389,208
27 |Other | 23,756
28 |Total-431 } 5,992,320
29 ‘
30 :
31 !
32
33 ‘
34 :
35 !
36 l
37
38 ‘
39 |
A8 ?

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED.

12-87)
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Name_of_Res;
Name. o f RS BST 28N conpany

&

is Report
; [x] ﬁnag r11s‘e:s'llon

@2rsBies'"

Date of Re?ort

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1994

REGULATORY COMMISSION EXPENSES

1. Report particulars (details) of regulatory commission ex-
penses incurred during the current year (or incurred in previous
years, if being amortized) relating to formal cases before a
regulatory body, or cases in which such a body was a party.

2. In colums (b) and (c), indicate whether the expenses
were assessed by a regulatory body or were otherwise incurred
by the utility.

Hige| FehetahcR

ame of regu at
et or caie

tion

bef °°'r'\'3‘ss‘£c°$p'€?‘5'.%

sesTed by
atory
Commission

(b)

Expe?ses
Ut? ity

(c)

ExTort\gés
tgeDate

(d)

_Deferred
in 1 comt

Be 'mmn
g year-g

In 1993
In 1994

O 00 N OV W -

-
-0

In 1994

[ N G
S W

Other

BB s B b W L LW W W W NN NN NN NN R N 2
GEREOESESYBYSUEUNYEEYNRBNBURNUBSITH

Long Term Forecast

Expenses incurred in connection with electric
fuel component cases before the Public
Utilities Commission of Ohio:

51,741

8,395
5,932

4,5%

59,151

&~
o

TOTAL

$51,741

$78,072

$129,813

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-90)
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is Report 1
3 P At

Date of Report
Hrsies

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1994

REGULATORY COMMISSION EXPENSES (Continued)

which are being amortized.
amortization.

4. The totals of columns (e), (i), (k), and (l) must agree
With the totals shown at the bottom of page 233 for Account

3. show in column (k) any expenses incurred in prior years
List in colum (a) the period of

186.

5. List in colum (f), (g), and (h)?expenses incurred during
year which were charged currently toiincome, plant, or other

accounts.

6. Minor items (less than $25,000) rhay be grouped.

EXPENSES INCURRED DURING YEAR -

AMORTIZED DURING YEAR

CHARGED CURRENTLY TO

Department
f)

Account

(9)

Amount

Ch)

Deferred

Account 182

(i)

Contra
Account

)

Amount

(k)

CETEAT
nd of Year' Line

L

Electric
Electric

Electric

Electric

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-88)
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928

928

928

8,395
5,932

56,335

59,151

$129,813

- - -
- O V00NV W -

BB B B B W W W W W W W N NN R RN RN NN 3 cd a3 ek ek md as
Ul«l-\DlN—ﬂQ‘Om\IOL’I«l\WN—lD‘Om\JO\m#\WN-—‘O’OmN&U‘bWN

0 |

&~
o

Page 351




ondent is Report I Date of Report Year of Report
VAR BLBE BTSN comemny 533 ; A"RSE ?Séaon G305 " s Dec. 31, 1994
RESEARCH, DEVELOPMENT, AND DEMONSTRATION ACTIVITIES
1. Describe and show below costs incurred and accounts b. Fossil-fuel steam
charged during the year for technological research, develop- c. Internal combustion or gas turbine
ment, and demonstration (R, D & D) project initiated, continued d. Nuclear
or concluded during the year. Report also support given to e. Unconventional generation
others during the year for jointly-sponsored projects.(ldentify f. Siting and heat rejection
recipient regardless of affiliation.) For any R, D & D work car- (2) System Planning, Engineering and Operation
ried with others, show separately the respondent's cost for the (3) Transmission
year and cost chargeable to others. (See definition of research, a. Overhead
development, and demonstration in Uniform System of Accounts.) b. Underground
2. Indicate in column (a) the applicable classification, as (4) Distribution
shown below. Classifications: (5) Environment (other than equipment)
A. Electric R, D & D Performed Internally (6) Other (Classify and include items in excess of $5,000.)
(1) Generation (7) Total Cost Incurred
a. Hydroelectric B. Electric, R, D & D Performed Externatly
il: BeECeations [ighygnd wildlife ) R SRR L i2crhe Fomer Reatarch: Tnatitute
Lg‘g? Classrg;c):atlon Desgg;ptwn
11 A(De CPICOR - DOE Miscel laneous Items Under $5000 (2)
2 | A(De Studies of Various Waste-to-Energy Technology
31 A(De Special Studies of New Technologies
4
51 A Environmental Miscellaneous Items Under $5000 (1)
6
7 | A6) Electric Vehicle Research System
8
9 | B(1) Environmental Miscellaneous Items Under $5000 (1)
10 | B(DH Electric Vehicle Research - Market
11 | B(D Electric Vehicle Research - Flt.
12 | B(N Research and Development Administration
13 | B(1) Electric Power Research Dues
14
15 | B(3) Nuclear Miscellaneous Items Under $5000 (10)
16
17
18 | B(3) BWOG Power Control System (PCS) Test Facility
19 | B(3) BWOG Severe Accident Guidelines Tech. Transfer
20 | B(3) BWOG Vessel Internals Bolting Surveillance / Tests
21 | B(3) BWOG Fluence Benchmarking & Re-analysis
22  B(3) BWOG Environmental Assisted Fatigue Variables Devl.
23 | B(3) BWOG Inconel 600 Nozzle Generic Replacement Evaluation
24 | B(3) BWOG Reactor Vessel Integrity Analysis & Testing
25 | B(3) BWOG I&C System Upgrade Criteria Development
26 | B(3) BWOG Piping Thermal Stratification Testing
27 | B(3) BWOG Thermal Stratification Model Development
28 | B(3) BWOG OTSG Degraded Tube Sample Analysis / Test
29 | B(3) BWOG OTSG Degraded Tube Mitigation Processes
30 | B(3) BWOG OTSG Degraded Tube Mitigation Alternatives
31 | B(3) BWOG CRDM Cracking Analysis - Alioy 600
32 | B(3) BWOG PSV Tolerance Increase (+/-1% to +/-3%)
33 | B(3® BWOG Tube Degradation Study - Secondary Side
34 | B(3) BWOG OTSG Revised Tube Plugging Criteria and Analysis
35 | B(3) BWOG CRDM Life Extension Devt.
36 | B(3) BWROG - Severe Accident
EE BHRGS - Hatee B en Malyg g
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Name_of Respondent is R Date of Report Year of Report
THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY 22; [x pRn 0 ?gzlnon 2738/9 ?o ‘ Dec. 31, 199
RESEARCH, DEVELOPMENT, AND DEMONSTRATION ACTIVITIES (Continued) |
(2) Research Support to Edison Electric with expenses during the year or the account to which
Institute amounts were capitalized during the y%ar, listing Account
(3) Research Support to Nuclear Power 107, Construction Work in Progress, first. Show in col-
Groups unn (f) the amounts related to the account charged in
(4) Research Support to Others (Classify) column (e).
(5) Total Cost Incurred 5. Show in column (g) the total unamortized ac-
3. Include in colum (c) all R, D & b items performed cunulation of costs of projects. This total must equal the
internally and in column (d) those items performed balance in Account 188, Research, Devélopment, and
outside the company costing $5,000 or more, briefly Demonstration Expenditures, Outstanding at the end of
describing the specific area of R, D & D (such as the year. 1
safety, corrosion control, pollution, automation, measure- 6. If costs have not been segregate? for R, D &D
ment, insulation, type of appliance, etc.). Group items activities or projects, submit estimaFes for columns
under $5,000 by classifications and indicate the number (c), (d), and (f) with such amounts Identlfled by
of items grouped. Under Other, (A.(6) and B.(4)) classify “Est.® \
ltzmssﬁgut¥ﬁecotumﬁ (e% 2h§°§é¥éﬁ%t number charged fac1l1t SgtoS§?a¥3§eb¥ ﬁge?ESan gnr?lated testing
Costs Incurred Internally Costs Incurred Externally AMOUNTS CHARGED IN CURRENT YEAR 1 Unamortized Line
Curre?c Current Year Ac%ggnt Amgy?t i Accu?g)at1on No.
$8,635 417 $8,635 ! 1
46,373 188 46,373 | 2
8,395 184 8,395 | 3
\ 4
730 524 730 5
| 6
20,603 5,083 162 25,686 7
8
4,800 188 4,800 9
21,322 8,400 162 29,722 ‘ 10
12,271 8,028 162 20,299 \ 1
70,230 930 70,230 ‘ 12
1,374,652 930 1,374,652 13
14
17,041 524 17,041 ; 15
532 | 16
| 17
10,384 524 10,384 ! 18
20,129 524 20,129 ; 19
28,778 524 28,778 | 20
9,919 524 9,919 i 21
8,647 52 8,647 f 22
19,528 524 19,528 } 23
65,831 52 65,831 1 2%
5,875 524 5,875 ; 25
13,614 524 13,614 ‘ 26
15,792 524 15,792 i 27
40,550 524 40,550 28
67,485 524 67,485 ‘ 29
11,183 524 11,183 ! 30
19,350 524 19,350 ; 31
5,649 524 5,649 | 32
25,692 524 25,692 33
8,946 524 8,946 | 34
16,102 524 16,102 j 35
8,267 532 8,267 i 36
3% 83 % ; i
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Name_of Res| ent This Report Is:_ Date of Report Year of Report
HHE°1GLeBEESTS compnr 533 P ATROELANES fon B2r387e5™" Dec. 31, 199
RESEARCH, DEVELOPMENT, AND DEMONSTRATION ACTIVITIES
1. Describe and show below costs incurred and accounts b. Fossil-fuel steam
charged during the year for technological research, develop- c. Internal combustion or gas turbine
ment, and demonstration (R, D & D) project initiated, continued d. Nuclear
or concluded during the year. Report also support given to e. Unconventional generation
others during the year for jointly-sponsored projects.(Identify f. Siting and heat rejection
recipient regardless of affiliation.) For any R, D & D work car- (2) System Planning, Engineering and Operation
ried with others, show separately the respondent's cost for the (3) Transmission
year and cost chargeable to others. (See definition of research, a. Overhead
development, and demonstration in Uniform System of Accounts.) b. Underground
2. Indicate in column (a) the applicable classification, as (4) Distribution

shown below. Classifications:

A. Electric R, D & D Performed Internally
(1) Generation
a. Hydroelectric

_i. Recreation, fish, and wildlife

i1. Other hydréelectfic

(5) Environment (other than equipment)
(6) Other (Classify and include items in excess of $5,000.)
(7) Total Cost Incurred

B. Electric, R, D & D Performed Externally

1) Research Support to the Electrical Research
M Councsf or eﬁe Electr?c Power Researcﬁ Institute

~—
Z
o3

K

Classification
(a)

Description
55

0O N O UV W

W NN W W W WNNNNDNRNNDNNNDDLD O 2 e 3 3wl e es 3
UV B WD -2 O 00 NONUERWN -2 0O VOO NOUN SWN=S OO

N
oo~

B(4)

TOTAL

RD&D Support Miscellaneous Items Under $5000 (1)
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Name_of Respondent This Report Is: . Date of Report Year of Report
THE 18 Le8 BSTSER coneany &33 P Rneaiinet Borbros™ Dec. 31, 199 |
RESEARCH, DEVELOPMENT, AND DEMONSTRATION ACTIVITIES (Continued) 1
(2) Research Support to Edison Electric with expenses during the year or the account to which
Institute amounts were capitalized during the year, listing Account
(3) Research Support to Nuclear Power 107, Construction Work in Progress, first. Show in cot-
Groups utn (f) the amounts related to the account charged in
(4) Research Support to Others (Classify) column (e). |
(5) Total Cost Incurred 5. show in column (g) the total unamortized ac-
3. Include in column (c) all R, D & D items performed cumulation of costs of projects. This total must equal the
internally and in column (d) those items performed balance in Account 188, Research, Devélopment, and
outside the company costing $5,000 or more, briefly Demonstration Expenditures, Outstanding at the end of
describing the specific area of R, D & D (such as the year. 1
safety, corrosion control, pollution, automation, measure- 6. If costs have not been segregatec;i for R, D & D
ment, insulation, type of appliance, etc.). Group items activities or projects, submit estimaT:es for columns
under $5,000 by classifications and indicate the number (), (d), and (f) with such amounts identified by
of items grouped. Under Other, (A.(6) and B.(4)) classify NEgt . i
“2'1" Sﬁgutmecgtu'?ﬁ %e% ghgcgcl:&ﬁ?\'i number charged faz{l';t 35%33?2525"& ;ﬁgeggggo?ggngslated testing
Costs Incurred Internally|Costs Incurred Externally AHOUNTS CHARGED IN CURRENT YEAR ' Unamortized Line
Curre?g)Year Currer(mg)Year Acz(:gL)mt Amc(:l?r)\t ! Accu?g)auon No.
$727 183 $727 | 1
‘ 2
| 3
! 0 4
! 5
| 6
| 7
i 8
‘ 9
} 10
j 1"
| 12
1 13
| 14
i 15
‘ 16
| 17
1 18
; 19
| 20
21
22
23
! 24
25
‘ 26
| 27
‘ 28
29
30
31
32
33
! 34
| 35
i 36
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of ResEondent
TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY

(2 B

This Report I

An Or?'inal
A Res

1ssion

Year of Report

Date of ReE?rt
Dec. 31, 1994

®84/58708

DISTRIBUTION OF SALARIES AND WAGES

| for
| ing

Report below the distribution of total salaries and wages
the year. Segregate amounts originally charged to clear-
accounts to Utility Departments, Construction, Plant

appropriate lines and columns provided.
segregation of salaries and wages originally charged to clear-
ing accounts, a method of approximation giving substantially

In determining this

Allocation of
Pa rolf Charged for Total
c earln?cgccounts

(d)

$27,373,927 | $56,050,370

Removals, and Other Accounts, and enter such amounts in the correct results may be used.
Lﬁge Classification Dggggﬁigg¥ggél
) (a) (b)
1 Electric
2 [Operation
3 Production $11,345,511
4 Transmission 799,009
5 Distribution 1,785,912
6 Customer Accounts 3,534,764
7 Customer Service and Informational 1,525,745
8 Sales
9 Administrative and General 889,058
10 TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 3 thru 9) $19,879,999
11 [Maintenance
12 Production 4,945,678
13 Transmission 530,656
14 Distribution 3,320,110
15 Administrative and General
16 TOTAL Maint. (Total of lines 12 thru 15) $8,796,444
17 |Total Operation and Maintenance
18 Production (Enter Total of lines 3 and 12) $16,291,189
19 Transmission (Enter Total of lines 4 and 13) $1,329,665
20 Distribution (Enter Total of lines 5 and 14) $5,106,022
21 Customer Accounts (Transcribe from line 6) 3,534,764
22 Customer Service and Informational(Transcribe from line 7) 1,525,745
23 Sales (Transcribe from line 8)
24 Adninistrative and General (Enter Total of lines 9 and 15) $889,058
25 TOTAL Oper. and Maint. (Total of Lines 18 thru 24) $28,676,443
26 Gas
27 |Operation
28 Production--Manufactured Gas
29 Production--Nat. Gas(Including Expl. and Dev.)
30 Other Gas Supply
N Storage, LNG Terminaling and Processing
32 Transmission
33 Distribution
34 Customer Accounts
35 Customer Service and Informational
36 Sales
37 Adninistrative and General
38 TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 28 thru 37)
39 |Maintenance
40 Production--Manufactured Gas
41 Production--Natural Gas
42 Other Gas Supply
43 Storage, LNG Terminaling and Processing
44 Transmission
45 Distribution
46 Administrative and General
47 TOTAL Maint. (Enter Total of lines 40 thru 46)
FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-88) Page 354




Name_of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
THE TOLEDO ESISON COMPANY EB Ex}pAnRgga rsswn (MS4/98/9;E Dec. 31, 1594
DISTRIBUTION OF SALARIES AND WAGES (Continued)
L}I}ge Classification Dﬁ ; Euzt:oll Pg ggﬁ?igﬁégggékgr Total
: (a) (b 2y ()
Gas
48 |Total Operation and Maintenance
49 | Production--Manufactured Gas (Enter Total of lines 28 and 40)
50 Pl('?g%g iol -I?gggrsé gﬁncludmg Expl. and Dev.)
51 | Other Gas Supply (Enter Total of lines 30 and 42)
72 | SERagt ot BimesnifeLing,gpd Processing
53 | Transmission (Lines 32 and 44)
54 | Distribution (Lines 33 and 45)
55 | Customer Accounts (Line 34)
56 | Customer Service and Informational (Line 35)
57 | sales (Line 36)
58 | Administrative and General (Lines 37 and 46)
59 TOTAL Operation and Maint. (Total of lines 49 thru 58)
60 Other Utility Departments
61 |Operation and Maintenance

$28,676, 443

62 TOTAL AlL Utility Dept. (Total of lines 25, 59, and 61)
63 Utility Plant
64 |Construction (By Utility Departments)

$27,373,927 $56,050,370

65 | Electric Plant 1,164,269 8,975,464 10,139,733
66 | Gas Plant | 0
67 | other ‘ 0
68 TOTAL Construction (Total of lines 65 thru 67) $1, 164,269 $8,975,464 $10,139,733
69 [Plant Removal (By Utility Departments)

70 | Electric Plant 598,070 2,414 600,484
71 | Gas Plant ! 0
72 | Other f 0
73 TOTAL Plant Removal (Total of lines 70 thru 72) $598, 070 $2,414 $600, 484
74 |Other Accounts (Specify):

75 i 0
76 l0ther Accounts Receivable (73,867) 23,‘605 (50,262)
77 ‘ 0
78 [Accounts Receivable From Associated Companies 22,508,482 22;383 22,530,865
79 ! 0
80 [Other Deferred Credits 217,612 124302 341,914
81 ! 0
82 |Other Balance Sheet Accounts 4,300 4,888 9,188
83 ; 0
84 {Non-Operating Expense 65,305 9,309 74,614
85 | 0
86 |Undistributed (Clearing) 8,733 8,733
87 ! 0
88

89

90 |

91 !

92 :

93

94

95 | TOTAL Other Accounts $22,721,832 $193,220 $22,915,052
96 | TOTAL SALARIES AND WAGES 53,160,614 $36,545, 025 $89,705,639
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Name_of Respondent
THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY

¢

This Report Is:
BB Freet it on

?ﬁte og R$ )rt
82738345

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1994

ELECTRIC ENERGY ACCOUNT

Report below the information called for concerning the disposition of electric energy generated, purchased, exchanged and

wheeled during the year.

ine Item Megawatt Hours Line Item Megawatt Hours
o. (a) (b) No. (a) (b)
1 |SOURCES OF ENERGY | 2 DISPOSITION OF ENERGY I
2 16 tion (Excluding Station Use): |[IINEEEGEGEGEEEN 22 |sales, to. Ultimate Consumers
eneration (Excluding 1on Use) ?Ireuglugmg Interdepartmggtal Sales) 8,364,610
5 | Steam 5,152,304 23 |Requirements Sales for Resa
4 | Nuclear 5,417,027 Seee?nstructlon Z, page é?‘l.) 329,867
5 | Hydro--C tional 0 § 24 [Non-Requirements Sales F L
ycro- “tonventiona O et ok *Sphon B5705e 2,218,355
6 | Hydro--Pumped Storage 0 - -
7 T other 5575 25 |Energy Furnished Without Charge 0
. 26 |E Used by th Electri

8 (Less) Energy for Pumping 0 DQSS? mers1t on y,Escfmgysgat?gnrﬁge) 15,290
9 i ter Total 7 L E L S

R s [T e e
10 |Purchases 730, 183 TR 550t enue bRl Lines,63 11,358,550
11 |Power Exchanges: ]
12 | Received 78,752
13 | Delivered 22,488 |
14 | Net Exchanges (Line 12 minus line 13) 56,264
15 |Transmission For Other (Wheeling)
16 | Received 351,497
17 | Detivered 351,497
18 Net T igsi h

RIS T 0
19 | Transmission By Other Losses 0
20 TOTA ter Total of Li 9,

R, B Eha 983" of Lines 11,358,550 ﬁ

“Mov PEAKS AND OUTPUT

1. If the respondent has two or more power systems which

are not physically integrated,
mation for each non-integrated system.
2. Report in column (b)

furnish the required infor-

gL’UH“

the system's energy output for

each month such that the total on line 41 matches the total

on tine 20.
3. Report

in colum (c) a monthly breakdown of the

Non-Requirements Sales For Resale reported on line 24.
Include in the monthly amounts any energy losses associated

with the sales so that the total on
amount on Lline 24 by the amount of
estimated) in making the Non-Requirements Sales For Resale.
in column (d) the system's monthly maximum
associated with the

4. Report

megawatt load (60-minute integration)
net energy for the system defined as the difference between

columns (b) and (c).

5. Report in columns(e) and (f) the specified information
for each monthly peak load reported in column (d).

Line 41
losses incurred

exceeds the
(or

NAME OF SYSTEM:

Line Month Total Monthly Energy "°§§Té¥ régg-kggglgegents MONTHLY PEAK
No. (@) b Assoc1at(c>Losses Megawatts E(Sie)ae Instr. 4) Day ozel;lonth Hc(a¥;
29 | January 1,067,383 123,875 1,471 18 | 1900
30 { February 900,906 57,395 1,371 1 | 0800
31 | March 927,826 72,804 1,264 9 | 1100
32 | April 891,302 93,79% 1,226 6 | 1100
33 | May 905,785 73,096 1,329 31 | 1400
34 | June 961,417 100,126 1,620 16 | 1400
35 | July 968,766 59,641 1,561 20 | 1700
36 | August 984,646 71,162 1,457 25 | 1400
37 | September 906,161 54,375 1,421 15 | 1400
38 | October 889,093 30,334 1,217 25 | 1100
39 | November 932,621 83,442 1,232 30 | 1900
40 | December 1,022,644 126,177 1,289 7 | 1900
i | TotAL 11,358,550 v%s.21 | I
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Name_of Respondent This Report Is:. Date of Report Year of Report
THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY Ezg [x} ﬁnRggﬂagrlnri‘géion (52738795Y ) Dec. 31, 1994
STEAM-ELECTRIC GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Large Plants)
g: Eg Sgt ?gggsfgpepé%re\g in ggrvi3$tﬁn !’xétalled capacity 6. ?isiggatl;éeugo gach E}J?Qﬁésed on a therm basis,report th
%E?me E age ggf%ﬂg io 5%60 8 K:_: o r O:Tn‘gﬂeiigepo[t grs\ gtgvgont t o e gas and the quantity o? ?ﬁefp gurne
<) ?O 8 Ka or moreneagg m’;n ga'l3 plgn s.s " pian . anntl Tes of fuel burned (line 38 nd average cost
3. Indigite by,in,footnofe any pfant leased or operated as it o'f. $ue? burned ({me éa trus% ? fonSlzgent w?%g
B Gt Bept domana or 60 minuten 1o rot available, | ShoLiRs 57, oxPenee sesounts 01 Ghdsef (FTRE'ZEs MG
ve gata ﬁlch 18 ava1fab?e, pec1$yin riod. ! . I? more than ope fuel is burned in a lant, furnish only
5. T% an¥ em '[‘oyees attend more tﬁan one %a t, report on the composite neat rate ?or alfdfuels gurn .
ine 11 the "approximate average number of em oyees
Line Item Plant Name: * ACME Plant Name: BAY SHORE
No. (a) (b) (c)
1 %ind_of Plant ESteam, Internal Combustion, Gas
urbine or Nuclear) Steam Steam
2 Ez?fequ E\'] Ttogg gg;gcg%g?gmnventwnal, Outdoor Conventional Conventional
3 |Year Originally Constructed 1941 1955
4 [Year Last Unit was Installed 1973 ' 1968
® [Nana'ploetatisd;Sapacty, Yaximum Generator 78.00 639.50
6 [Net Peak Demand on Plant -- MW (40 mintues) 72 610
7 |Plant Hours Connected to Load 366 8,760
8 |Net Continuous Plant Capability (Megawatts)
9 When Not Limited by Condenser Water 79 31
10 When Limited by Condenser Water 79 621
11 {Average Number of Employees
12 |Net Generation,Exclusive of Plant Use --KWh 2,810,000 3,131,800,000
13° |Cost of Plant
14 Land and Land Rights 453,721 1,174,068
15 Structures and Improvements 10,623,528 24,885,883
16 Equipment Costs 31,923,527 202,227,067
17 Total Cost $43,000,776 $228, 287,018
18 |Cost per KW of Installed Capacity (line 5) 551.2920 356.9774
19 |Production Expenses:
20 Operation Supervision and Engineering 128,590 3,101,922
21 Fuel 340,033 57,243,468
22 Coolants and Water (Nuclear Plants Only) 0 0
23 Steam Expenses 447,742 3,194,719
24 Steam From Other Sources 0 0
25 Steam Transferred (Cr.) 0 0
26 Electric Expenses 19,123 481,939
27 Misc. Steam (or Nuclear) Power Expenses 399,612 1,688,072
28 Rents 419 97,464
29 Maintenance Supervision and Engi neering 262,825 2,362,997
30 Maintenance of Structures 49,774 1,323,059
31 Maintenance of Boiler (Or Reactor) Plant 173,060 7,072,670
32 Maintenance of Electric Plant 182,545 2,501,721
33 Maintenance Misc. Steam (or Nuclear) Plant 29,049 1,186,063
34 Total Production Expenses $2,032,773 $80, 254,094
35 Expenses per Net Kwh $0.7234 $0.0256
36 |Fuel: Kind (Coal,Gas,0il,or Nuclear) All Coal LP Gas All Coal oil
3 g?122 égfgf St?ggs%c%?ﬁgctgér)‘- ggc‘!% ‘—:ggg;els Tons Barrels Tons Barrels
38 Quantity (Units) of Fuel Burned 0 12,867 0 0l 1,183,749 7,131
39 é\olg{ He?_t ca: nté fofifuecl)rBurpegcgsgth ggfs')lb. of
CBiveini E°1# Oncleary®” Pe 0 12,867 0 0 12,89 138,039
O | ETEIefst gffustyper Unit, as Delivered 0| $47.320]  $14.910 0| s46.630|  s22.770
41 Average Cost of Fuel per Unit Burned 0 $43.120 0 0 $47.130 $22.920
42 Avg. Cost of Fuel Burned per Million Btu $173.370 $167.550 0 $187.050 $182.750 $395.340
43 Avg. Cost of Fuel Burned per KWh Net Gen $11.860 0 0 $1.830 0 0
44 Average Btu per KWh Net Generation

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-89) Page 402




Name_of Respondent This Repo Date of Report Year of Report
TR B ERTEAN cove e 5 F R e iainetion Brrabres dec. 31, 1994
STEAM-ELECTRIC GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Large Plants) (Continued) !
" B Rl G T TG S SR TR T RO | B ot
cOntrof Q tc mg a tﬁer Expenses c[éssﬁ S’J} w%t team
10. EchrOther Power iuﬁgs e or O er ting Expenses, Acco 2. ?oogggtear wggcoggrt\?gatmghplan$ brlefl ‘Eé"
ang E ! l‘ p § p Iect? ¢ pg née ané enerated ? <(: ing any excess costs attm oref
amte ance Acgoun Nos l "25 U alnten- searc nd develo : nty( ) s ot cost unlts us for
? fectr?c Pfent i Indlcat nts es1g ed or pea th var?ous co ohents’o ?Jl cost' and (¢) any othe
oa s rvtce. Desi nate aut atlca ? rat intforpative dat concermn t n? f ezil ue
1. For a ul with % ation, ?efossﬂ ue steam en ment type a an or th’éP? ort per
nucl ea gﬁ Re dro, mterna combustion or gas-turbiné Eer physch? angdoglelratmg charactemgt'!:cspgf p ént.
equlpment report each as a separate plant. However,if a gas
Plant Name: B%é\)IER VA2 Plant Name.(g;CHLAND Plant Name: Bl(\%‘SHORE Lﬂ}'&?
Nuclear Combustion Turbine Combustion Turb‘ine !
Conventional Automatically Operad Automatically O‘perad 2
1987 1965 | 1967 3
1987 1966 1967 4
184.00 75.00 16.00 >
187 45 19 6
8,481 216 . 46 7
] 8
163 42 17 9
163 33 L6 10
| 11
1,393,573,000 2,168,000 448,000 12
‘ ' 13
$1,104 $15,301 : 0 14
3,909,586 33,810 4,552 15
188,436,819 3,604,747 1,359,934 16
$192,347,509 $3,653,858 $1,364,486 17
1,045.3669 48.7181 852804 18
! 19
2,856,055 0 | 0 20
13,383,572 162,087 43,403 21
107,804 0 } 0 22
1,117,581 0 ! 0 23
0 an 0 ‘ 0 24
0 - 0 | 0 25
40,381 2 ‘ 0 26
4,276,359 825 261 27
68,088,475 277 I 102 28
633,885 11,709 11,098 29
58,835 0 ., 0 30
5,043,329 7,457 17,541 31
297,744 39,501 ''516 32
1,244,033 1,271 . 437 33
$97,148,054 $223,129 $73,357 34
$0.0697 $0.1029 $0.1637 35
Nuclear ALl o0itl Gas oil ‘ 36
N/A Barrels MCF's Barrels ‘ 7
0 0 2,937 25,124 1,649 ! 38
|
39
0 0 138,206 1,025 138,414
0 0 $23.470 $3.040 $22.150 : 40
0 0 $26.510 $3.040 $23.030 ! 41
$88.680 $360.580 $456.700 $296.350 $396.120 \ 42
$0.960 $7.560 0 0 $8.890 i 43
C | | 0
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) Page 403.1 ; Next Page is 406




Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1994

This Repo rt Is: Date of Re
Al 0 inal

8_; [} nReg Tesion 2738/95

STEAM-ELECTRIC GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Large Plants) (Continued)

Itgfgs under Cost of Plant are sed on U.S. of A.accounts. -turbine unit funftwns in a combined cKcle operatjon
roduc ng

ion expenses do no inc urc ased Powe w t a conventlona steam unit, mclude the gas-turbine
Controf and g Q it c }.ng a er Expenses c[ésgﬁ gg ! the steam M
as ther ower g nuc ear uer generatm% oéan¥ briefly explain
ng g 8 S, tepo 5 60p'elrzgérgg Expgnses Aﬁcou _accounting meth ogute it Bower
ance Accoun Nos 3 and E xggn U amten- e8
? f ant. " Indicate k
rv1ce. Des gg
ro

?Oft

Name 8f Resgondent
THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY

gener
searc

n?o

enﬁe

0$. ted i c? ing any excess costs attm
Ma?me Aland'd Aenty

nce ) nts esxg or pea

nate aut atxca

evelo] nt- S 0 cost units us
varwus €Ol ents ue cost-

gerate p}a[

fossil fuel steam,

ative da'?aa concermn
chment  t d quant 1 or th

(f) any o§h:£

1 ant

?‘s‘tlcs of g?ant.

nuclea mtm‘t:grnénat::gn%us ion or gas-turbine r phys1ca operatmg character
u1pment report each’as a separate plant. However,if a gas
Plant Name: Bi(th):E MAN3 Plant Name:(DAVIS-BESSE Plant Name: PE$RY
e) )
Steam Nuclear Nuclear
Conventional Conventional Conventional
1977 1977 1987
1980 1977 1987
340.00 450.00 249.00
300 435 240
8,675 7,667 4,152
294 429 238
294 424 233
2,017,694,000 3,102,839,000 920,615,000
$1,154,675 $3,675,032 $600,117 14
445,309 137,310,971 161,531,634 15
18,006,946 483,398, 199 762,613,377 16
$19,606,930 $624,384,202 $924,745,128 17
57.6674 1,387.5204 3,713.8359 18
19
720,928 5,486,978 8,826,002 20
34,078,146 25,693,946 14,213,082 21
0 0 361,206 22
4,635,979 1,194,333 3,727,702 23
0 0 o 24
0 0 0 25
26,515 540,575 20,892 26
1,036,746 23,338,377 5,158,896 27
35,838,868 29,555 58,780 28
146,092 1,381,321 772,796 29
178,691 147,971 449,746 30
2,221,027 (148,808) 4,642,458 31
141,657 2,504,945 2,236,606 32
481,353 3,445,465 3,812,394 33
$79,506,003 $63,614,657 $44,280,559 34
$0.0394 $0.0205 $0.0481 35
ALl Coal oil Nuclear Nuclear 36
Tons Barrels 37
0 814,357 7,937 38
0 12,036 136,838 39
0 $40.230 $22.440 ) 40
0 $39.990 $23.520 41
$173.790 $166.110 $409.180 $76.290 $147.990 42
$1.690 0 0 $0.830 $1.540 43
44
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) Page 403 Next Page is 406




Name_of Responden
THEeTOLEDO EDISON COMPANY

s§1s Report I

nal

3 Ex} An Or uBmigsion 2738/95

Date of Reeort

Year of Report
, 1994

STEAM-ELECTRIC GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Large Plants) (Continued) |

9. Itggs under Cost of Plant are
on expegses do no

Controf and L

ar ased P
er Expensegug[ass ?tgﬂ

as Ofger P:ger iuggi?a reporg

.S. of A. accounts

12.

-turbine unit _functions in a combin
wltﬁ a conventxo?a tsteam un!t inc

Li ? nucfteam

ear gower generat1ng plan; br1efly exg

10. F ting Expenses, Account accounting me
alnte ance Acgo! Nos ectrlc Exgsnéssa?ntggg gSQ?E tggd eve on nty(e§c$ss e tgoggtﬁéits us
ncg of ¢ r\fnéé”ﬁe&aﬂate alt Vs ‘F’E%SQ“' Largpeak Inforpat ve 52'%2%822&&3“ cgst 8
1. For a qui eg fossil fuel Steam enrichment type a uant or th
nuclea gﬁ ﬁe dro, ustxon or gas-turb ?né other physica ng ogerat}ng character1 tics of p ant.
equ1pment report each'as a separate However,if a gas

Plant Name: SIS§KER Plant Name.(e) Plant Name: (f); Lﬁne
o.

Combustion Turbine [ !
Automatically Operd T 2
1968 i 3

1968 | 4

19.00 | >

16 6

9 7

8

18 f 9

17 i 10

1"

156,000 12

13

0 i 14

90,571 ! 15

1,590,391 ‘ 16

$1,680,962 i 17

88.4717 } 18

: 19

20

| 21

\ 22

\ 23

; 24

‘ 25

| 26

27

| 28

; 29

; 30

} 31

10,605 | 32

33

$10,605 ‘ 34

$0.0680 | 35

oil ! 36
37

Barrels !

693 i 38
137,971 39
$24.320 j 40
$26.490 ! 41

$457.200 } 42
$44.120 : =
L : b4
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fgis E;R(TpgnRes

Date of ReEort

Year of Report
WorzR3es' "

{
L Dec. 31, 1994

ission

TRANSMISSION LINE STATISTICS

1. Report information concerning transmission lines,cost of
lines, and expenses for year. List each transmission line
having nominal voltage of 132 kilovolts or greater. Report
transmission lines below these voltages in group totals onty
for each voltage.

2. Transmission lines include all Lines covered by the
definition of transmission system plant as given in the Uni-
form System of Accounts. Do not report substation costs and
expenses on this page.

3. Report data by individual lines for all voltages if so
required by a State commission.

4. Exclude from this page any transmission Llines for which
plant costs are included in Account 121, Nonutility Property.

S.Indicate whether the type of supporting structure report-

tion. If a transmission line has more than one type of support-

ing structure, indicate the mileage of each type of construction

by the use of brackets and extra lines. Minor portions of a
transmission line of a different type of construction need not
be distinguished from the remainder of the line.

6. Report in colums (f)and(g) the total pole miles of each
transmission line. Show in column (f) the pole miles of line
on structures the cost of which is reported for the line desi-
ghated; conversely, show in column (g) the pole miles of line
on structures the cost of which is reported for another tine.
Report pole miles of line on leased or partly owned stru-
ctures in column (g). In a footnote, explain the basis of
such occupancy and state whether expenses with respect to
such structures are included in the expenses reported for the

ol SR YT pATECD S BAReRs 61005 hStERLiR cirfame:  Line destorated.
DESIGNATION (Inblcate where Type of %%ﬁgﬁne(%le m%les) Number
Line 85 cycfe phase)| Supporting llfgpoF rgw‘cmt mlles) of
No. From To Operating|Designed! Structure g? S%;;Le:cture 0? Strugtures Circuits
Designated
(a) (b © () (e) 3 "o thy
38y here B2 o r3e 8storia 113:88| 313:08)Steet Touers 885 ]
3 iBay Shore Monroe 345.00] 345.00|Steel Towers 8.43 1
4 |Lemoyne Majestic 345.00| 345.00{Steel Towers 19.31 1
5 [Lemoyne Twr. 117 @ Midway 345.00) 345.00{Steel Touwers 24.50 1
6 [Twr 117 @ Midway Allen Junction 345.00] 345.00|steel Towers 23.53 1
7 |Davis-Besse Lemoyne 345.00| 345.00[steel Towers 21.50 1
8 |Davis-Besse 0.E. Tie-Beaver 345.00| 345.00{Steel Towers 15.60 1
9 |Lemoyne O0.P. Tie-Fostoria 345.00] 345.00|Steel Towers 4.15 1
10 |Total 345 KVA Lines
11 |Bay Shore Decant 138.00] 138.00|Steel Towers 7.15 1
12
13 |Bay Shore Oregon 138.00| 138.00{Steel Towers 4.48 1
14 |Oregon Walbridge Jct. 138.00| 138.00{Steel Towers 4.74 1
15 |Walbridge Jct. MacLean No. 2 138.00| 138.00{Steet Towers 2.77 1
16 |Bay Shore Frey 138.00f 138.00|Steel Towers 8.32 1
17 |Frey Walbridge Jct. 138.00| 138.00{Steel Towers 0.91 1
18 |Walbridge Jct. MacLean No. 1 138.00] 138.00{Steel Towers 2.77 1
19 |Walbridge Jct. Lemoyne No. 1 138.00] 138.00|Steel Towers 7.23 1
20 (Walbridge Jct. Lemoyne No. 2 138.00] 138.00(|Steel Towers 7.23 1
21 |Bay Shore Ironville 138.00| 138.00|Steel Towers 3.41 1
22 |Bay Shore Dixie No. 2 N.B. 138.00| 138.00|st Pole/St Twr 8.57 1
23 |Bay Shore Fort Industry 138.00| 138.00|Steel Towers 7.48 1
24 |Fort Industry Jackman 138.00| 138.00{Steel Towers 4.15 1
25 |Bay Shore Jackman 138.00| 138.00{Steel Towers 11.63 1
26 [Tap No. 1 HydraMatic 138.00| 138.00{Wood Poles 0.37 1
27 |Tap No. 2 HydraMatic 138.00| 138.00}Wood Poles 0.37 1
28 IMaclLean Acustar 138.00] 138.00(Wood Poles 4.25 1
29 |Tap No. 1 Walbridge Coatings 138.00| 138.00)Wood Poles 0.40 1
30 |Acustar 0.I. Levis Park 138.00{ 138.00|Wood Poles 6.67 1
31 |Tap No. 1 Five Point 138.001 138.00(Wood Poles 1.04 1
32 |0.1. Levis Park Midway 138.00( 138.00|Single Wd. Pos 3.92 1
33 2 Pole H-Frame 10.97 1
gé Tap No. 1 Waterville 138.00] 138.00|Wood Poles 0.63
36 TOTAL 209.45 57.73 31
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 422
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TRANSMISSION LINE STATISTICS (Continued)

Report
line.

mission

lower voltage
Designate in a footnote
voltage lines with higher voltage lines. 1f two or more trans-
line structures support
report the pole miles of the primary structure in colum (f)
and the pole miles of the other tine(s) in column (9).

8. Designate any transmission line or portion thereof for
which the respondent is not the sole owner.
is leased from another company, give name of lessor, date and
terms of lease, and amount of rent for year.
ssion line other than a

if you do not

lines of t

leased line, or portion thereof,
which the respondent is not the sole owner but which the

7. Do not report the same transmission Line structure twice.
lines and higher voltage lines as one

include Llower

he same voltage,

If such property

For any transmi-
for

respordent operates or shares in the |operation of, furnish a
succinct statement explaining the arrangement and giving
particulars (details) of such matters as percent ownership by
respondent in the line, name of co-owner, basis of sharing
expenses of the line,and how the expenses borne by the respon-
dent are accounted for, and accounts affected Specify whether
lessor, co-owner, or other party is an‘assoclated company .

9. Designate any transmission line leased to another company
and give name of lessee, date and terms of lease, annual rent
for year, and how determined. Specify whether lessee is an
associated company. ‘

10. Base the plant cost figures called for in colums (j) to
(L) on the boock cost at end of year. !

Size of (Eggg ??gh%g? grl'ngcw(ejgr}gg g?é}'ﬂmopuay) EXPENSES, EXCEPT DEPRECIATION AND TAXES )
Conductor _ -~ ‘ Line
Material Land Conglgruggégn and Total Cost 0 gggé gn Ma)l( Bg:gggce Rents E;Oggs’ies No.
(i) () W ) o) ) | {3)
954 ACSR $1,102,342 $3,147,999 $4,250,341 | 1
1024.5 ACAR 541,569 1,966,613 2,508,182 | 2
1024.5 ACAR 227,970 836,252 1,064,222 ‘ 3
1024.5 ACAR 522,057 1,915,038 2,437,095 4
954 ACSR 1,399,502 3,220,593 4,620,495 5
954 ACSR 1,164,627 3,153,008 4,317,635 6
954 ACSR 1,016,140 2,713,388 3,729,528 7
954 ACSR 962,483 3,040,865 4,003,348 8
1024.5 ACAR 112,160 411,432 523,592 9
0 3,512 66,358 69,870| 10
1024.5 ACAR 0 1
736.8 ACSR 67,253 305,447 372,700 : 12
1024.5 ACAR 45,541 196,061 241,602 ! 13
1024.5 ACAR 48,172 207,388 255,560 ‘ 14
1024.5 ACAR 28,128 278,764 306,892 15
636 ACSR 84,528 363,907 448,435 16
636 ACSR 9,280 39,954 49,234 ! 17
954 ACSR 28,128 121,096 149,224 18
954 ACSR 73,429 316,127 389,556 | 19
954 ACSR 73,429 316,127 389,556 20
636 ACSR 54,144 54,144 21
736.8 ACSR 47,408 492,005 539,413 ‘ 22
636 ACSR 361,465 273,156 634,621 : 3
636 ACSR 200,505 151,519 352,024 : 24
636 ACSR 561,970 617,366 1,179,336 ! 25
954 AL 17,859 13,496 31,355 26
954 AL 17,859 13,496 31,355 ! 27
954 AA 71,745 212,150 283,895 ‘ 28
336 ACSR 10,465 30,946 41,411 | 29
954 AA 79,870 302,728 382,598 30
954 AA 12,454 47,018 59,472 31
954 AA 32
954 ACSR 268,292 505,194 773,486 33
336 AA 13,530 67,966 81,496 1 34
f 35
$9, 170,560 $25,331,243 $34,501,803 $3,512 $66,358 ) $69,870| 36
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N f Respondent
TRE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY

This Report 1
3 P A

Year of Report
bec. 31, 1994

Date of Report
@2r8365" )

inal
ISSIOn

TRANSMISSION LINE STATISTICS

1. Report information concerning transmission lines,cost of
tines, and expenses for year. List each transmission Lline
having nominal voltage of 132 kilovolts or greater. Report
transmission lines below these voltages in group totals only
for each voltage.

2. Transmission Llines include all Llines covered by the
definition of transmission system plant as given in the Uni-
form System of Accounts. Do not report substation costs and
expenses on this page.

3. Report data by individual lines for all voltages if so
required by a State commission.

tion. If a transmission line has more than one type of support
ing structure, indicate the mileage of each type of constructi
by the use of brackets and extra lines. Minor portions of a
transmission line of a different type of construction need not
be distinguished from the remainder of the line.

6. Report in colums (f)and(g) the total pole miles of each
transmission line. Show in column (f) the pole miles of line
on structures the cost of which is reported for the line desi-
gnated; conversely, show in column (g) the pole miles of line
on structures the cost of which is reported for another line.
Report pole miles of Line on leased or partly owned stru-

4. Exclude from this page any transmission
plant costs are included in Account 121, Nonutility Property.
5.Indicate whether the type of supporting structure report-

1 L d teel; H-f ’
po eg,)(g gouepo grm(: ) omrdgrgsou%)consg?ﬂg-

ed in column(e)

lines for which

ctures in column (g).
such occupancy and state whether expenses with
such structures are
line designated.

In a footnote,

explain the basis of
respect to
included in the expenses reported for the

on

wood, or stee
DESIGNATION (Inbwatﬁ where Type of IZEEGEEe:ggég m%les) Number

Line 25 cycf Q phase)| Supporting eporg crrcuxt mlles) of

No Erom To Operating|Designed| Structure (o) S}:F‘gcture 0? Is\;:lguc'éures Circuits

) Designated

(a) (b () () (e) % "9 (h

3 |YUERG. Angbta 138:88| 138:08|We/stt Bstes 9% ]

3 |Eber Liquid Air 138.00{ 138.00|Wd/stl Poles 0.79 1

4 |Angola Hawthorne 138.00{ 138.00|Wd/stl Poles 4.36 1

5 [Hawthorne Midway 138.00] 138.00{Wood Poles 2.38 1

6 Steel Poles 14.31 1

7 |Allen Jet. Reynolds 138.00| 138.00(|Steel Poles 445 1

8 Wood Poles 2.83 1

9 |Tap No.1 Silica 138.00f 138.00|Wood Poles 2.81 1
10 138.00{ 138.00{Steel Towers 2.46 1
1 Steel Poles 1.73 1
12 |Allen Jct. Sylvania 138.00{ 138.00{Steel Poles 4,29 1
13 [sylvania Talmadge 138.00] 138.00}Wd/Steel Poles 4.12 1
14 [Talmadge Westgate 138.00f 138.00|Wd/stl Poles 1.89 1
15 {Jackman Westgate 138.00F 138.00|wd/stl Poles 4.02 1
16 jAllen Jct Jackman 138.00] 138.00{Steel Towers 8.53 1
17 Steel Poles 2.19 1
18 Wood Poles 0.63 1
19 |Jackman Vulcan No. 1 NB 138.00| 138.00|Steel Towers 3.99 1
20 jJackman Bellevue No.2 N.B. 138.00{ 138.00{Steel Towers 2.23 1
21 [Bellvue Vulcan No. 2 N.B. 138.00| 138.00{Steel Towers 1.72 1
22 IDixie Jackman No. 2 N.B. 138.00| 138.00|Steel Towers 2.00 1
23 {Lemoyne Midway No. 1 138.00| 138.00|Steel Towers 24.23 1
24 |Lemoyne Midway No. 2 138.00{ 138.00{Steel Towers 24.23 1
25 {Tap No. 1 Brim 138.00{ 138.00{Wood Poles 5.11 1
26 |Allen Jct. Lyons 138.00] 138.00|Wood Poles 17.96 1
27 |Lyons Fayette 138.00{ 138.00|Wood Poles 13.1 1
28 [Fayette Stryker 138.00| 138.00{Wood Poles 18.12 1
29 |Eber Swanton 138.00} 138.00{Wood Poles 5.39 1
30 |Swanton Delta 138.00| 138.00|Wood Poles 5.76 1
31 [Delta Wauseon 138.00| 138.00(|Wd/St Poles 8.84 1
32 |Midway Ridgeville Gr. No. 1 138.00| 138.00|Steel Towers 21.53 . 1
33 |Tap No. -Naomi Jct Wauseon 138.00| 138.00{Wood Poles 4,98 1
B [pye oo 55t el st | " e
36 TOTAL 420.10 101.50 66
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EeTSLEbgseg?ggNt COMPANY é‘i s [RepRnR0£ 6 inal
e:

Year of Report
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Date of Report
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lsswn

TRANSMISSION LINE STATISTICS (Continued) |

7. Do not report the same transmission line structure twice.
Report lower voltage lines and higher voltage lines as one
line. Designate in a footnote if you do not include Llower
voltage lines with higher voltage lines. If two or more trans-
mission line structures support lines of the same voltage,
report the pole miles of the primary structure in colum f)
and the pole miles of the other line(s) in column .

8. Designate any transmission line or portion thereof for
which the respondent is not the sole owner. If such property
is leased from another company, give name of lessor, date and
terms of lease, and amount of rent for year. For any transmi-
ssion line other than a leased line, or portion thereof, for
which the respondent is not the sole owner but which the

respondent operates or shares in the | operation of, furnish a
succinct statement explaining the 'arrangement and giving
particulars (details) of such matters as percent ouwnership by
respondent in the line, name of co- owner basis of sharing
expenses of the line,and how the expenses borne by the respon-
dent are accounted for, and accounts affected Specify whether
lessor, co-owner, or other party is an associated company.

9. Designate any transmission line Leased to another company
and give name of lessee, date and terms of lease, amnual rent
for year, and how determined. Specify whether lessee is an
associated company. ‘

10. Base the plant cost figures called for in colums (j) to
(L) on the book cost at end of year. |

Size of fgrs‘g ?;g %EE gégcllfggr};‘!g ??érl.‘l{lnopaa)lgnd EXPENSES, EXCEPT DEPRECIATION AND TAXES
Co L ‘ Line
QdMaterlal Land Copstruction and Total Cost 0 ration Maintenance Rents ! Total No.
. Other Costs enses Expenses [ Expenses
(i) () 3] (W e ) (o) )
954 AA $24,604 $765,639 $790,243 1
954 AA 59,059 244,456 303,515 2
636 AA 345 70,974 71,319 3
954 AA 107,305 639,153 746,458 4
954 AA ‘ 5
954 ACSR 1,865,115 1,865,115 | 6
954 ACSR ‘ 7
954 ACSR 246,256 315,415 561,671 8
954 ACSR 46,128 346,420 392,548 9
954 ACSR 10
954 ACSR 141,732 170,938 312,670 11
* 62,911 577,153 640,064 ‘ 12
954 AA 60,413 568,228 628,641 . 13
954 AA 27,718 254,286 282,004 } 14
954 AA 58,943 541,743 600,686 ! 15
636 ACSR 16
954 ACSR ! 17
336 ACSR 321,662 395,848 717,510 ! 18
636 AA 22,059 228,935 250,994 ! 19
636 AA 12,323 127,89 140,217 20
636 AA 9,516 98,765 108,281 21
739.8 ACAR 11,052 212,327 223,379 . 22
336 ACSR 72,790 322,427 395,217 ‘ 23
336 ACSR 72,790 323,235 396,025 2%
954 AA 54,211 410,497 464,708 1 25
336/636 AA 3,235 471,79 475,029 | 26
636 AA 51,872 895,709 947,581 I 27
636 AR 101,936 1,746,658 1,848,594 28
954 AA 2,352 484,377 486,729 29
954 AA 1,323 291,196 292,519 30
954 AA 448 536,343 536,791 3
336 ACSR 64,651 287,091 351,742 32
336 ACSR 14,961 66,437 81,398 33
336 ACSR 35,155 156,110 191,265 ‘ 34
636 ACSR 383,130 383,130 ! 35
$10,858,310 $39,129,536 $49,987,846 $3,512 $66,358 .0 $69,870| 36
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me_of Respondent is Re Date of Report Year of Report
18Le0f EGTSON company 533 P PgnRgg JBiR2Lon Barspes’ s Dec. 31, 199
TRANSMISSION LINE STATISTICS

1. Report information concerning transmission lines,cost of tion. If a transmission {ine has more than one type of support-
lines, and expenses for year. List each transmission Lline ing structure, indicate the mileage of each type of construction
having nominal voltage of 132 kilovolts or greater. Report by the use of brackets and extra lines. Minor portions of a
transmission lines below these voltages in group totals only transmission line of a different type of construction need not
for each voltage. be distinguished from the remainder of the line.

2. Transmission Llines include all Llines covered by the 6. Report in columns (f)and(g) the total pole miles of each
definition of transmission system plant as given in the Uni- transmission line. Show in column (f) the pole miles of line
form System of Accounts. Do not report substation costs and on structures the cost of which is reported for the Line desi-
expenses on this page. gnated; conversely, show in column (g) the pole miles of line

3. Report data by individual lines for all voltages if so on structures the cost of which is reported for another line.
required by a State commission. Report pole miles of line on leased or partly owned stru-

4. Exclude from this page any transmission Llines for which ctures in column (g). In a footnote, explain the basis of
plant costs are included in Account 121, Nonutility Property. such occupancy and state whether expenses with respect to

5.indicate whether the type of supporting structure report- such structures are included in the expenses reported for the
Eol7 SPVTOCPpIRES D I RLRRPS 6 SRBTSRLiR il ite  Uine desianated.

DESIGNATION (lnlchcate Nhere Type of %Eﬁ“lﬁ (Rose m}fle” Number
Line 86 cycfe phase)} Supporting ggpgggrclrcmt m1les) of
No. From To Operating[Designed} Structure 0? Structure Orf) ls\ﬁgtt.lﬁggres Circuits
De51 ated Line i
(a) (b (© (o (e) ?? (9) (h) |

3 i iie cor SR e o e 2| agg] Jam.aB|seeel Yeter | 2]

3 [Ridgeville Cor Ridgeville No. 2 138.00{ 138.00(Steel Towers 3.06 1

4 138.00| 138.00|Wood Poles 1.74 1

5 |Ridgeville Richland 138.00{ 138.00{Steel Towers 8.45 1

6 Wood Poles 1.74 1

7 |Richtand 0.P. Tie - Rob. Park 138.00; 138.00jWd/stl Poles 10.80 1

8 [Richland O.P. Tie E. Lima 138.00] 138.00|Wood Poles 2.07 1

9 138.00| 138.00{2 Pole H Frame 13.56 1

10 [Richland G.M. West 138.00| 138.00{Wd. Pole/StTur 2.40 1
11 [Richland G.M. East 138.00| 138.00{Wd. Pole/StTur 2.35 1
12 |Richland Ayersville 138.00| 138.00|Wood Poles 3.16 1
13 |Ayersville S.W. Defiance 138.00{ 138.00{Wood Poles 2.1 1
14 [S.W. Defiance Richland 138.00| 138.00|Wood Poles 3.17 1
15 [Tap. No. 1 Manville Bldg Mat. 138.00| 138.00(Wood Poles 0.06 1
16 |Lemoyne 0.P. Tie-Fost No. 1 138.00; 138.00(Steel Towers 4.32 1
17 |Lemoyne 0.P. Tie-Fost No. 2 138.00] 138.00(Steel Towers 4.32 1
18 |Lemoyne Woodville No. 2 138.00]| 138.00|wd/Stl Poles 5.15 1
19 |Woodvitle No.2 W. Fremont 138.00| 138.00(Wd/stl Poles 18.55 1
20 |Decant Ottawa 138.00| 138.00|Steel Towers 15.74 1
21 {Tap No. 1 Toussaint 138.00| 138.00|Wood Poles 0.07 1
22 |Ottawa 0.E. Tie-Lakeview 138.00| 138.00{Steel Towers 2.56 1
23 {Ottawa W. Fremont 138.00| 138.00|Steel Towers 8.92 1
24 |Tap No. 1 Kelsey Hayes 138.00| 138.00|Wood Poles 0.57 1
25

26 |Total 138 KV Lines

27

28 169 KV Transmission Lines 352.65

29 |34.5 KV Ovrhd Tr Lines 134.34

30 |23 KV Overhead Transmission 11.26

31 |23 Kv Ovhd Trans Lines 25hz 15.83

32

33 |34.5 KV Undgrd Transms Lins 0.12

3 |30 Undgror o bR B4

36 TOTAL 1,038.25 140.60 90
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ame_of Respondent is Report Date of Report | Year of Report
HE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY 2 A orisinal 131
i g Ex} A ResuB Ssion 2738 95 | Dec. 31, 1994

TRANSMISSION LINE STATISTICS (Continued) |

7. Do not report the same transmission Line structure twice.
Report Llower voltage lines and higher voltage lines as one
tine. Designate in a footnote if you do not include Llower
voltage lines with higher voltage lines. If two or more trans-
mission line structures support lines of the same voltage,
report the pole miles of the primary structure in colum (f)
and the pole miles of the other line(s) in column (g).

8. Designate any transmission line or portion thereof for
which the respondent is not the sole owner. If such property
is leased from another company, give name of lessor, date and
terms of lease, and amount of rent for year. For any transmi-
ssion line other than a leased line, or portion thereof, for
which the respondent is not the sole ouner but which the

respondent operates or shares in the | operation of, furnish a
succinct statement explaining the %rrangemnt and giving
particulars (details) of such matters Es percent ownership by
respondent in the line, name of co- owner, basis of sharing
expenses of the line,and how the expenses borne by the respon-
dent are accounted for, and accounts affected.Spectfy whether

lessor, co-owner, or other party is an associated company .

9. Designate any transmission line leased to another company
and give name of lessee, date and terms of lease, annual rent
for year, and how determined. Spec1fy whether lessee is an
associated company. f

10. Base the plant cost figures called for in colums (j) to
(1) on the book cost at end of year.

Size of fost 9;9 INE Igcc'llggrmg ﬁ?ér‘f{"o? &a)lle)md EXPENSES, EXCEPT DEPRECIATION AND TAXES
Conductor L Line
and Material Land Constructlon and Total Cost g gﬁgégn Mg;‘(gggggce Rents E;ogaées No.
M %) (W = ) 0y {3)

336 ACSR $64,651 $287,091 $351,742 ‘ 1
336 ACSR 18,023 80,034 98,057 2
336 ACSR | 3
336 ACSR 14,418 64,027 78,445 | 4
336 ACSR 5
336 ACSR 30,155 133,907 164,062 6
636 AA 77,267 282,099 359,366 7
636 ACSR | 8
636 ACSR 223,490 377,704 601,194 3 9
636 A 29,384 704,351 733,735 | 10
636 AA 20,699 60,290 80,989 | 1
636 AA 9,082 267,176 276,258 ‘ 12
636 AA 6,065 178,414 184,479 13
636 A 19,000 167,503 186,503 1%
336 AA 360 4,179 4,539 | 15
954/47TACSR 43,866 188,853 232,719 16
954 ACSR 43,866 188,853 232,719 ; 17
954 AA 60,495 284,993 345,488 ! 18
954 AA 217,900 1,026,527 1,264,427 19
739.8 ACAR 148,042 740,929 888,971 ‘ 20
336 AA 648 2,943 3,591 : 21
739.8 ACSR 24,074 109,337 133,411 1 22
336 ACSR 64,687 245,974 310,661 : 23
336 ACSR 4,136 15,730 19,866 ! 2%
1 5

0 64,491 338,868 ‘o 403,359 26

27

903,517 20,338,832 21,242,349 ! 28

192,435 3,981,349 4,173,784 i 29

6,418 212,281 218,699 | 30

2,898 175,198 178,096 31

32

13 7,89 7,912 33

292,266 292,266 34

35

$13,083,899 $69,548,275 $82,632,174 $68,003 $405,226 0 $473,229] 36
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¥ame of Resgondent
HE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY

This Report is:.
An 0r1g&nat_
A Resubmission

?ﬁte og R$E§rt
B2y38s

Year of Report
bec. 31, 199

TRANSMISSION LINES ADDED DURING YEAR

1. Report below the information called for concerning
transmission lines added or altered during the year. It is

not necessary to report minor revisions of lines.

2. Provide separate subheadings for overhead and under-

ground construction and show each transmission line separate-
ly. If actual costs of completed construction are not readily
available for reporting columns (l) to (o), it is permissible
to report in these columns the estimated final completion

Line
No.

LINE DESIGNATION

Line

From

(a)

To

(b)

Length
in
Miles

(c)

CI?CUITS PER
STRUCTURE

Average
Nunge?

MEfgs
(e)

Present Ultimate

() (g

- -
-0 00NV W=

-l\#\bl\MWNNWMWMWWNNNNNNNNNN—-A—‘—‘-A--\—a-‘
LNN—‘O‘OO)NIO\UT-‘\WN—\O'O(”\IOU‘J-‘NN-‘O‘O(D\J()U‘-L\UJN

No significant additions or
retirements to 345 kv and 138
kv lines during the year.

No significant additions or
retirements of overhead
conductors during the year.

No significant additions or
retirements of underground
conductors during the year.

~
~

TOTAL

FERC

FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-86)
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TAE TOLEDO EO(SON COMPANY
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is Repo
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lSSth

Date of Report
G

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1994

TRANSMISSION LINES ADDED DURING YEAR (Continued)

and Trails,

costs. Designate, however, if estimated amounts are reported.
Include costs of Clearing Land and Rights-of-Way, and Roads
in column (l) with appropriate footnote, and
costs of Underground Conduit in colum(m).

3. If design voltage differs from
indicate such fact by footnote;
than 60 cycle, 3 phase, indicate such

also

operating voltage,
where line is other
other characteristic.

CONDUCTORS

Size

h)

Specification

(i)

Configuration
and gpac?ng

)

Voltage
(Operating)

(k)

LINE COST

ine

nggdk?gﬂts

(49

Pol Towers C
and Eixcures a

(m)

ctor§
Device

n)y |

Total o

(o)

O 0~ O U WA -

- wh
- 0O

12
13
14
15
16
17
1]
19
20

U

25
26
27

29
30
31
32
33
34
35

37
38
39
40
41
42
43
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Name_of R nt T
Name_of ReSpODdSRt company 22

is Report

; Ex] An Oll-?:inal,

Date of Report Year of Report

A Resubmission “62738?95Y ) Dec. 31, 199

SUBSTATIONS

1. Report below the information called for concern-
ing substations of the respondent as of the end of the
year.

2. Substations which serve only one industrial or
street railway customer should not be listed below.

3. substations with capacities of less than 10,000
Kva, except those serving customers with energy for

resale, may be grouped according to functional character,but
the number of such substations must be shown.

4. Indicate in column (b) the functional character of each
substation, designating whether transmission or distribution
and whether attended or unattended. At the end of the page,
summarize according to function the capacities reported for
the individual stations in column (f).

Line Name and Location of Substation Character of Substation - VOLTAGE (In Va) —
No. (@ b Pr'élge)lry Secor(uggry Tet("g;ary
1 |Acme - Toledo, Ohio Trans. A 13.80 69.00
2 Trans. A 7.20 23.00
3 Trans. A 7.20 69.00
4 Distr. A 69.00 12.47
5 {Bay Shore, Oregon, COhio Trans. A 345.00 138.00
6 Trans. A 18.00 138.00
7 |* Beaver Valley Unit #2 - Shippingport, PA Trans. A 21.50 345.00
8 |Bruce Mansfield - Shipppingport, PA Trans. A 17.30 345.00
9 Trans. A 17.30 345.00
10 Trans. A 17.30 345.00
11 |pavis-Besse - Port Clinton, Ohio Trans. A 23.75 345.00
12 {Perry - Perry Twp., Ohio Trans. A 22.00 345.00
13 |stryker - Stryker, Ohio Trans. u 138.00 69.00
14 Distr. u 138.00 12.47
15 {Allen Junction - Sylvania, Ohio Trans. u 345.00 138.00
16 |Angota - Toledo, Chio Distr. U 138.00 12.47
17 |Archbold, E. - Archbold, Ohio Distr. U 69.00 12.47
18 |Ayersville - Defiance, Ohio Distr. U 138.00 12.47
19 |Bellevue - Toledo, Ohio Distr. u 138.00 12.47
20 {Brim - Bowting Green, Ohio Trans. U 138.00 69.00
21 {Bryan - Bryan, Ohio Trans. U 69.00 34.50
22 |centennial - Sylvania, Ohio Trans. U 69.00 34.50
23 lcity Park - Toledo, Chio Distr. u 23.00 4,16
24 |Clyde - Clyde, Ohio Distr. U 69.00 12.47
25 |pavis-Besse Service - Oak Harbor, Ohio Distr. u 69.00 12.47
26 |Decant - Oregon, Chio pistr. U 138.00 12.47
27 |pefiance, S.W. - Defiance, Ohio Distr. u 138.00 12.47
28 {belta - Delta, Chio Distr. U 138.00 12.47
29 |petroit Ave. - Toledo, Ohio Distr. u 69.00 12.47
30 |Dixie Hwy. - Toledo, Ohio Distr. u 138.00 12.47
31 Trans. U 138.00 69.00
32 |Eber - Holland, Ohio Distr. U 138.00 12.47
33 |Edgerton - Edgerton, Ohio Distr. u 69.00 12.47
34 |Edon - Edon, Ohio Distr. U 69.00 12.47
35
36 |Exit 2 - Montpelier, Ohio Distr. v 69.00 12.47
37 {Fayette - Fayette, Ohio Distr. U 138.00 12.47
38 |Five Point - Perrysburg, ‘Ohio Distr. u 138.00 12.47
39 |Ford - Toledo, Ohio Distr. U 69.00 12.47
40
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Date of Report
32538905 G

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1994

SUBSTATIONS (Conti nued)

5. Show in colums (i),(j),and (k) special equipment such
as rotary converters, rectifiers, condensers, etc. and aux-

iliary equipment for increasing capacity.

6. Designate substations or major items of equipment leased
from others, jointly owned with others, or operated otherwise
than by reason of sole ownership by the respondent.
any substation or eql.lipment operated under lease, give name

of lessor, date and period of lease, anq annual rent. For any
substation or equipment operated other than by reason of sole

ownership or lease, give name of co-owner or other party, ex-

For

dent's books of account. Specify in each cas
co-owner, or other party is an associated company.

plain basis of sharing expenses or other accounting betuween
the parties, and state amounts and accounts affected in respon-

e whether lessor,

Cgﬁc&é V1 c ;

of Su tatlon

of
Tra otmers
in Service
(g)

Number of
agg%gmers Type of .Equipment
h) (i)

Tr

CONVERSION APPARATUS AND SPECIAL EQUIPMENT

Number of Units
j)

L
Total it No.
oa(ggpamy o

* ¥ % % ¥ *

387
18
25
22

560

740

945

880

880

880

980

1,245

112
14

560
56
27
25
56

112

10
14
14
14
28
28
48
56
200
28
14

17
28
28

_-.aa..nNN_n_-_aa_\r\jo.a.am—amfu—n.n.abl.a-n.a.a—rb.n.a—aws

- e ) -

-

Freq. Chgr

35,000
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Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1994

SUBSTATIONS

1. Report below the information called for concern-
ing substations of the respondent as of the end of the
year.
2. Substations which serve only one industrial or
street railway customer should not be Listed below.

3. Substations with capacities of less than 10,000
Kva, except those serving customers with energy for

resale, may be grouped according to functional character,but
the number of such substations must be shown.

4. Indicate in colum (b) the functional character of each
substation, designating whether transmission or distribution
and whether attended or unattended. At the end of the page,
summarize according to function the capacities reported for

the individual stations in column (f).

Line Name and Location of Substation Character of Substation - VOLTAGE (In MVa) —
No. (a) b Pr}tga)\ry Secor(\g§ry Ter(‘gary
1 [Fort Industry - Toledo, Ohio Distr. U 138.00 12.47
2 |Fremont, W. - Fremont, Ohio Trans. u 69.00 34.50
3 Trans. u 138.00 69.00
4 Distr. u 138.00 12.47
5 |Frey - Northwood, Ohio Distr. u 138.00 12.47
6 |Genoa - Genoa, Ohio Distr. u 69.00 12.47
7 igibsonburg - Gibsonburg, Ohio Distr. U 34.50 4.16
8 iGoutd - Toledo, Ohio Distr. U 69.00 7.20
9 Distr. 1] 69.00 12.47
10 |Grand Rapids - Grand Rapids, Ohio Distr. u 69.00 12.47
11 |Green Springs - Green Springs, Ohio Distr. U 69.00 12.47
12 {Hastings - Toledo, Chio Distr. U 23.00 4.16
13 |Hawley - Toledo, Ohio Distr. u 69.00 12.47
14 |Hawthorne - Toledo, Ohio Distr. u 138.00 12.47
15 |Holgate - Holgate, Ohio Distr. U 34.50 12.47
16 l1ronville - Toledo, Ohio Trans. U 138.00 69.00
17 |Jackman - Toledo, Ohio Distr. 1] 69.00 12.47
18 Distr. U 138.00 12.47
19 {Lapier - Toledo, Ohio Distr. u 69.00 12.47
20 iLemoyne - Stony Ridge, Ohio Trans. U 345.00 138.00
21 |Liberty Center - Liberty Center, Ohio Distr. u 69.00 12.47
22 {Locust St. - Toledo, Chio Trans. U 69.00 23.00
23 Distr. U 69.00 12.47
24 |Lynch - Waterville, Ohio Distr. u 69.00 7.20
25 lLyons - Lyons, Ohio Distr. u 138.00 12.47
26 |MacLean - Walbridge, Ohio Trans. U 138.00 69.00
27 IMaumee - Maumee, Ohio Distr. U 69.00 12.47
28 Distr. v 69.00 12.47
29 [Midway - Neapolis, Ohio Trans. u 138.00 69.00
30 [Millersville - Millersvitle, Ohio Distr. u 34.50 12.47
31 |[Ney - Ney, Ohio Distr. u 34.50 12.47
32 |oakdale - Toledo, Ohio Distr. U 69.00 7.20
33 Distr. u 69.00 12.47
34 |oak Harbor - Oak Harbor, Ohic Distr. U 69.00 12.47
35 joregon - Oregon, Ohio Distr. ] 138.00 12.47
36 |Pemberville - Pemberville, Ohio Trans. u 69.00 34.50
37 Distr. u 69.00 12.47
38 |Penta County - Rossford, Ohio Distr. u 69.00 12.47
39
40 |Reynolds - Toledo, Ohio Distr. u 138.00 12.47
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-86) Page 426.1




Name_of Res nt This Report 1 Date of Report Year of Report
THE TOLEDO EDISON” COMPANY 8; E Ankgg rl‘gélon (5 738/95 PO ‘ Dec. 31, 12:4
SUBSTATIONS (Continued)
5. show in colums (i),¢j),and (k) special equipment such of lessor, date and period of lease, and’ annual rent. For any
as rotary converters, rectifiers, condensers, etc. and aux- substation or equipment operated other than by reasen of sole
iliary equipment for increasing capacity. ownership or lease, give name of co-owner or other party, ex-
6. Designate substations or major items of equipment leased plain basis of sharing expenses or other 'accounting between
from others, jointly owned with others, or operated otherwise the parties, and state amounts and accomts affected in respon-
than by reason of sole ownership by the respondent. For dent's books of account. Specify in each case whether lessor,
any substation or equipment operated under lease, give name co-owner, or other party is an assocmted company.
be u1b¥ Nunber of CONVERSION APPARATUS AND SPECIAL EQUIPMENT R
?gc%g v?:f:$§u(Ilsaa‘bti\'/m)1 ISBSer\ollingrs Trarsug?ggners Type of Equipment Number _of Units|Total Eapaci ty Lﬁg?
(9) (h) ) (Jj) ‘ (K)
28 1 1
34 1 2
83 1 3
14 1 4
28 1 | 5
14 1 6
5 3 7
2 3 ‘ 8
28 1 j 9
7 1 ‘ 10
20 1 1
10 2 | 12
50 2 ! 13
56 2 14
6 2 15
200 1 16
20 1 17
28 1 18
28 1 19
672 2 20
3 1 21
280 3 j 22
50 2 i 23
8 1 ‘ 2%
14 1 25
448 2 26
28 1 ! 27
1 28
146 2 i 29
9 2 | 30
5 2 | 3
6 1 ‘ 32
25 2 33
14 1 34
28 1 35
15 1 ‘ 36
1% 1 | 37
28 1 38
| 39
56 2 40
|
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-86) Page 427.1 ; Next Page is 429




Name, of RS PO aoN . COMPANY ig

is Report 1
3 Ex] AR Or ?g}.non 2738/95 Dec. 31, 1994

Date of Re?ort Year of Report

SUBSTATIONS

1. Report below the information called for concern-
ing substations of the respondent as of the end of the
year.

2. substations which serve only one industrial or
street railway customer should not be listed below.

3. Substations wWith capacities of less than 10,000
Kva, except those serving customers with energy for

resale, may be grouped according to functional character,but
the number of such substations must be shouwn.

4. Indicate in colum (b) the functional character of each
substation, designating whether transmission or distribution
and whether attended or unattended. At the end of the page,
summarize according to function the capacities reported for
the individual stations in column (f).

Line Name and Location of Substation

(a)

Richland - Defiance, Ohio

Ridgeville - Ridgeville Cornrers, Ohio
Ryan - Toledo, Ohio

silica - Toledo, Ohio
Swanton - Swanton, Ohio
sylvania - Sylvania, Ohio
Talmadge - .Toledo, Ohioc
Tiffin - Toledo, Ohio
Tontogany - Tontogany, Chio
Toussaint - Rocky Ridge, Ohio
Tracy - Toledo, Ohio

Union 0il - Oregon, Ohio
vulcan - Totedo, Chio

P
- O V0NV NN

P e i e > It
ggomﬂmmaum

Waterville - Waterville, Ohio
Wauseon - Wauseon, Ohio

ROUR

Wayne - Wayne, Ohio
Westgate - Toledo, Ohio
Weston - Weston, Ohio

NN NN
0 N O W

West Unity - West Unity, Ohio
whitehouse - Whitehouse, Ohio
Woodruff - Toledo, Ohio
Woodville - Woodville, Ohio
Wwoodville No. 2 - Woodville, Ohio

guuuum
W N -0

Wentworth - Holland, Ohio

W W W
~N oV

Transmission Substations
Distribution Substations

w
0 ®

»
[~

TOTAL

Character of Substation PrlmaryVOL;Aeiin;;:vaa) Tertiary
(b) (c) () (e)
Trans. u 138.00 34.50
Trans. u 138.00 69.00
Trans. U 69.00 34.50
Distr. U 138.00 12.47
Distr. U 138.00 12.47
Trans. 1] 69.00 34.50
Distr. u 69.00 12.47
Distr. U 138.00 12.47
Distr. U 138.00 12.47
Distr. 1] 138.00 12.47
Distr. U 138.00 12.47
pistr. v 69.00 7.20
Distr. u 69.00 12.47
Trans. u 138.00 69.00
Distr. U 69.00 12.47
Distr. u 69.00 7.20
Trans. u 69.00 23.00
Distr. u 69.00 12.47
Trans. U 138.00 69.00
Distr. u 138.00 12.47
Distr. V] 138.00 12.47
Trans. u 138.00 69.00
Distr. u 138.00 12.47
Distr. U 69.00 12.47
Distr. U 138.00 12.47
Trans. U 69.00 34.50
Distr. u 34.50 12.47
Distr. u 69.00 12.47
Distr. U 69.00 12.47
Distr. u 23.00 4.16
Distr. u 34.50 4.16
Distr. u 138.00 12.47
Trans. u 138.00 34.50
Distr. u 138.00 12.47

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-86)
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SUBSTATIONS (Continued)

5. show in colums (i),(j),and (k) special equipment such
as rotary converters, rectifiers, condensers, etc. and aux-

iliary equipment for increasing capacity.

6. Designate substations or major items of equipment leased
from others, jointly owned with others, or operated otherwise
than by reason of sole ownership by the respondent.
any substation or equipment operated under lease, give name

of lessor, date and period of lease, and anmual rent. For any

substation or equipment operated other than by reason of sole

ownership or lease, give name of co-owner or other party, ex-

For

plain basis of sharing expenses or otheﬁ accounting between
the parties, and state amounts and accounts affected in respon-
dent's books of account. Specify in each case whether lessor,

co-ouwner, or other party is an associated company.

LB NS

of
Tra otmers
in Service
(9

Number of
T ran%?

CONVERSION APPARATUS AND SPECIAL EQUIPMENT

re
ormers
h)

Type of _Equipment

(i

Nurber('jt))f Units Total(%pacity LNo.

25
27
7
42
14
28
13
28
28
28
78
14
14
15
28
8
40
35
200
28
28
112
41
7
28
8
6
14
14
4
5
28
25
28

* 6,324
1,752

8,076
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< P426-7-12(a) >
Includes total transformer name plate capacity for jointly owned units. TE's share is noted on page 427.
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< p427 (f) >
188.15 MVA Toledo Edison share

< p427-8(f) >
0 MVA Toledo Edison share

< p427-9¢F) >
152.240 MVA Toledo Edison share

< pa27-10(f) >
175.210 Toledo Edison share

< ph27-11(f) >
476.48 MVA Toledo Edison share

< p427-12¢f) >
247.88 MVA Toledo Edison share
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< p427.2-37-40(f) >
Total Capacity includes only TE's share of jointly owned units.
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is Report ls
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Date of Report
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Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1994

ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION METERS AND LINE TRANSFORMERS

1. Report below the information catled for concerning
distribution watt-hour meters and line transformers.
2. Include watt-hour demand distribution meters, but not

external demand meters.

3. show in a footnote the number of distribution watt-hour
meters or line transformers held by the respondent under
lease from others, jointly owned with others, or held other-
wise than by reason of sole ownership by the respondent.

lease, give name of lessor, date and penod of lease, and an-
nual rent. If 500 or more meters or lme transformers are held
other than by reason of sole ownership or lease, give name

of co-owner or other parties, explain basis of accounting for

1f 500 or more meters or line transformers are held under a

expenses between the parties, and state amounts and ac-
counts affected in respondent's books of account. Specify
in each case whether lessor, co-owner, or other party is an
associated company.

Lﬁg? ’ Item Number of Watt-Hour Meters Norber LINE TRA:ts):TM(E:::acity Ve
(a) (b) ) ! ()
1 |Number at Beginning of Year 304,960 74,835 ‘ 3,728
2 |Additions During Year
3 | Purchases 6,500 2,356 140
4 Associated with Utility Plant Acquired 0 0 0
5 TO},A!;,Adz;tims (Enter Total of lines 6,500 2,356 140
6 {Reductions During Year
7 Retirements 23,603 0 0
8 Associated with Utility Plant Sold 0 0 0
9 TOIQIﬁegegugrt\éogg' (Enter Total of 23,603 o | 0
10 | Number at End of Year (Lines 1+5-9) 287,857 77,191 i 3,868
11 |In Stock 8,413 2,441 212
12 |Locked Meters on Customers' Premises 1) 0 0
13 {Inactive Transformers on System 0 -0 ; 0
14 |In Customers' Use 279,444 74,750 3,656
15 |In Company's Use 0 0 0
16 TOTAL of Year ( ter Total of
Lhoix”"f:sil ;qual?g EE 287,857 77,191 3,868
\
f
|
|
|
[
|
\
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) Page 429 j
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ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION FACILITIES

1. For purposes of this response, environmental protection
facilities shall be defined as any building, structure,
equipment, facility, or improvement designed and constructed
solely for control, reduction, prevention or abatement of
discharges or releases into the environment of gaseous, liquid,
or solid substances, heat, noise or for the control,
reduction, prevention, or abatement of any other adverse im-
pact of an activity on the environment.

2. Report the differences in cost of facilities installed
for envirornmental considerations over the cost of alternative
facilities which would otherwise be used without environmental
considerations. Use the best engineering design achievable
without environmental restrictions as the basis for determining

costs without environmental considerations. It is not
intended that special design studies be made for purposes of
this response. Base the response on the best engineering
judgement where direct comparisons are not available.

Include in these differences in costs the costs or estimated
costs of environmental protection facilities in service,
constructed or modified in connection with the production,
transmission, and distribution of electrical energy and shall
be reported herein for all such environmental facilities
placed in service on or after January 1, 1969, so long as it
is readily determinable that such facilities were constructed
or modified for environmental rather than operational purposes.
Also report similar expenditures for environmental plant
included in construction work in progress. Estimate the cost
of facilities when the original cost is not available or
facilities are jointly owned with another utility, provided the
respondent explains the basis of such estimations.

Examples of these costs would include a portion of the costs
of tall smokestacks, underground lines, and landscaped substa-
tions. Explain such costs in a footnote.

3. In the cost of facilities reported on this page, include
an estimated portion of the cost of plant that is or Will be
used to provide power to operate asscciated envi ronmental pro-
tection facilities. These costs may be estimations on a per-
centage of plant basis. Explain such estimations in a footnote.

4. Report all costs under the major classifications provided
below and include, as a minimum, the items listed hereunder:

A. Air pollution control facilities:
(1) Scrubbers, precipitators, tall smokestacks, etc.
(2) Changes necessary to accommodate use of
environmentally clean fuels such as low ash

c.

G

5.

or low sulfur fuels including storage and handl-
ing equipment

(3) Monitoring equipment

(4) Other.

Water pollution control facilities:

(1) Cooling towers, ponds, piping, pumps, etc.

(2) Waste water treatment equipment

(3) Sanitary waste disposal equipment

(4) 0il interceptors

(5) Sediment control facilities

(6) Monitoring equipment

(7) Other.

Solid waste disposal costs:

(1) Ash handling and disposal equipment

(2) Land

(3) Settling ponds

(4) Other.

Noise abatement equipment:

(1) Structures

(2) Mufflers

(3) Sound proofing equipment

(4) Monitoring equipment

(5) Other.

Esthetic costs:

¢1) Architectural costs

(2) Towers

(3) Underground lines

(4) Landscaping

(5) Other.

Additional plant capacity necessary due to

restricted output from existing facilities, or addi-

tion of pollution control facilities.

Miscellaneous:

(1) Preparation of environmental reports

(2) Fish and wildlife plants included in Accounts
330, 331, 332, and 335.

(3) Parks and related facilities

(4) Other.

In those instances when costs are composites of both

actual supportable costs and estimates of costs, specify
in colum (f) the actual costs that are included in
colum (e).

6.

Report construction work in progress relating to en-

vironmental facilities at line 9.

. PO CHANGES DURING YEAR
Lﬁge Classification of Cost Additions Retirements Adjustments Eﬁé‘"‘?evgﬁr Actual Cost
: ) 3] © @ )

1 |Air Poltution Control Facilities $2,808,657 ($1,435,809) 1] $395,343,321e $395,343,324
2 |Water Pollution Control Facilities 100,863 (41,614) 0 114,746,592 114,746,592
3 |solid Waste Disposal Costs 233,750 (278,771) 0 27,916,560 27,916,560
4 [Noise Abatement Equipment 0 0 0 272,941 272,941
5 |Esthetic Costs 0 0 0 9,261,800 9,261,800
6 |additional Plant Capacity 0 0 335,000 4,766,335 0
7 |Miscellaneous (Identify significant) (4] 0 0 1,192,821 1,192,821
8 |TOTAL (Total of lines 1 thru 7) $3,143,270 ($1,756,194) $335,000 $553,500,373 $548,734,038
9 {Construction Work in Progress 0 0 0 1,894,009 1,894,009
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ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

EXPENSES

1. Show below expenses incurred in connection with
the use of environmental protection facilities, the
cost of which are reported on page 430. Where it is
necessary that allocations and/or estimates of costs
be made,state the basis or method used.

2. Include below the costs incurred due to the
operation of environmental protection -equipment,
facitities, and programs.

3. Report expenses under the subheadings listed
below.

4. Under item 6 report the difference in cost be-
tween environmentally clean fuels and the alternative
fuels that would otherwise be used and are available
for use.

5. Under item 7 include the cost of replacement power,
purchased or generated, to compensate for the defi-
ciency in output from existing plants due to the addi-

tion of pollution control equipment,use of alternate en-
vironmentally preferable fuels or envirormental regula-
tions of governmental bodies. Base the price of replace-
ment power purchased on the average system price of
purchased power if the actual cost of such replacement
power is not known. Price internally} generated replace-
ment power at the system average cost of power generated
if the actual cost of specific replacement generation
is not known.

6. Under item 8 include ad valorem and other taxes
assessed directly on or directly relatable to environmen-
tal facilities. Also include under item 8 licensing and
similar fees on such facilities. ‘

7. In those instances where expehses are composed of
both actual supportable data and | estimates of costs,
specify in colum (c) the actual eixpenses that are in-
cluded in colum (b).

5 T3 5 [
Lﬁ'{f class1f1<(:g§wn of Expenses Alggt)xnt | Actua%chpensw
1 Depreciation $18,325,983|*
2 nggti'“!é?g\tg nggbggg;:‘grials, and Supplies Cost Related to Env. . :
3 Fuel Related Costs !
4 Operation of Facilities !
5 Fly Ash and Sulfur Sludge Removal |
é Difference in Cost of Environmentally Clean Fuels |
7 Replacement Power Costs

8 Taxes and Fees

9 Administrative and General

10 Other (Identify significant) ‘
1 TOTAL $18,325,983
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Accrued and prepaid taXes ... cieeiiiiiiit i et e eeenanun 262-263
Accumulated Deferred INCOME TEXES vuvuveeeevoescoonncees verestssenarnas Saeesecacarnnctenennnasaasctnnaanannennn 234
Accumulated provisions for depreciation of i 2re-2rt

COMMON ULTLILY PLANE «eennn ittt ittt ettt ee e e e e e e [ 356

L 1R 4 T Levennns 219

ULTLILY PLANt (SUMMANY) «onnnneetonnniite et eneetnaaeaeeeaennannseaeeeennnnnnnnaean e, ferecaas 200-201
Advances |

from associated companies .............. cerecssciinreninns ceraenane “ereesasesaccticeatecannaananans beeeenns 256-257
Atlowances ......... s e eteetaueaainareeanrranaaens Cretiereaenaa. A I 228-229
Amortization ‘

miscellaneous .......... “esveeseesesasaavannnn treesnassecscaancean escessnne esscsscncsecsananns R 340

of nuclear fuel R T T T T S 202-203
Appropriations of Retained Earnings E e et entene e e ettt ettt a e e na s arannn ... 118-119
Associated Companies

advances from .v.cceeveeenennees NNt n it et e e ettt ee et et e s ettt et a e o anne e aaneane 256-257

corporations controlled by FeSPONAENt .ueeeceensuiieeeeeeenanreeeeeerennencnnnneaeesennneermmaeidonaai, 103

control over respondent 1 ....... 102

interest on debt to R L L L T T 256-257
Attestation SRR R T P PP PN 1
Balance sheet ‘

COMPATAT IV 1t et ettt ittt et ettt at sttt et e te e e s s anreaannnn e ann s anenn e, 110-113

L S 122-123
Bonds R R S 256-257
CAPTEAL STOCK toetnninnnniaaee it et tttittete et careneaeeasennnaeenanernnnnaeesnnnn e e, et 251

discount ....viennnns.. B eesenes 254

R s T LT T P 254

TNStallments reCeiVEA 1 ue ettt it ittt i teiet e etesen et e e e ee e e e e e e, S, 252

PO LIS ettt it ittt ie e ettt et te e et saneennaneananaeenn e ., ....... 252

L L A 251

SUBSCITDEA .« u ettt e e e e e e 252
Cash flows, statement of ..o cieioiuiiiiiii i i et e e e e, e 120-121
Changes ‘

TMPOrtant GUFTNG YEAM une ettt ettt e teee et e e e e e et e e e e ee e e e e e e 108-109
Construction ‘

overheads, electric .v.cvvecnanviennns. L lheveens 217

overhead procedures, general deSCription OF wueeueieieieieeeennieeeeneeeeennnseeeennn e oo, eeeens 218

work in progress = common ULTLILY PLANE .uuueeueuereronnneeneteeennnneeonaneeeennnnennnnenn s, ....... 356

Work in progress = electric suuueivevevensseeneane. et it enesseee s ttecaearaerrarerrntaeaneaennas e 216

Work in progress - other Utility departments .euu..eveceoeeeeenneeeunnosoennnesesennnn e enn, emeen- 200-201
Control

corporations controlled by FreSpOndent wu.e....ce i aeneieeee ittt ee e e e e e ceerens 103

over respondent R e TR PP PP PP 102

security holders and VOtiNG POMETS - ..ucuuireneir ettt i iiee it et e eeee e ee e e e beennes 106-107
Corporation ;

controlled by R 103

incorporated ....... T E 101
CPA, background information on .......ee.... R L LT T L P PP PP P 101
CPA Certification, this report form ‘ ...... i-ii
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336-338
DIreCtOrS eueesevansescessaccacanvcnncnsncsnsccanns cesservessssenanse ceevsanecnnnana emcessssescanrssasanansanns 105
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Distribution of salaries and WageS ...u.veeieeieeiateaioieacraceeeacaeeaceaneaceesceseuasanssessennsucnsnneenns 354-355
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Earnings, Retained vuuvuueeesinenoiiiinieoiarereieceanoasceanesanannsaacencsansessccenssesensasansanceeonsnnes 118-119
EleCtriC ENErgY BCCOUME i isiiieieeatcinanccaaraaecnsoeeensenacessnessesnnesennaacesnsssssneessennnasenssannas 401
Environmental protection
EXPENSES 4 euunencanesceauonnnsonasanssssssasseceanssnssscasseesnascnsanassssoscsasassaneecsenuanasnsnnssens 431
L T RN 430
Expenses
electric operation and MaiNteNaNCe ....cuccicrenecsearioeaccaassanrecacasancanannsesssassssnnsessesnnnnncs 320-323
electric operation and Maintenance, SUMMAIY ...uaceeescececccaanseeerssescseannananssenenesssssessenensaneen 323
UNAMOrtiZed debt wuunn ittt iiie et itiitesnetnsnreccacannsaenacessasnnnsoansancscannnnonrsesannasenn 256
EXtraordinary property LOSSES .iucceceeusecenecseuessanancnseeonsssaccasnccsenssoncesnsnsennsensannssoseoaannns 230
Filing requirements, this report fOMM c..iuievereesieenacrencnsecaecnacannancnnnansens feeeesessansessaracncnns i-ii
General description of construction overhead ProCedUre .......c.eeceeeceeceeceacesecerenaranssssasansesnoensnenes 218
General TNformation ouueueeiiieeeineoeeiosisroteotencaenceanseseenaannmsacanesssssaensasanssesscssncoonennnns 101
GeNneral TNSELPUCTIONS teeuinueinnceieeeeuenacuaecnsnsscsscarenaaacccasnnassanesscossnesanassssnnsssanssasnsnnnnsn i-vi
Generating plant statistics
DY AroeleCtric (Large) cncitiiiie oo i iiieaneeceesveceseannonnssesosenesecesanssasassssnanesanennseseannnns 406-407
PUTPed STOrage (large) oo ireieciiaarocaeoaoccraerensecascsassncesssessenescesssassennannnnceansnnes 408-409
small plants ........ W e e essereauceonaaseaaaanetenaaccaacaoaeratanunataaaonaeassnnnentuaTeanacasearonnannaon 410-411
Steam-electric (large) .ciuiiien i iiiiieieiaereacuncocaaacasesnssescosanaasnsssnsssnnssnnsennscancannee 402-403
Hydro-electric generating plant StatiStits weeereucuceesseeeeeneeeasosonnnsssssnannaasescsscsssseeoeasasncesens 406-407
LN f I At ION tueuieirennuerrinieienonsrssecrosocotencanacsecasaracssonsanesanenesnessennonssnnseenannesensnsens 101
IMpOrtant Changes dUIMING YEar tuuoon i eaeeeacacencsassrreseneeesosessensencosensenseeasesnsnsennseassesnns 108-109
Income
statement Of, Dy dePartmMENTS .o ureeniuneenrroecneeteeeenoearocacunesononsnananaaseeanssonecrcncennnesnnnons 114-117
statement of, for the Year (S€e AlSO FEVENUES) . uuuueeeeeeueeeosareonnesanecsesscennnnssseoessecssocannnens 1146-117
deductions, interest on debt to associated COMPANTES ..uuiiiuereeeceeaoreaneasesasnsacsassasoesanncannecnne 340
deductions, miscellaneous amOrtIZATION +ueeeeierenenaeeacenneacennasacennaeseassnansenssssnceossnoannannenss 340
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ELECTRIC

INTRASTATE

ANNUAL REPORT

OF ;

THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY
(Exact legal name of respondent)

If name was changed during year, show also the
previous name and date of change.

300 MADISON AVENUE, TOLEDO, OHIO 43652
(Address of principal business office at end of year)

TO THE
- PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION OF OHIO

RECEIVED
|
JUN 12 1995
FISCAL DEPT.
FOR THE |
- | YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1994

Name, title, address and tele

phone number (including area code) of the person to be contacted
concerning this report. ’

i
E. L. PEPIN, CONTROLLER (216) 447-2300

P.0. BOX 94661, CLEVELAND, OHIO 44101-4661

.



Annual Report of The Toledo Edison Company Year Ended December 31, 1994

INSTRUCTIONS

This Form of Annual Report should be filled out and two (2) copies, duly verified, returned to the
Public Utilities Commission of Ohio, Columbus, Ohio, and one (1) copy returned to the Office of
Consumers' Counsel, Columbus, Ohio, as required by law. The respondent should retain one copy in its
files for reference in case correspondence with regard to such report becomes necessary.

Amounts on any schedule should be rounded off to the nearest whole dollar.
"Intrastate” means from one point in Ohio to another point in Ohio, or wholly within Ohio.
Attention is called to the following sections of the Revised Code of Ohio:

4905.03 (614-2 G.C.) Revised Code

4905.10 (606 - G. C.) Revised Code

4905.14 (614-48 G.C.) Revised Code

4905.56 (614-65 G.C.) Revised Code
4905.99 (614-65 G.C.) Revised Code



Annual Report of The Toledo Edison Company Year Ended D&enber 31‘ 199‘(-
\

ELECTRIC |
ACCOUNT 142.XX - PIP CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS RECEIVAEBLE

Beginning Bal. Transfers Transfers Transfers | Ending Bal.

PIP Less Than From From To PIP Less than

Month 12 Months Old A/C142 A/C144 A/C186 12 Months Old

(A) . (B) © (D) (E) (F)=(B+C+D-E)
January 8,390,393 0 -- 117,193 8,273,200
February 8,273,200 470,695 == 268,994 8,474,901
March 8,474,901 431,102 -- 233,574 | 8,672,429
April 8,672,429 329,718 -- 274,979 | 8,727,168
May 8,727,168 108,585 -- 209,049 8,626,704
June 8,626,704 (62,791) - 157,161 ‘ 8,406,752
July 8,406,752 (95,668) - 58,965 ‘ 8,252,119
August 8,252,119 78,503 -- (167,623) | 8,498,245
September 8,498,245 (370,559) -- (148,038) 8,275,724
"October 8,275,724 (418,914) - (129,385) : 7,986,195
November 7,986,195 (130,411) —-- 125,985 7,729,799
December T 7,729,799 213,410 -- 256,891 ‘ 7,686,318
TOTAL 100,313,629 553,670 -- 1,257,745 ;99,609,554

NOTE: THIS SCHEDULE IS TO BE FILLED OUT BY COMPANIES THAT CURRENTLY HAVE PIP
TARIFF RIDERS IN EFFECT. |



Annual Report of The Toledo Edison Company Year Ended December 31,19 94__
ELECTRIC
ACCOUNT 148826)-())(0( PIP CUSTOMER DEFERRED ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLEx
Beginning Balance Transfers Recoveries Ending Balance
PIP Greater Than From Through PIP Greater Than

Month 12 Months Old A/C142.XX Tariff Rider 12 Months Old

(A) (B) (C) (D) (E)=(B+C-D)
January 1,713,279 117,193 191,329 1,639,143
February 1,639,143 268,994 194,442 1,713,695
March 1,713,695 233,574 184,897 1,762,372
April 1,762,372 274,979 173,290 1,864,061
May 1,864,061 209,049 171,930 1,901,180
June 1,901,180 157,161 181,358 1,876,983
July 1,876,983 58,965 189,186 1,746,762
August . 1,746,762 (167,623) 196,669 1,382,470
September 1,382,470 (75,0%1) 185,621 1,121,808
October 1,121,808 23,671 169,047 976,432
November 976,432 191,162 175,020 992,574
December 992,574 ) 376,901 183,541 1,185,934
TOTAL 18,690,759 1,668,985 2,196,330 18,163,414

NOTE: THIS SCHEDULE IS TO BE FILLED OUT BY COMPANIES THAT CURRENTLY HAVE PIP

TARIFF RIDERS IN EFFECT.

*Amounts related to PIP customer deferred accounts receivable were transferred from Account 186 to
Account 182 pursuant to FERC Order 552.




Annual Report of The Toledo Edison Company Year Ended Deoefmber 31,1994

OATH 1
State of _Ohio
County of __Cuyahoga
WE, THE UNDERSIGNED _Gary R. Leidich, Chief Financial Officer | , AR
and E. Lyle Pepin, Controller
of The Toledo Edison Company
(Full name of respondent.)

on our oath do severally say that the foregoing return has been prepared, under our direction, from the
original books, papers, and records of said Company; that we have carefully examined the same, and
declare the same to be a complete and correct statement of the intrastate gross earnings of said Company
in respect to each and every matter and thing therein set forth; and we further say tha‘t no deductions
were made before stating the amounts herein set forth, and that the accounts and figures contained in
the foregoing return embrace all of the intrastate gross earnings of said Company duriﬁg the period for

which said return is made, to the best of our knowledge, information, and belief.

Chief Fin§.cia1 Officer | PrestAsn
(Or other Chief Officer.)

(Officer in charge of Accounts.)

Subscribed and Sworn to before me, this (5 /ZVZ day of% 19_22

M Y Lankr/
/ (Signature of officer authorized to administer oaths.)

SONDRA Y. CLARKE 3
NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF OHIO

Recorded in Cuyahoga County
My Comm. Expires Nov. 25, 1998



The Toledo Edison Company

Annual Report of

Year Ended December 31,19_94

FOR OHIO AT CLOSE OF YEAR

STATEMENT OF INTRASTATE GROSS EARNINGS

(“Intrastate means from one point in Ohio to another point in Ohio,
or wholly within Ohio.")

(For the uses and purposes designated in Revised Code Section 4905.10,
assessment for maintaining the
Public Utilities Commission of Ohio.)

Amount
Item - Total Interstate Intrastate

Electric Operating Revenues 864,646,759 | 4,358,752 860,288,007
Gains from Disposition of Utility Property .- - .-
Revenue from Electric Plant Leased to Others -- - --
Other Utility Operating Income -- -- --
Revenues from Merch., Jobbing & Contract Work 1,123,567 -- 1,123,567
Revenue from Nonutility Operations (153,985) - (153,985)
Nonoperating Rental Income 24,319 - 24,319
Equity in Earnings of Subsidiary Companies -- - --
Interest & Dividend Income 4,716,264 -- 4,716,264
Miscellaneous Nonoperating Revenue - -- --
Gains from Disposition. of Prop. -- -~ -~
Extraordinary Income -- - --
TOTAL GROSS EARNINGS 870,356,924 | 4,358,752 865,998,172
Earnings or Receipts from Sales to Other Public

Utilities for Resale (142,261,435) |(3,657,686) (138,603,749)
NET GROSS EARNINGS 728,095,489 701,066 727,394,423




ELECTRIC

INTRASTATE

ANNUAL REPORT -

OF

THEvTOLEDO EDISON COMPANY
(Exact legal name of respondent)

If name was changed during year, show also the
previous name and date of change.

300 MADISON AVENUE, TOLEDO, OHIO 43652
(Address of principal business office at end of year)

TO THE
- PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION OF OHIO

RECEIVED
JUN 121995

FISCAL DEPT.

FOR THE

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1994

Name, title, address and telephone number (including area code) of the person to be contacted
concerning this report.

E. L. PEPIN, CONTROLLER (216) 447-2300

P.0. BOX 94661, CLEVELAND, OHIO 44101-4661




Annual Report of The Toledo Edison Company Year Ended December 31,199% __ ~ :

INSTRUCTIONS

This Form of Annual Report should be filled out and two (2) copies, duly verified, returned to the
Public Utilities Commission of Ohio, Columbus, Ohio, and one (1) copy returned to the Office of
Consumers' Counsel, Columbus, Ohio, as required by law. The respondent should retain one copy in its
files for reference in case correspondence with regard to such report becomes necessary.

Amounts on any schedule should be rounded off to the nearest whole dollar.
"Intrastate” means from one point in Ohio to another point in Ohio, or wholly within Ohio.
Attention is called to the following sections of the Revised Code of Ohio:

4905.03 (614-2 G.C.) Revised Code
4905.10 (606 - G. C.) Revised Code
4905.14 (614-48 G.C.) Revised Code
4905.56 (614-65 G.C.) Revised Code
4905.99 (614-65 G.C.) Revised Code

NENLN VA ) Y I
Lt 3 }15(”'

g

RIS IRE Rat=tte,




Annual Report of

The Toledo Edison Company

ELECTRIC

Year Ended December 31, 1994

ACCOUNT 142.XX - PIP CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

Beginning Bal. Transfers Transfers Transfers énding Bal.

PIP Less Than From From To PIP Less than

Month 12 Months Old A/C142 A/C144 A/C186 12 Months Old

A) . (B) © (D) 2] (F)=(B+C+D-E)

\

January 8,390,393 0 -- 117,193 8,273,200
February 8,273,200 470,695 - 268,994 8,474,901
March 8,474,901 431,102 -- 233,574 8,672,429
April 8,672,429 329,718 - 274,979 8,727,168
May 8,727,168 108,585 -- 209,049 8,626,704
June 8,626,704 (62,791) - 157,161 8,406,752
July 8,406,752 (95,668) -- 58,965 8,252,119
August 8,252,119 78,503 -- (167,623) 3,498,245
September 8,498,245 (370,559) -- (148,038) 8,275,724
"‘October 8,275,724 (418,914) -- (129,385) %,986,195
November 7,986,195 (130,411) -- 125,985 7,729,799
December T 7,729,799 213,410 -- 256,891 %,686,318
TOTAL 100,313,629 553,670 -- 1,257,745 991,609,554

NOTE: THIS SCHEDULE IS TO BE FILLED OUT BY COMPANIES THAT CURRENTLY HAVE PIP
TARIFF RIDERS IN EFFECT.




Annual Report of The Toledo Edison Company Year Ended December 31,19 94
ELECTRIC
ACCOUNT %826)-())(0( PIP CUSTOMER DEFERRED ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE+
Beginning Balance Transfers Recoveries Ending Balance
PIP Greater Than From Through PIP Greater Than
Month 12 Months Old A/C142.XX Tariff Rider 12 Months Old
(A) (B) (®) (D) (E)=(B+C-D)
January 1,713,279 117,193 191,329 1,639,143
February 1,639,143 268,994 194,442 1,713,695
March 1,713,695 233,574 184,897 1,762,372
April 1,762,372 274,979 173,290 1,864,061
May 1,864,061 209,049 171,930 1,901,180
June 1,901,180 157,161 181,358 1,876,983
July 1,876,983 58,965 189,186 1,746,762
August 1,746,762 (167,623) 196,669 1,382,470
September 1,382,470 (75,041) 185,621 1,121,808
October 1,121,808 23,671 169,047 976,432
November 976,432 191,162 175,020 992,574
December 992,574 376,901 183,541 1,185,934
TOTAL 18,690,759 1,668,985 2,196,330 18,163,414

NOTE: THIS SCHEDULE IS TO BE FILLED OUT BY COMPANIES THAT CURRENTLY HAVE PIP

TARIFF RIDERS IN EFFECT.

*Amounts related to PIP customer deferred accounts receivable were transferred from Account 186 to
Account 182 pursuant to FERC Order 552,




Annual Report of

The Toledo Edison Company

Year Ended Decernber 31,19 94
|

FOR OHIO AT CLOSE OF YEAR

(For the uses and purposes designated in Revised Code Section 4905.10,
’ assessment for maintaining the
Public Utilities Comunission of Ohio.)

STATEMENT OF INTRASTATE GROSS EARNINGS

("Intrastate means from one point in Chio to another point in Ohio,
or wholly within Ohio.")

Amount

Item - Total Interstate , Intrastate

Electric Operating Revenues 864,646,759 4,358,752 i 860,288,007
Gains from Disposition of Utility Property -- - ? -
Revenue from Electric Plant Leased to Others -- - i -
Other Utility Operating Income -- - ! --
Revenues from Merch., Jobbing & Contract Work 1,123,567 -- 1,123,567
Revenue from Nonutility Operations (153,985) -- (153,985)
Nonoperating Rental Income 24,319 -- 24,319
Equity in Earnings of Subsidiary Companies - - -
Interest & Dividend Income 4,716,264 -- 4,716,264
Miscellaneous Nonoperating Revenue -- -- --
Gains from Disposition. of Prop. - -- --
Extraordinary Income -- -- --
TOTAL GROSS EARNINGS 870,356,924 4,358,752 | 865,998,172
Earnings or Receipts from Sales to Other Public ‘

Utilities for Resale (142,261,435) |(3,657,686) '(138,603,749)
NET GROSS EARNINGS 728,095,489 701,066 | 727,394,423

- . ;,. AT R 5t




Annual Report of The Toledo Edison Company Year Ended December 31, 19, 94

OATH

State of _Ohio
County of __Cuyahoga

WE, THE UNDERSIGNED Gary R. Leidich, Chief Financial Officer

and E. Lyle Pepin, Controlier

of The Toledo Edison Company

(Full name of respondent.)
on our oath do severally say that the foregoing return has been prepared, under our direction, from the
original books, papers, and records of said Company; that we have carefully examined the same, and
declare the same to be a complete and correct statement of the intrastate gross earnings of said Company
in respect to each and every matter and thing therein set forth; and we further say that no deductions
were made before stating the amounts herein set forth, and that the accounts and figures contained in
the foregoing return embrace all of the intrastate gross earnings of said Company during the period for

which said return is made, to the best of our knowledge, information, and belief.

M B Lodid

Chief Fin§ncia1 Officer Prosident
(Or other Chief Officer.)

Sl e

- = (Officer in charge of Accounts.)

Sl;bscribed and Sworn to before me, this (5 /ZZ day of%w/ 19_22
Ma@ M Clanke

(Signature of officer authorized to administer oaths.)

SONDRA Y. CLARKE »
NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF QHIO
Recorded in Cuyahoga County
My Comm. Expires Nov, 25, 1898




